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SUB: AUTHENTICATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL RESULTS PERTAINING TO F.¥, 2022- 
2023 & = 7023-2024 AND OTHER APPLICABLE REPORTING PERIODS BY THE RESOLUTION 

PROFESSIONAL/LIQUIDATOR 

Pursuant to Regulation 30 and 33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (LOOR), we are enclosing here the reviewed financial results for the quarter 

ended June 30 2022, September 30 2022, Decernber 31 2072, Ame 30 2023, September 30 2023 & December 31 

2023 Audited Financial results for the quarter ended March 21, 2023 and March 31, 2024 and Audited Financial 

statements fer the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2024 of the company along with the copy of report 

iiswed by the statutory auditars of our company, 

As previously communicated, the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (Adjucicating Authority), Kolkata Bench, 

vide its Order dated April 11, 2023 ordered the commencement of Liquidation proceedings in respect of Riga Sugar 

Ce. Utd. under the provisions of the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016. During the liquidation process, the 

cOrporate debtor has been sold as a going concern in terms of the Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and a sale 

certificate in this sogard has been wed to the Successful Auction Purchasers on December 2k. 2024. 

Subsequent to sale of the company, the successful auction purchasers have filed an application before the Hon'ble 

Adjudicating Authority for certain matters including appointment of new directors which is yet to be adjudicated 

Upon, In view of the abowe, the enclosed financial statement and financial results have been authenticated by the 

Liquictater far the pu yng geetence with the requirements of Companies Act. 2013 and S88l regulations. 

(im Liquidation sitet inscsivency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016) 

i8Bi Regn. No.: IBBL/IPA-001/1P-PO1067/2017-18/11758 
AFA Certification No.: AA1/11758/02/311225/ 107978 

Registered Acdress: 
4, Synagogue Street, Suite 205, and floor, 
Facing Brabourne Road, Kolkata 700 O01 

E-mail! reachneerajjain@gmail.com 

(Riga Sugar Ca.Lrd. & under Liquitetion Process of the insolvencyand Bunkrupicy Code, 2016 vide order doted April 11, 4023 of 

Hon'ble, Kolkats end Mr. Neeraj Join hos been oppolnted as Liquidator} 

i | Pe fay 

a. FACTORY : Dhanuke Geam, P.0. FUGA-43327. 
Dist, Sierra 

' (06226) PRSORS, Fax : (08228) 2ER045 



Tel: +91-033 2262-7279 
Cx DK CHHAJER & CO. Mob; +91-91474-23770 
INDIA Web > www.ckcindia.com 

Email :Kolkata@dkcindia.com 

independent Auditor's Review Report on the Unaudited Financial Reqults Riga Sugar Ce Ltd for the quarter ended 30" 
hone, 2022 pursuant ta Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

as amended 

To The Liquidator of Riga Sugar Co. Limited 

1. We have reviewed the sccompanying Statement of Unaudited Financial fesults of Riga Sugar Co ltd ("che 

Company”) for the quarter ended 30" June, 2022 (“the Statement”), being submitted by the Company pursuant 
to the requirements of Regulation 33-of the $€6) (Listing Obligations ind Doclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, a& arpended (“Listing Regulations”). 

2. TRS Statement, whien is the responsibility of the Corepanys management and signed by the RP/Liquidater, has 

been prepared In accordance with the recognition and measurement printioles laid down in Indian Accounting 

Standard 34 “interim Financial Reporting” [ind AS 34). prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2014, 

ai amended, read with relevart rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in 

India, Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the Statement based on our review. 

3.) We Conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagement (SRE) 2810, 

“Renew of nterinn Financial information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity’. esued By the 

institute of Chartered Accountants of india. This Standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain 

moderate aisurance a3 fo whether the Statement is free fromm material nvsstatement, & review of interinn financial 

information consists of making mnquiries, primarily af the Campanys personnel responsible for financial and 

2CCOUNTINg Matters and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review ls substantially less in scope 

than an audit conducted in aceergance with Sandards on Auciting specified under section 243/10) of the 

Companies Act. 2013 ond comequently does not enable ws to obtain acueance that we would hecome aucare of 

all significant matters (hat might be identified In an audit. Mccardingly, we dé Ad? express an audit opinion 

4, Basis of Adverse Conclusion 

a. Thr Company hes been referred to Corporate insolvency Resolution Process (GIRP) under the insolvency and 

Baakruptey Code, 2016 (as armended) (BC of Code) vide onder of the Hon'ble NCLT, Ketkata Bench (NELT) dated 
Octower 08, 2021, However, since no Resolution Flan wat accepted by the Committee of Credttors, liquidation 
Proceedings were initiaited woes. April 11, 2023 vice order of the Hon'ble CLT. Further, orior to commencement 

of inpahvency aroceedings, there has been considerable decline in jewel of operations af the Company and Net 

worth of the company as on the reporting date & eroded and it continues to incur losses. On the Reporting date, 

the Company was under CRP proceedings and in pursuance of the said Code and regulations made thereunder 

the company is being fil as a going concern. The auction farsale of the company was offered as a going comcern 

and ip wee successfully held in favour of a bidder on September 12, 2024. The company hat been doled to the 
successful bidder on “AS 1S WHERE |& BASIS". “AS IS WHAT (S @AS/S". “WAMATEVER THERE IS BASS", and “WO 

RECOURSE BASIS” and the Sale Certificate in this regard has been Keued to the gpcoessiul auclion purchasers an 

December 15, 2024. Pending fing! Completion of Gouidation process as far the Insolvency and Bankruptey 

Code.2016, the Financial Statement of the company fer the Financial! Year 2023-24 have been prepared on Going 
Concern andthe consequent affect of the figudation & nex given in the Financia Statement w.rt feasable value 

of the assets, settlement if the liabilities and classification of [pe assets and liabilities a6 nen-curret and current. 

Accordingly we are unable to commert in Realsability if the gssets ond its claspfication gs Current and Nan- 

Cunmrent, 

LAE To commencement of CRP / Liquidation of the company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, 

employees ind other crediters to the AP YY Uiquigigtor. The overall otligations and Liatd!itias incigpting 

beans afd tie orincipal amount of loans shail be determine during the CIRM / Liquidation, During CIRP Chan ereRr 
ACOOUNTANTS 
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Liquidation period, ne accounting Imaect in the books of accounts has been made in respect of diMerences, # any, 
in the Claina filed by operational and other financial creditor. 
Hence, consequential imaact, if any, is currently mot ascerteinable and we are unable bo comment dn the 

accounting treatment of possible financhal iripact of He sane, 

¢. Manufacturing Acthvitie of the company Kat been cutgended (nee 2020-21. However, ihe company has not 

asessed or reviewed the plant and machineries and ether feed assets for the ampairment and the impairment 

loss, Mf any. has mot been ascertained. The consequent effect of the dame is oot ascertaenable at this stage. 

d. NMon-Aeconciliation of Certain debit and credit balances with Individual details and confirmation ete. 

Adjustments/impacts with respect to these are currently net ascertainable and as such cannot be commented 

Up By aes. 

& The Company has notundertaken actual valuation of employee related benefits lie Gratuity etc. Since the relevant 

latest data input has regards to value of the obligations and planned assets. are not available bo the managernent. 

Weare unable to ascertain the impact on the statement of profa and loss Account, 

f As the company was in CIRP and subsequently in Gquidation at on the date of this report, there are non- 

compllances of certain Statutory obligations applicable to the company a¢ we have act been peevided with the 

evidences of compliance thereat, Payment of certain Disouted Statutory Dues are not neguiar to the extent of 
information available in the books of actounts. 

5, Adverse Conchision 

in view of the significance of the matters deseribed In paragraph 4 shove and the uncertainties invealved, we 

conclude that the Statement has not been prepared in accordance with the recognition and meaturement 

principles laid dawn in the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standard and other accownting principles generally 

accepted in India and it contains material misstaternent, 

6. Emphasis of matter 

The effect of various Iitigations are there, the lnipact of which cannot be secertained ac the Company at an the 

reporting date as the matter Is subjudice. 

For D, K. Chhajer& Co. 

Chartered Aarguntants: 

FRA: S041 SKE 

— 

Jagannath Prosad Mohapatra 

Porner 

Membership Ne.: 217012 

WIN: Papy PILBMLEKV INS 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: S002 908
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS 

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

(1) Pursuant to an application filed before the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, Kolkata 

(Adjudicating Authority) under Section 7 of the Inselvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (Code) by Anit Finvest 
Private Limited (Financial Creditor) against Riga Sugar Co. Ltd (Corporate Debtor), the Adjudirating Authority 

had admitted the application for the initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the 

Corporate Debtor vide an order dated October 06,2021 and Appointed Mr. Neeraj Jain, Registration Number 

IBBI/IPA-O01/ IP -POLOST/2-017+2018/11758 as the Interim Resolution Professional (IRP). Subsequently, the 

First Meeting of the CoC was Conducted on November 08, 2021 wherein Mr, Neeraj Jain was resolved to be 

appointed as the resolution Professional (RP), Since no resolution plan was approved during the CIRP process, 

an application was filed before the Hon'ble Adjudicating Authority. On April 11, 2023, the Hon'ble Adjudicating 
Authority ordered for commencement of Liquidation Proceedings and appointed Mr, Neeraj Jain a5 the 

Liquidator to carry out the process in terms of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and rules and 

regulations made thereunder, 

Thus, during the period of quarter ended 30° June,2022, the company was under CIRP. During the CIAP Period, 

the Management of Corporate debter shall yest in the IRP or, as the case may be, the RP in terms of section 17 

of the IBC the power of the Board of Directors stood suspended. There are various claims submitted by the 

financial creditors whether secured and unsecured, operations! creditors, employees and other creditors to 

the RP. The overall obligations and Liabilities including Interest on loans and the principal amount of loans shall 

be determined upon completion of insolvency proceedings. Pending Final Outcome of the insolvency 

proceedings, no accounting Impact in the books of accounts has been made In respect of excess, short or non- 

receipts of Claims for operational and financial creditors 

(2) The company has been referred to National Company Low Tribunal under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 

2016 2s amended, and there is considerable decline in level of operations of the Company and Net worth of 

the company a5 on the reporting date is eroded and it continue to incur losses. On the Reporting date, the 

Company was undergoing CIRP proceedings and in pursuance of the said IB Code and regulations made 

thereunder, the company is being run a4 4 going concern. The 4th € auction of the said company for sale as 

going concern was held and a successful bidder has emerged since then to whom Letter of Intent was issued 

and the same was duly accepted. Company has been sold to the Purchasers as a going Concern, on "AS [5 

WHERE I$ BASIS", "AS IS WHAT IS BASIS”, "WHATEVER THERE 15 BASIS” and "NO RECOURSE” basis and the Sale 

Certificate issued by the Liquidator and accepted uncenditionally by the Successful Auction Purchaser on 

December 18, 2024, Since such developments have taken place giving reasons to believe for the revival of the 

business operations of the company, as such the Financial §tatements of the company for the quarter ended 

30" June,2022 have been prepared on Going concern basis and the consequent effect of the liquidation is not 

given in the accounts w.'.t realisable value of the assets, settlement of the liabilities and classification of assets 

and liabilities as Non-current and current. 

(3) Certain debit and credit balances (other than Borrowings), other receivables/ Payables, advances from 

customers, laans and advances, other current assets and certain other liabilities are subject to reconciliation with 



RIGA SUGAR CO. LTD {In Liquidation) 
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(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

tered Office : 14, Netaji Subhas Road, 2nd Floor, Kolkata - 700 001 

individual details and balances and confirmation thereof. Adjustments / Impact in this respect are currently not 

ascertainable. 

Further, in respect of certain assets, as the balances are lying unmoved for a long time characterined with na/little 

continuing business relationship, non-confinmation and reconciliation of the balances and uncertainty associated 

with likely realizability of such balances in full or part. Henee, considering the principles of conservatism and 

prudence, suitable provision against such balances has been recognized for the purpose of financial reporting. 

Manufacturing activities of the company have been suspended since Financial Year 2020-21. However, the 

company has not assessed or reviewed the condition and/or operationability of plant and machineries and other 

fixed assets for the impairment and the impairment loss, if any, has notbeen ascertained, The consequent effect 

of the same is not ascertainable at this stage. 

Provisions for current tax has mot been recognized in view of the suspension of the manufacturing operations at 

the factory of the company and continuing losses. Deferred tax has not been recognized owing to uncurtaining 

as regards to the availability of the sufficient future taxable profits in foreseeable future, 

Since 30th September, 2018 all Bank loans of the company are NPA. 

(7) The RP / Uiguidater has signed the financial results for the quarter ended June 30, 2022, for the purpose of 

ensuring compliance by the Corporate Debtor with applicable laws, and subject to the following disclaimers: 

i, The ®P / Liquidater has furnished and signed the financial staternents in good faith and accordingly, no suit, 

prosecution or other legal proceeding shall lie against the R? / Liquidator in terms of Section 233 of the Code 

il, No statement, fact, information (whether current or historical) or opinion contained herein should be 

construed a4 a representation or warranty, express or implied, of the RP / Liquidator including, his authorized 

representatives and advisors; 

i. The AP / Liquidator, In review of the financial statements and while signing thereof, has relied wpon the 

assistance provided by the staff and directors of the Corporate Debtor, including representations and statements 

{oral or written, if any) in relation to these financial statements. Since the appointment of new Directors and 

constitution of new Board of Directors after Sale of the Corporate Debtor is under process and yet to be 

concluded upon, for the purpose of compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the financial 

statements of the Corporate Debtor for the quarter ended June 30, 2022 have been authenticated by the RP / 

Liquidator, Further, the said authentication of financial statements has been done based on the records (as 

available) with the company and in terms of the representations and statements from the employees and 

previous management of the corporate debtor. For all such information and data, the RP / Liquidator has 

assumed that such information and data are in the conformity with the Companies Act, 2013 and other 

applicable laws with respect to the preparation of the financial statements and that they give true and fair view 

of the position of the Corporate Debtor as of the dates and period indicated therein. Accordingly, the RP / 

liquidator has not dene any Independent verification, including with respect to acteuracy, veracity or 

completeness of the data or information in the financial statements, 
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(8) In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the term of the previous auditors expired in FY2021-22. 

For ensuring the compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for preparation of the Statutory Annual 

Accounts of the Company, the appointment of statutory auditors is necessary. Due to the ongoing insolvency 

proceedings under IBC 2016 and suspension of the power of the Board, the recommendation by the Board of 

Directors and approval for the appointment of Statutory Auditor by the members of the Company are pending. 

Therefore, for mecessary compliance, the Liquidator has appointed M/s D.K. Chhajer & Co, Chartered 

Accountants (ICA! FRN -304138E) to conduct the audit of the financial statements of the company for the year 

ended March 31, 2023 and subsequent periods until the members appoint the statutory auditor in the Annual 

General Mecting. 

(9) The above results have been audited by the Statutory Auditor as required under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

(10) The figures of previous period/ year have been regrouped, reclassified wherever necessary to make them 

comparable with those of the current period / year. 

For 6 Sugar Co. Ltd. 

APA Validity : December 31, 2025 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 1% , H.2c25 
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Independent Auditor's Review Report an the Unaudited Financial Results Riga Sugar Cottd forthe Quarter and Half 

year ended 30° September, 2622 pursuant to Regulation 33 of the SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirernents) Regulations, 2015, ss amended 

To The Liquidator of Riga Sugar Co, Limited 

i, We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of Unaudited Financial Results of Riga Sugar Co Ltd ("the 

Company”) forthe quarter and half year ended 30° Seavervber, 2022 (“the Statement’), being subraited by the 

Comoany pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEB [Listing Optigations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Reguiations, 2015, as anended (“Listing Regulations”). 

1. This Statement, which Is the responsibility of the Company's Management and signed by the RP/Liguidater, has 

been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurernant orinciples laid dawn in Indian Actouniing 

Standard 34 “Interim Financiel Reporting* (Ind 4S 34), preseribed under Section 174 of the Comeranies Act, 2023, 

as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepied in 

india. Our responsability is to express 2 conclusion on the Statement based on our irwlidey 

3. We condueted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Rewew Engagement (SRE) 2410, 

“Review of haherlhn Financial Information Performed by the independent Auditor of the Ennity”, issued by the 

institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This Standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain 

moderate assurance aste whether the Statement |s free fromm marerial misstatement. A review of interim financial 

information consists of making inquiries, primarily of the Company's personnel responsible for financial and 

accounting matters and applying analytical amd other review procedures. A review 4 substantially loss in stope 

than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing specified under section 14310) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and consequently does not enable ut fo Sbtaby assurance that we would become aware of 

all significant matters thai might be Identified ines audit. Accordingly, we co not express an audit opinion. 

4 Basis of Adverse Conclusion 

a. The company hay been referred to Corporate insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under the insobvency and 

Bankruptcy Code, 2026 [as amended) (PAC or Code) vide order of the Hon'ble NCLT, Kolkata Bench (NCLT) dated 

Oaocber 08, 2071, However, since fo Resolution Plan was accepted by the Committee of Crecitors, fiquidation 

proceedings were initiated w.e.f, April 81, 2023 wide order of the Hon'ble NCLT. Further, prior ta commencement 

of insolvency proceedings, there has Sven considerable decline in level of aperations of the Company and Net 

worth of the company a3 on the reporting date ts eroded and it continues to incur bosses. On the Reporting date, 

the Company was under CIRP proceedings and in pursuance of the said Code and regulations mage thereunder 

the comoeny b being run as ageing Concern, The auction for sale of the company was offered a4 2 going Comcern 

and it wos successfully held In favour of a bidder on September 12, 2024. The company hat teen sold ta the 

successful bidder on “AS I$ WHERE IS BASIS", “AS IS WHAT [5 BASIS", “WHATEVER THERE |S BASIS", and "NO 

RFCOURSE BASIS" aad the Sale CortiSeare fr this regard has been issued to the successful auction purchasers on 

Orember 18, 7024. Pending final Completion of liquidation process as far the Insalvency and Bankrugtey 

Code,2026, the Financial Statement of the company fee the Financial Year 2079-24 hawe been prepared of Golng 

Cancern and the consequent affect of the fiquidation is not given in the Financial Statement wrt realsabls value 

of the assets, 4etelervent if the iabllities and classification of the assets and Nabeaities as non-current and current, 

Accordingly we are unable to comment in Realisability if the assets and its clessification as Current amd Blac 

Current 

b. Pursuant to commencement of CIR? / Liquidation of the company under Ingohvency and Bankruptcy Come, 2026, 

* a 
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creditors, employees and ether crediters to the RP / Liquidator, The overall obligations and Liabilities including 

interest on loans and the principal amount of hoans shall be determined during the CIRP / Liquidation, During CIRF 

/Liquidation period, no accounting Impact in the books of accounts has been made in respect of cifferences, if any, 

inthe Clainvs filed by operational and other financial crediters, 
Hence, consequential impact, if any, is curently mot ascertainable and we are unable to comment on the 
accounting treatment of possible financial impact of the same. 

& Manufacturing Activities of the company hes been suspended since 2020-21, However, the company has mot 

asiessed of reviewed the plant and machineries and other flved assets for the Impairment and the Impainment 
loss, IF any, haé not been ascertained, The consequent effect of the sane 5 nal ascertaanable at this stage. 

d. Non-Reconciliation of Certain debit and credit balances with individual details and confirmation etc. 
Adjustments/impacts with nespect to these are currently mot ascertainable and as such cannot be commented 
upon By ws. 

@. The Company has not undertaken actual valuation of employee related benefits like Gratuity etc. Since the relevant 
latest data input has regards to value of the obligations and planned assets are not availabie to the management. 

We are unable to ascertain the Impact on the statement of profit and loss Account. 

f. As the company was in CRP and subsequently im liquidation as on the date of this report, there are none 

eompliances of certain Statutory obligations applicable te the company as we have not been provided with the 
evidences of compliance thereo!, Payment of certain Disputed Statutory Dues are net regular to the extent of 
information avaliable in the books of accounts. 

5. Adverse Concushon 

In view of the significance of the matters described in paragraph 4 above and the uncertainties involved, we 

conchade that the Statement has not been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement 

principles laid chown in the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standard and other accounting principles generally 

a@coepted in india and it contains material misstatement, 

6 Emphasis of matter 

The effect of various litigations are there, the impact of which cannot be ascertained on the reporting date as the 

matter is subjudice, 

For 0. K. Chhajer & Co. Funta 
Chartered Accountants (hi 
PRN: 308138E j«/ ciaareneg \'s 

Nash te Ng | 
.. = — eH 

Jagannath Prosad Mohapatro 
Fortner 

Membership No." 217012 

UDIN: 252/39 AmLeKT aan 

Fiace: Kolkata 

Date: O5.06-20Ls"
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RIGA SUGAR COLTD 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 207TH SEPTEMBER, 2022 
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RIGA SUGAR CO LTD 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 20TH SEPTEMBER, 2022 
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS 
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 

(1) Pursuant to an application filed before the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kalkata Bench, Kolkata 

(Aciuditating Authority) under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (Code) by Anit Finvest 

Private Limited (Financial Creditor) against Riga Sugar Co. Ltd (Corporate Debtor), the Adjudicating Authority 

had afimitted the application for the initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP| of the 

Corporate Debtor vide an order dated October 08,2021 and Appointed Mr. Neeraj Jain, Registration Number 

VSB IPA-001/1P-P01067/2-017-2018/11758 as the Interim Resolution Professional (IRtP). Subsequently, the 

First Meeting of the CoC was Conducted on November 08, 2021 wherein Wir. Neeraj lain was resolved 10 be 

appointed as the resolution Professional (RP). Since mo resolution plan was approved during the CIRF process, 

an application was filed before the Hon'ble Adjudicating Authority. On April 11, 2023, the Hon'bie Adjudicating 

Authority ordered for commencement of Liquidation Proceedings and appointed Mr. Neeraj Jain as the 

Liquidator to carry oul the process in terms of the Insolency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and rules and — 

regulations made thereunder, 

Thus, during the period for quarter encted 30 September,2022 the company was under CIRP. During the CIRP 

Period, the Managernerit of Corporate debtor shall yest in the INP or, as the case may be, the AP in terms of 

section 17 of the |BC the power of the Board of Oirectors stood suspended. There are various claims submitted 

by the financial creditars whether secured and unsecured, operational creditors, employees and other — 
creditors to the RP, The overall obligations and Liabilities including interest on loans and the principal amount 

of loans shall be determined wpon completion of insolvency proceedings. Pending Final Outcome of the 

insolvency proceedings, he accounting impact in the books of accounts hac been made in respect of excess, 

shart of nof-receipts of Claims for operational and financial creditors 

(2) The company has been referred io Nationa) Company Law Tribunal under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 

2016 a5 amended, and thee is considerable decline in Jevel of operations of the Company and Net worth of the 

company 83 on the reporting date is ergded arid it continue to incwr losses, On the Reporting date, the Company 

‘was undergoing CIAP proceedings and in pursuance of the said IB Code and regulations made thereunder, the 

company is being rum aS a going concern. The 4th E auction of the said company for sale as going concern was 

heid and a Successful bidder has emerged since then to whom Letter of Intent was issued and the same was duly 

accepted. Company has been sold to the Purchasers as a poing concern, on “AS [S WHEREIS BASIS',"AS IS\WHAT 

iS BASIS”, “WHATEVER THERE 9S BASIS" and "NO RECOURSE” basis and the Sale Certificate issued by the 

Liquidator and accepted unconditionally by the Successful Auction Purchaser on December 18, 2024, Since such 

developments have teken place giving reasons to believe for the revival of the business operations of the 

company, as such the Financial Statements of the company for the quarter and hall year ended 30” 

Septemiber,202? have been prepared on Going concern basis and the consequent effect of the liquidation is not 

given in the accounts w.r.t realisable value of the assets, settlement of the [labilities and tiassification of assets 

and Habilities as Non-current and current. 
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(3) Certain debit and credit balances (éther than Borrowings), ether receivables/ Payables, advances from 

customers, loans and advances, other current assets and certain other liabilities are subject to reconciliation with 

individual! detalls and balances and confirmation thereof, Adjustments / impart in this respect are currently not 

ascertainable. 

(4) Manufacturing activities of company has been suspended since Financial Year 2020-21. However, the company 

has not assessed or reviewed the candition and/or aperationahility of plant and machineries and other fixed 

assets for the impairment and the impairment loss, if any, has not been ascertained. The consequent effect of 

the sare is not dcertainable at this stage, 

(5) Provisions for current tax has not been recognized in view of the Suspension of the manufacturing operations at 

The factory of the company and continuing losses, Deferred tax has not been recognized owing to uncurtaining 

as regards to the availability of the sufficient future taxable profits in foreseeable future. 

(6) Since 30th September, 2018 all Bank loans of the company are NPA. 

(7) The RP / Liquidater has signed the financial statements for the quarter and half year ended September 30, 2022, 

for the punpose of ensuring compliance by the Corporate Debtor with applicable laws, and subject to the 

following disclaimers: 

i, The AP / Liquidator has furnished and signed the financial statements in good faith and accordingly, no suit, 

Prosecution or other legal proceeding shaillie against the RP / Liquidator in terms of Section 233 of the Code 

i, No statement, fact, information (whether current or historical) or opinion contained herein should be 

construed as a Fepresentation or warcanty, express or implied, af the BP / Liquidator including, his authoreed 
representatives and advisors, 

ii, The RP / Liquidator, in review of the financial statements and while signing thereof, has relled upon the 

assistance provided by the staff and directors of the Corporate Debtor, including representations and statements 
{oral or written, if any) in relation to these financial statements. Since the appointment of new Directors and 
constitution of new Beard of Directors after Sale of the Corporate Debtor is under process and yet to be 

concluded upon, for the purpose of compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the financial 

statements of the Corporate Debtor for the quarter and half year ended September 30, 2022 have been 
authenticated by the RP # Liguidatar. Further, the said authentication of financial statements has been done 

based on the records (a5 available) with the company and in terms of the representations and statements from 

the employees and previous management of the corporate debtor, For all such information and data, the RP / 
Liquidator has assumed that such information and data are inthe conformity with the Companies Act, 2013 and 

other applicable laws with respect to the preparation af the financial statements and that they give true and fair 
view of the position of the Corporate Debtor as of the dates and period indicated therein. Accordingly, the AP / 
Liquidator has mot done any independent verification, including with respect to accuracy, veracity or 
completeness of the data or information in the financial statements. 

(8] In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the term of the previous auditors expired im FYZ021-22. 
For ensuring the compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for preparation of the Statutory Annual 
Accounts of the Company, the appointment of statutory auditors is necessary. Due to the ongoing insolvency 
proceedings under IBC 2016 and suspension of the power of the Board, the recommendation by the Board of 



(9) 

(10) 

ff Tare 

Directors and approval for the agnaintmen, af Statutory Auditer by the members of the Company are pending. 
Therefore, for necessary cormpliance, the Liquidator has appointed M/s D.K. Chhajer & Co, Chartered 
Accountants (ICA) FRN -304138E) te conduct the audit of the financial statements of the company for the year 
ended March 31, 2023 and subsequent periods until the members appoint the statutory auditor in the Annual 
General Meeting. 

The above results have been audited by the Statutary Auditor as required ander Regulation 33 of the SEB) [Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirernents) Regulations, 2015. 

The figures of previous periods year have been regrouped) reclassified wherever necessary to make thern 

comparable with these of the current period / year. 

For Riga Sugar Co. Ltd. 

minder AC 2046) 

“ 

Place: Kolkatd 

Dare:.o5, 06.225 
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independent Auditor's Review Report on the Unaudited Financial Results Riga Sugar Co Led for the quarter and nine 
months ended 31" December, 2027 pursuant to Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements! Reguiations, 2015, as amended 

Te The Liquidator of Riga Sugar Go. Limited 

1 We have reviewed the acoompanying Statement of Unaudited Financial Results of Riga Sugar Co Ltd ("the 

Company") for the quarter and nme months ended 31st December, 2022 ("the Statement”), being subenitted by 
the Company pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEG (listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requineents) Regulations, 2015, as amended (*Usting Regulatioms*} 

2 «This Statement, which is the responsihillty of the Company's manageruent and signed by the AP/Liguidatar, hat 

been prepaned in scoombince with the recogniticn and measurement principtes laed down in indlan Accounting 

Standard 34 “interim Financial Reporting” [ind AS 34), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

a5 amended, need with relevant rules issued thereunder and aaher accounting principles generally accepted in 

Indié. Cur responsibilty if to exaress 4 conclusion on the Statement bated on out review, 

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in aeordance with the Standard on Review Engagement (SAE) 2410, 

"Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the independent Auditor of the Entity’, sued Sy the 

institume of Chactened Accountants of india. Ths Standard requires (hat we plan end perlowm the review to obtain 

moderate asuracce as fo whether the Stajement is free from material misaiatement. A review of interim financial 

information consists of making inquiries, primaniy of the Company's personnel responsible for financial and 

courting Matters and applying analytical and other review procedures, A review is substantialy less in scope 

than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing tpeciied under section 143{10) of the 

Companies Act, 7013 and consequently does not enable us te obtain ossurance that we would become aware of 

all gignificant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an auch opinion. 

4. Basis of Adverse Conclusion 

a. The company has been referred to Corporate Iesobroncy Resolution Process (CIRP) under the bssolvency and 

Bankruptcy Code, 2006 (a5 amended) (IBC or Code} vide order of the Hon"ble NCLT, Kolkata Bench (NCLT) dated 
Scpober 08, 2024. However, since mo Resolutien Plan was accepted by the Committee of Cradinars, Bequidation 

proceedings were initiated wef, April 11, 2023 vide order of the Hon'ble NCLT, Further, prior to commencement 
of insohency procendings, there has been coniderable docline in bevel of operations of the Cammany and Net 

worth cf the company a5 bn the reporting dete i: eroded and it continues eo incur becset. On the Reewting date, 

the Compacy wat under CRP proceedings and ir pursuance of the sak Code and reguations made thereunder 

the company is being run as a going concern. The euction for sale of the Company was offered a5 3 going concern 

andl It was successfully heed in favour of a bidder on September 12, 2024, The company hes been sold to the 

successful bidder on “AS [5 WHERE IS BASIS", “AS IS WHAT IS BASIS", “WHATEVER THERE BASIS", ang “NO 

RECOURSE BASIS” and the Saie Certificate in this regard has been sued to the guccesstul suction purchasers on 

December 18, 2024. Pending final Completion of liquidstion process as far the Insolvency and Bankruptcy 
Code,7016, the Financial Statement of the company for the Financial Year 2023-24 have been prepared an Going 

Concer and the consequent affect of the bquidtalion bh net glean in the Financial Staterent wart ealisable yale 

of the atiets, settlement i the llabilities and classification of the assets aha liabilities a3 non-current and current, 
Accordingly we ane unable to camment in Realisabllity if the assets and Ms classficatien a6 Covent and Mon 
Gurrent. 

b. Pursuant to commencement of CER / Liquidation of the company unde: inoivency and Bankruptcy Code, 7016, 

themeare various claims submitted by the financial creditors whether secured and wosecured, operational 

fi GEER pepioven and other creditors to the R? / Lieuidation, The overall obligations and Uabilities including 

KOLKATA a Sewn «HYDERABAD + DELHI * BHUBANESWAR * PATNA + TINSUKIA + MUMBAI « BANGALORE 

 @ #11, R.N. MUKHERJEE ROAD, NILHAJ HOUSE, GROUND FLOOR, KOLKATA- 700007



interest on ‘ons and the principal amount of loans shall be determined during the CIRP / Liquidation. During CIRP 

/ Uguidation period, no accounting impact in the books of accounts has been made in respect of differences, if 
any, in the Claims filed by operational and other financial creditors. 

Hence, consequential impact, if ony, is qurrently mot ascertainable and we are unable to comment on the 
accounting treatment of possible financial impact of the sare, 

6 Maaufaetifigg Activities of the compary fat been sucpendad einte 2000-21. However, the commany hat fot 

assessed or reviewed the plant and machineries and other fined assets for the impairment and the impairment 
loss, if any, has not been ascertained, The consequent effect of the same i; net ascertaineSle at this stage, 

d. NorReconcilation of Certain debit and cred@t balances with wdividual details and confirmation efc. 

Acjustmentsimpacts with respect te these ane curently not ascertainable and as tech cannot be commented 
ispeen bey wet. 

® The Company has sot undertaken actual valuation of employee related benefits like Gratuity etc. Sncethe relevant 

latest data Input has regards to walue of the obligations and plaqned assets are not evailabie to the management. 
We Sf@ UnSDHe To SScertain The impact on thee statement of profit and loss Account. 

4. As the company was in QIRF end subsequently in liquidation as on the date of this report, there are non- 

compliances of certain Statutory obligations applicabie to the company as we have not been provided with the 

evidences of compliance thereof, Payment of certain Disputed Siatwtory Gues are not regular te the extent of 

information avaiable in the books of accounts. 

5. Adverse Conclusion 

in view of the significance of the matters described In paragraph 4 above and the uncertainties imrotved, we 

conclude that the Staterment has not been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement 

principles laid down In the aforesaid tedian Accounting Standard and other accounting principles generally 

accepted iin India and it contains material misstatement. 

6. Emphasis of matter 

The effect of vartous litigations are there, the impact of which cannot be ascertained as the Comparty as on the 

reporting cate as the matter is subjucice. 

For D. K. Chhajer & Co, 

Chortered Ancountants 

FRM: 3041366 

Membership No.: 217012 

UDIN: 2624 ID) BMLC KW USe > 

Place: Kolatia 

Date: eG. ob, See 
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RIGA SUGAR CO. LTD [In Liquidation) 

CIN :115421W61980PLC032970 
Registered Office : 14, Netaji Subhas Road, 2nd Fl 

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS 
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 314, 2022 

(1) Pursuant to an application filed before the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, Kolkata 

(Adjudicating Authority) uncer Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (Code) by Anit Finvest 

Private Limited (Financial Creditor) against Riga Sugar Co. itd (Corporate Debtor), the Adjudicating Authority 
had admitted the application for the initiation of Corporate insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the 

Corporate Debtor vide an order dated October 08,2021 and Appointed Mr. Neeraj Jain, Registration Number 

(BBP A-001/1P-P01067/2-017-2018/11758 as the Interim Resolution Professional (IRP). Subsequently, the 

First Meeting of the CoC was Conducted on November 68, 2021 wherein Mr, Neera] Jain was resolved to be 

appointed as the resolution Professional (RP). Since no resolution plan was approved during the CIRP process, 

am application was filed before the Hon'ble Adjudicating Authority. On April 11, 2023, the Hon'ble 

Adjudicating Authority ordered for Commencement of Liquidation Proceedings and appointed Mr. Neeraj Jain 

as the Liquidator to carry out the process in terms of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and rules and 

regulations made thereunder. 

Thus, during the period for quarter ended 31° December,2022, the company was under CIRP. During the CRP 

Period, the Management of Corporate debtor shall vest in the IRP or, as the case may be, the RP iin terms of 

section 17 of the IBC the power of the Board of Directors stood suspended, There are various clairns 

submitted by the financial creditors whether secured and unsecured, Operational creditors, employees and 

other creditors to the RP. The overall obligations and Liabilities including interest an loans and the principal 

amount of joans shall be determined upon completion ef insolvency proceedings, Pending Final Outcome of 
the insolvency proceedings, no accounting Impact in the books of accounts hat been made in respect of 

excess, short Of Non-Teceipts of Claims for operational and financial creditors 

(2) The company has been referred to National Company Law Tribunal under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy 

Code, 2016 as amended, and there is. considerable decline in fevel of operations of the Company and Net worth 

of the company as on the reporting date is eroded and it continue to incur losses. On the Reporting date, tire 

Company wes undergoing CIAP proceedings and iin pursuance of the said /6 Code and regulations made 

thereunder, the company i being run as a going Concern. The 4th E auction of the said company for sale as 

going concern was held and a successhul bidder has emerged since then to whom Letter of Intent was issued 

afd the same was duly accepted. Company has been sold to the Purchasers as a going concem, on “AS IS 

WHERE IS BASIS", "AS IS WHAT IS BASIS", "WHATEVER THERE IS BASIS” and "NO RECOURSE” basis and the Sale 

Certificate issued by the Liquidator and accepted unconditionally by the Successful Auction Purchaser an 

December 18, 2024, Since such developments have taken place giving reasons to believe for the revival of the 

business operations of the company, 35 such the Financial Statements of the company for the quarter ended 

31" December,2022 have been prepared an Going concern basis and the consequent effect of the liquidation is 

not given in the accounts wr realisable value of the assets, settiement of the liabilities and classification of 

assets and liabilities as Non-current and current. 
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(3) Certain debit and credit balances [other thet Borrowings), other receivables/ Payables, advances trom 

customers, loans and advances, other current assets and certain other liabilities are subject to reconciliation 

with individual details and balances and confirmation thereof. Adjustments / Impact in this respect are 

currently not ascertainable. 

(4) Manufacturing activities of Sugar Factory has been suspended since financial year 2020-21, However, the 

company has not assessed or reviewed the condition and/or cperationability of plant and machineries and 

other fixed assets for the impaifment and the impairment loss, if any, has not been ascertained. The 

consequent efect of the same is not ascertainable at this stage. 

(S) Provisions for current tax has not been recognized in view of the suspension of the manufacturing Operations 

at the factory of the company and continuing losses. Deferred tax has not been recognized owing to 

uncurtaining as regards to the availability of the sufficient future taxable profits in foreseeable future. 

(6) Since 30th September, 2018 all Bank loans of the company are NPA, 

(7) The RP / Liquidator has signed the financial results for the quarter and niné months ended December 31, 2022, 

for the purpose of ensuring compliance by the Corporate Debtor with applicable laws, and subject to the 

following disclaimers: 

1. The RP / Liquidator has furnished and signed the financial statements in good faith and accordingly, no suit, 

prosecution or other legal proceeding shall lie against the RP / Liquidator in terms of Section 233 of the Code 

fi. Mo statement, fact, information (whether current or historical) or opinion contained herein should be 

construed as a representation or warranty, express or implied, of the RP / Liquidator including, his authorized 

representatives and advisors; 

li. The RP / Liquidater, in review of the financial statements and while signing thereof, has relied upon the 

assistance provided by the staff and directors of the Corporate Debtor, including representations and 

Statements foral or written, f sry) in relation to these finanitial statements. Since the appointment of new 

Directors and constitution of new Board of Directors after Sale of the Corporate Debtor is under process and 

yet to be concluded upon, for the purpose of compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the 

financial results of the Corporate Debtor for the quarter and nine months ended December 31, 2022 have been 

authenticated by the RP / Liquidator. Further, the said authentication of financial statements has been done 

based on the records (a5 available) with the company and in terms of the representations and statements from 

the employees and previous management of the corporate debtor, For all such information and data, the RP / 

Liquidator has assumed that such Information and data are in the conformity with the Companies Act, 2013 

and other applicable laws with respect to the preparation of the financial statements and that they give true 

and fair view of the position of the Corporate Debtor as of the dates and period indicated therein. Accordingly, 

the RP / Liquidator has not done any independent verification, including with respect to accuracy, veracity or 

completeness of the data or information in the financial statements. 
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(8) In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the term of the prewious auditors expired in FY2021-22. 

For ensuring the compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act 2023 for preparation of the Statutory 

Annual Accounts of the Company, the appointment of statutery auditers is necessary. Due to the ongoing 

insolvency proceedings under IBC 2016 and suspension of the power of the Board, the recommendation by the 

Board of Directors and approval for the appointment of Statutory Auditor by the members of the Company are 

pending. Therefore, for necessary compliance, the Liquidator has appointed M,'s D.K. Chhajer & Co, Chartered 

Accountants (ICA| FRN -304138E) to conduct the audit of the financial statements of the company for the year 

ended March 31, 2023 and subsequent periods until the members appoint the statutory auditor in the Annual 

General Meeting. 

(9) The above results heve been audited by the Statutory Auditor as required under Regulation 33 of the SEGI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

(10) The figures of previous period/ year have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to make them 

comparable with those of the current period / year. 

For Riga Sugar Co. Ltd. 

FS SIEE /1PA-001/1P-P01067/2017-2018/11758 
AFA Validity ; December 31, 2025 

Piate: Kolkata 

Date: 65.06.9845 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL RESULTS 

To the Liquidator of Riga Sugar Co Lid 

Adverse Opinion 

1, We have audited the accompanying annual Financial Results of Riga Sugar Co Lid (hereinafter 
refered to.as the "Company"), for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2023 (hereinafter referred 
to as the “Statement™), being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirements of 
Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
as amended (the "Listing Regulations’), 

ha
 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

the Statement: 

fa) is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations; 
and 

(6) docs mot give a true and fair view In conformity with the recognition and measurement 
Principles laid chown in the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS") and other 
accounting principles generally accepted in |nvia of the net profit and other comprehensive 
income and other financial information of the Company for the quarter and year ended March 
+), 20. 

Basis for Adverse Opinion 

A. The company has been referred to Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (GAP) under the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (as amended) (IBC or Code) vide order of the Hon'ble 
NCLT, Kolkata Bench (NCLT) dated October 08, 2021. However, since mo Aecolution Plan was 
accepted by the Committee of Creditors, liquidation proceedings were initiated w.e.f, April 
11, 2023 vide onder of the Hon'ble NCLT. Further, prior to commencement of insolvency 
proceedings, there has been considerable decline in level of operations of the Company and 
Nei worth of the company as on the reporting date is eroded and it continues to incur losses. 
On the Reporting date, the Company was under CIRP proceedings and in pursuance of the said 
Code and regulations made thereunder the company is being run as a going concern. The 

auction for sale of the company was offered as 3 going concern and |t was successfully held In 
favour of a bidder on September 12, 2024. The company has been sold to the successful bidder 
on “AS (3 WHERE IS BASIS", “AS IS WHAT |S BASIS”, “WHATEVER THERE 15 BANS", and “MO 
RECOURSE BASIS" the Sale Certificate issued by the Liquidator and accepted unconditionally 
by the Successful Auction Purchaser on December 18, 2024. Pending final Completion of 
liquidation process as far the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, the Financial Statement 
of the company for the Financial Year 2023-24 have been prepared on Going Concern and the 
ronsequent affect of the liquidation i not given in the Financial Statement wort realisable 
value of the assets, settlement Hf the fabilities and classification of the assets and liabilitias as 

KOLKATA * CHENNAI + HYDERABAD = DELHI » BHUBANESWAR « PATNA « TINSUKIA + MUMBAI » BANGALORE 
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nhon-current and current, Accordingly we are unable to comment in Realisability if the assets 
and its classification as Current and Non-Current, 

B. Pursuant to commencement of CIRP of the company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 
2016, there are various claims submitted by the financial creditors whether cecuned and 

unsecured, Operational creditors, employees and other creditors to the RP. The overall 
obligations and Liabilities including interest on loans and the principal ammount of loans shall 

be determined during the CIRP. During CIRP period, no accounting Impact in the books of 
accounts has been made in respect of differences, if any, im the Claims filed by operational 

and other financial creditars. 
Hence, consequential impact, if any, is currently mot ascertainable and we are unable to 
comment on the accounting treatment of possible financial impact of the same. 

C. Manufacturing Activities of the company has been suspended since 2020-21, However, the 

company has not assessed or reviewed the plant and machineries and other fixed assets for 
the impairment and the impairment loss, if any, has not been ascertained. The consequent 
effect of the same is not ascertainable at this stage. 

D. Non-Reconciliation of Certain debit and credit balances with individual details and 
confirmation etc. Adjustments/impacts with respect to these are currently not ascertainable 

and as such cannot be cammented upon by us. [Feler Note- 25(17) of the Financial 
Statement], 

E. The Company has not undertaken actual valuation of employee related benefits like Gratuity 
éte. Since the relevant latest data input has regards to vaiue of the obligations and planned 
assets are not available to the management. We are unable to ascertain the impact on the 

Statement of profit and loss account. 

F. As the company was in CIRP and subsequently in liquidation as on the date of this report, 

there are non-compliantes of certain Statutory obligations applicable to the company as we 
have not been provided with the evidences of compliance thereof, Payment of certain 

Disouted Statutary Dues gre not regular to rhe extent of information available in the books of 

accounts. [Refer Annexure A Clause Villa) of the Audit report] 

We conducted our audit of the Statement in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“Ss”) 

specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"), Our responsibilities 

under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Fimencial Reswlts section of our repor, We are independent of ihe Company in accordance with 

the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together 

with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial results under the 

provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the 

audit cvidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Emphasis of matter 

The effect of various litigations are there, the impact of which cannot be ascertained on the reporting 

“Gate as the matter is subjudice. 
iM , a 
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Management's Responsibilities for the Financial Results 

3. The Stasement which includes the atnqual financial results i¢ the responsibility of the Company's 
Board ef Directors and hag been approved by them for the issuance. The Statement has been 
prepared on the basis of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 3], 2023. This 
responsibility includes the preparation and presentation of the financial results for the quarter and 

year ended March 31,2023 that give o true and fair view of the net profit and other comprehensive 
inteme and other finascial information in accordance with the recognition and measurement 
Principles laid down in the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act 
read with relevant rules issued thereunder ara! ovher accounting principles generally accepted in 
India and in compliance with Regulation 32 of the Listing Regulations, The Board of Directors af 
the Company are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other inegularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting 
Policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 10 the 
Preparation and presentation of the financial nesults that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud of error. 

4. In preparing the Statement, the Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for assessing 
the Company's ability to continuc as a going concem, disclosing. as applicable, matters related te 
g0ing concem and using the going comem basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors 
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but 
10 do sa. 

5. The Board of Directors of the Company are also responsible for overseeing the Cornpany's 
financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Results 

6. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement as 4 whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud oF error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes Our Opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high tewel of assurance. but is nol a guarantes that 
an awit condpeged in accordance with 5.As will always detect a material misstatement whem it 
exaats. Misstatenvents can arise from fraud of error and sre considered material if, individually or 
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
‘token on the basis of these financial results. 

7, As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

*  jderdtify and assess the risks of materia) missrarersent of the Statement, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procestures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that ts sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of now 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
emor, 25 fread may involve collusion, Forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the override of intemal control, 

© Oain an understanding of internal controls relevarit to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that arc appropriate im the circumstances. Under section | 4313\()) of the Act, we 
are also responsible for expressing our opinion through a seperate report on the complete set 
of financial staternents on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with 

te to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of sach controls, 



: Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
continue as & going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial results or, if 
such disclosures are imadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concen, 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of (he financial results, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial results represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieve fair presentation. 

§. We commuricaté with those charged with governance of the Company regarding, among otfeer 
matiers, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit, 

>, We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards, 

Other Matters 

10. The Statement includes the results for the quarters ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, 
being the balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year and 
the published year to date figures up to the third quarter of the respective financtal years, which 
were subject to limited review by us, 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

for DK, Chihajer & ea, 

Chanered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 304138E 

po | = ER TEAtE 

sem ch TE 

Jagannath Prosad Mohatpatro 
Partner 

Membership No, 217012 

UDIN: 25217012 BM Le K Uyaye. 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 95. 96-2025
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RIGA SUGAR CO LTD 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3.157 MARCH, 2023 

[Bs iin lakhs) 
For the For tha 
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tii toe 31.08.2028 popes 

A.) CASH FLOW FROM GAP RATING ACTIVITIES 

Nat Proha/[Lois) before Tax & Eatra-Crdinary ters 3.006 25 (5,823.09) 

Adjustment for - 
Depreciation ted 80 $96.66 

Arnnrtignlion, ots te 

Interest Depenian 1.280.949 L253 
Fewroe Cost onthe basis of clare Leta 
Capital Subsidy (2.57) 
Gain on Sale of PPE 1.25) ra | 
interest Income (6.87) ne 

Operating Prefit betare Working Capita! Chaeges = (5, 666.05) (s52.$3}] 

Movements in Working Capital | 
iced ia/| ecrence) ie Trade Pryabiles - so.28 

(hecreagr)! Gecreese in Other Fleeced Leabilities 52.67 Lig 

hiecrearies!| Deecrsase) in Other Current LaSdirien 13.16 57.33 

ercroasel! Decreate in brventoriet 303.11 434 | 
fiveren ee)! Dstraeae in Trade Receabies 112.80 68 

nicer (ecw) in Prcwialons . 94.04 
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(increase) Decrease in Other Curent Asiets ae S72 

Cath gererated from/fused in| Operatians [146.2004 114 

Direct Taaea Paid (et) 1] . 

Net Cash Mew Operaeing Activitios TA) pt SE et 

,S. | GAS FLOW FRM INVESTING ACTIVITES = 
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fale of Property, Pant 2 Bquipmene and ntengite aspety OTs es 

Net Cash from mvesting Activities rT) 7a 71.56 

| CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITAES 5 

interes Pai = 

Record from Peruana! Guereior 401.0 

Received from Prospective Kevolubcs Apolicants [acre] 540.60 | 
Adwanke fecaived From commashes of Creditors E38 162 A6 
Adwance fincrived From Drector 35.85 
invocation of Bank Guarantee Cat 

Proceeds, Temament) af Short Term Borrowings (530.99), 

Met Cash from Financing Activities ic) (426.54) 506.78 
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CIN :Li B 

ffice : 14, Netaji Subhas Road, 2n - 700 001 

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS 
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 

(1) Pursuant to an application filed before the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, Kolkata 

(Adjudiceting Authority) under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (Code) by Anit Finyest 

Private Limited (Financial Creditor) against Riga Sugar Co. Ltd (Corporate Debtor), the Adjudicating Authority 

had admitted the application fer the initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the 

Corporate Debtor vide an order dated October 08,2021 and Appointed Mr. Neeraj Jain, Registration Number 

IBBI/IPA-OO1L/IP-PO1067/2-017-2018/11758 as the Interim Resolution Professional (RP). Subsequently, the 

First. Meeting of the CoC was Conducted on November G8, 2021 wherein Mr. Neeraj Jain was resolved to be 

appointed as the resolution Professional (RP). Since no resolution plan was approved during the CIRP process, 

an application was filed before the Hon'ble Adjudicating Authority, Qn April 11, 2023, the Hon'bie adjudicating 

Authority ordered for commencement of Liquidation Proceedings and appointed Mr. Neeraj jain as the 

Liquidator to carry out the process in tenms of the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 and rules and 

regulations made thereunder, 

Thug, during the period for quarter ended 31" March, 2023, the company was under CIRP. During the CIRP 

Period, the Management of Corporate debtor shall vest in the (RP of, as the case may be, the RP in terms of 

section 17 of the IBC the power of the Board of Directors stood suspended. There are various claims submitted 

by the financial creditors whether secured and unsecured, operational creditors, employees and other 

creditors to the RP. The overall obligations and Liabilities including interest on loans and the principal amount 

of Ipans shall be determined upon completion of insolvency proceedings. Pending Final Outcome of the 

insolvency proceedings, mo accounting Impact in the books of accounts has been made in respect of excess, 

short af non-receipts of Claims for operational and financial creditors 

(2) The company has been referred to National Company Law Tribunal under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 

2016 as amended, and there Is considerable decline in level of operations of the Company and Net worth of the 

company as on the reporting date is eroded and it continue to incur losses, On the Reporting date, the Company 

was undergoing CIRP proceedings and in pursuance of the said |B Code and regulations made thereunder, the 

company is being run as a going concern, The 4th E auction of the said company for sale as going concern was 
held and a successful bidder has emerged since then to whom Letter of Intent was issued and the same was duly 

accepted. Company has been sold to the Purchasers as a going concer, on "AS IS WHERE IS BASIS", "AS IS WHAT 

IS BASIS", "WHATEVER THERE 1S BASIS" and "NO RECOURSE” basis and the Sale Certificate iccued by the 

Liquidator and accepted unconditionally by the Successful Auction Purchaser on December 18, 2024, Since such 

developments have taken place giving reasons to believe for the revival of the business operations of the 
company, as such the Financal Statements of the company for the quarter ended 34° March,2023 have been 

prepared on Going concern basis and the consequent effect of the liquidation is not given in the accounts w.r.t 

fealisable value of the assets, settlement of the liabilities and classification of assets and liabilities as Non-current 

and current. 
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CIN :L15421WB1980PLC032970 
Registered Office : 14, Netaji Subhas Road, 2nd Floor, Kolkata - 700 001 

(3) Certain debit and credit balances jother than Borrowings], other receivables/ Payables, advances from 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

{8} 

customers, loans and advances, other current assets and certain other liabilities are subject to reconciliation with 

individual details and balamces and confirmation thereof, Adjustments / impact in this respect are currently not 

ascertalnahle. 

Manufacturing acthities of Sugar Factory has been suspended since financial year 2020-21. However, the 

company has not assessed or reviewed the condition and/or operationability of plant and machineries and other 

fixed assets for the impairment and the impairment loss, if any, has not been ascertained, The consequent effect 

of the same is not ascertainable at this stage. 

Provisions for curnent tax has not been recognized in view of the suspension of the manufacturing operations at 
the factory of the company and continuing losses. Deferred tax has not been recognized owing to uncurtaining 
as regards to the availability of the sufficient future taxable profits in foreseeable future. 

Since 30th September, 2018 all Bank loans of the company are NPA. 

The RP / Liquidator has signed the financial statements for the year ended March 3.1, 2023, for the purpose of 

ensuring compliance by the Corporate Debtor with applicable laws, and subject to the following disclaimers: 

i. The RP / Liquidator has furnished and signed the financial statements in good faith and accordingly, mo suit, 

prosecution or other legal proceeding shall lie against the RP / Liquidator in terms of Section 233 of the Code 

ii, No statement, fact, information (whether current or historical) or opinion contained herein should be 

construed a5 a representation or warranty, express or implied, of the RP / Liquidator including, his authorized 

representatives and advisors; 

ili, The RP / Liquidator, in review of the financial statements and while signing thereof, has relied upon the 

assistance provided by the staff and directors of the Corporate Debtor, including representations and statements 

{oral or written, if any) in relation to these financial statements. Since the appointment of mew Directors and 

constitution cf new Board of Directors after Sale of the Corporate Debtor is under process and yet to be 

concluded upon, for the purpose of compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the financial 

statements of the Corporate Debtor for the year ended March 31, 2023 have been authenticated by the RP / 

Liquidator. Further, the sald authentication of financial statements has been done based on the records (as 

available) with the company and in terms of the representations and statements from the employees and 

previous management of the corporate debtor. For all such information and data, the RP / Liquidator has 

assumed that such information and data are in the conformity with the Companies Act, 2013 and other 

applicable laws with respect to the preparation of the financial statements and that they give true and fair view 

of the position of the Corporate Debtor as of the dates and period indicated therein. Accordingly, the RP / 

Liquidator has not done any independent verification, including with respect to accuracy, weracity or 

completeness of the data or information in the financial statements. 

in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the term of the previous auditors eepired in F¥2021-22. 
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Accounts of the Company, the appointment of statutory auditors Is necessary. Due to the ongoing insolvency 

proceedings under IBC 2016 and suspension of the power of the Board, the recommendation by the Board of 

Directors and approval for the appointment of Statutory Auditor by the members of the Company are pending. 

Therefore, for necessary compliance, the Liquidator has appointed M/s D.K. Chhajer & Co, Chartered 

Accountants (ICAL FRN -304138€) to conduct the audit of the financial statements of the company for the year 

ended March 31, 2023 and subsequent periods until the members appoint the statutory auditor in the Annual 

General Meeting. 

(9) The above results have been audited by the Statutory Auditer as required under Regulatian 33 of the SEB! (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

(10) The figures of previous period/ year have been regrowped/ reclassified wherever necessary to make them 

comparable with these of the current period / year. 

For Riga Sugar Co. Ltd, 

(in Liquidation under IBC 2016) 

Neeraj Jain, 

Liquidator 
IBBI Regn Na: 1BB1/IPA-001/1P-P01067/2017-2018/11758 

AFA Validity : December 31, 2025 

Pkace: Kolkata 

Date: og .6 Ons 



CA, DKCHHAVER& CO. =i, “sista 
' Web : www.dkcindia.com 

Email :Kolkata@dkcindia.com 

Independent Auditor's Review Report on the Unaudited Financial Results Riga Sugar Co Ltd for the quarter ended 30™ 
June, 2023 pursuant to Regulation 23 of the SEB (Listing Obligation: and Disalosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
as amended 

Te The Liquidater af Riga Sugar Co. Limited 

2. We have reviewed tbe accompanying Staternent of unaudited financial rewuits of Riga Sugar Co Lid (“the 

Company”) for the quarter ended 0 June, 2023 ("the Statement”), beng submitted by the Company pursuant 

te the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEB! (Listing Obigation: and Dicrloeure Requirements)! Reguistions, 

20105, as amended ("Listing Regulations’). 

2. This Stotermens, which is the resanneility of the Campany"s management and signed by the RP/Uiquidater, has 

been cregared in accordance with the recogritien and measurement principles laid dean in indian Accounting 

Statdard 34 “interim Finanglal Seporting® [ind AS 34), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

as amended, read with relevant rules saved thertunder and other accounting peinciples generally accepted in 

india. Sur responsiblity it to exprest a-conciusion on the Statement bared on our review 

3. We conducted our review of the Statement Im accerdance with the Standard om Review Engagement (SKE) 2410, 

“Review af interim Financial information Performed by the Independent Auditar of the Entity’. issued Sy the 

institute af Chartered Accountants of india. This Standard requares that we plan and peorm the review to obtain 

moderate ackurance asta whether the Stabernent ‘s Free from material misstatement. A review of interim financial 

information comsists of making inquiries, primariy of the Company's personnel responsible for financial anc 

adoduriting matters.and aapving snalytical and eter review procedures. A review Is sudstantially lei in icope 

than an audit conducted in accordance with Standands on Auditing specified under section 143[10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and consequently does not enable ut to obtain ausurance that we would become aware of 

all sigaificant matters that might be identified inant gueit. Accordingly, we da not express an audit opinion 

4. Basis of Adverse Conclusion 

a. The cenpuny bes been refecred to Corporete Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRM) under the intelvency and 

Bankrupncy Codie. 2016 (as amended) (iBC ar Code) vide order of the Haa'bie NCLT, Kolkata Bench (CLT) dated 

October 08, 2071. However, since no Resolution Plan was accepted by the Committee of Creditors, liquidation 

proceeding: were bnitlated wef, April 11, 2023 vide order of the Hon'ble MICLT. Further, Boor to OomoenCehent 

of insolvency procerdings, there has been considerable cecline im level of operations of the Company and Net 

worth of the company. as on the reporting date is eroded and it comtinves to incur josses. On the Repocting date, 

the Company was under Liquidation oreceedings and in pursuance of the said Code and regulations made 

thereunder the comoany is being run at & going concern. The auction for sale of the company wad offered a5 a 

going concers and it was successfully held in favour of a bidder on September 12, 2024. The company has been 

sold to the successiul bidder on “AS 1S WHERE IS GASIS™, “AS IS WHAT IS BASIS", “WHATEVER THERE 1S BASIS", and 

"NO RECOURSE BASS" and the Sele Cerificate in this regard bas been isued to tie Sucnesshul auction purchavers 

on December 18, 2034. Pending final Completion of liquidstian grecess as far the Insolvency and Bankruptcy 

Code, 2016, the Financial Statement of the company fer the Financial Year 2023-24 have bean prepared on Going 

Concer aad the consequent affect of the liquidation is not given in (he Financia! Sratement wert reatisable value 

ofthe assets, settlement if the flabilitles and clageMication of the ascets and lgbilities a4 man-current and Current. 

Accordingly we are unable to comment in Reslisabdity if the assets and its classificanon as Current and Non- 

Current 

bs. Pursuant to commencement of CIRP / Liquidation ef the company under insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, 

there are various claims submitted by the financial creditors whether secured and unsecured, operational 

creditorm:-cmployee: and other creditors to the RP / Liquidation, The overall obligations and Liabilities linchundiing 

interest on loans and the srin¢ipal amaunt of loans shall be determined dureng the CIAP / Liquidetion. During GRP 

F 
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/ Uquidetion period, no accourting Impact in the books of accounts has been made in respect of ditferences, if 

any, In the Claims filed by operational and other financial creditors. 

Hence, consequential impact, if any, is currently net sscertainable and we are unable te comment on the 

accounting treatment of possible fimgneial irepact of the came. 

& Manuvlacturing Activities of the company has been suspended since 2070-21. However, the company has not 
assessed or reviewed the plant and machineries and other feed assets for the impairment and the impairment 
loss, Hf any, has tot been ascertained, The comequent effect of the same ls not ascertainable at this stage. 

a. NonAetonciliation of Cartein debit and credit balances with individual details and confirmation etc. 

Adjustments impacts with reapect jo these are currently not ascerrainable ang as such cannot be commented 

upon by us. 

& The Gompany has not undertaken acheal valuation of emptoyee related benefits ike Gratuity etc. Since the retevent 
fetes dante ingut haa cegecst te welue of te obligations aed clerned assets are cot avalleble to the management 

We are Unable to ascertain the lmpacs or the statement of profit and lots Account. 

FAs the company was in CORP and subtequentty in liquidation as on the date of this report, there are non- 
compliance of certain Statubory obligations applicable to the company as we have not beer provided with the 

evidences of compliance thereof, Payment of certain Disputed Statutory Dues are not regular to the extent of 

information awailable in the books of arcounts. 

5. Adverte Conchushen 

in wee’ of the significance of the matters described in paragraph 4 above and the uncertainties invalved, we 

condiede that the Statermant has not been prepared in accordance with the recognition and eneasurement 

principies laid down in the aforesaid indian Accounting Standard and other accounting principles generally 

aCepted in india and it contains Material misstatement. 

& Emphasis of matter 

The effect of various litigations are there, the impact of which cannot be aceertained as the Company as on the 

reporting date as the matter ia subjpudice, 

For ®. K, Ghtiajer & Co, 

Chartered Atcountonts = 

FRN: 24228 fa 

Membership We: 217012 

UDIN' 25 214012 AmL CK Kes 

Place: Kolkata 

Bate: 06 Ah wos
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS 
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

(1) Pursuant to an application filed before the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, Kolkata 

(Adjudicating Authority) under Section ? of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (Code) by Anit Finvest 

Private Limited (Financial Creditor) against Riga Sugar Co. Ltd (Corporate Debtor), the Adjudicating Authority 

had admitted the application for the initiation of Corporate insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the 

Corporate Debtor vide an order dated October 08,2021 and Appointed Mr. Neeraj Jain, Registration Number 

(B61 /IPA-001/1P-P01067/2-017-2018/11758 as the Interim Resolution Professional (IRP). Subsequently, the 

First Meeting of the CoC was Conducted on November 08, 2021 wherein Mr. Neeraj Jain was resolved to be 

appointed as the resolution Professional (RP). Since no resolution plan was approved during the CIRP process, 

an application was filed before the Hon'ble Adjudicating Authority. On April 11, 2023, the Hon'ble Adjudicating 

Authority ordered for commencement of Liquidation Proceedings and appointed Mr. Neeraj Jain as the 

Liquidator to carry out the process in terms of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and rules and 

regulations made thereunder, 

Thus, during the period for quarter ended 30" June,2023, the company was partly under CIRP and partly under 

Liquidation. During the CIRP / Liquidation Period, the Management of Corporate debtor shall vest in the IRF / 

RP / Liquidator in terms of section 17 / 34 cf the IBC the power of the Board of Directors stood suspended / 

ceased. There are various claims submitted by the financial creditors whether secured and unsecured, 

operational creditors, employees and other creditors to the RP / Liquidator. The overall obligations and 

Liabilities including interest on loans and the principal amount of loans shall be determined upon completion 

of insolvency proceedings. Pending Final Outcome of the insolvency proceedings, no accounting Impact in the 
books of accounts has been made in respect of excess, short or non-receipts of Claims for operational and 

financial creditors. 

(2) The company has been referred to National Company Law Tribunal under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 

2016 as amended, and there is considerable decline in level of operations of the Company and Net worth of the 

company as on the reporting date i eroded and it continue to incur losses, On the Reporting date, the Company 

was undergoing Liquidation proceedings and in pursuance of the said |6 Code and regulations made thereunder, 

the campany is belng run as a gelng concern. The 4th E auction of the said company for salt as going concern 

was held and a successful bidder has emerged since then to whom Letter of Intent was issued and the same was 

duly accepted, Company has been sald to the Purchasers as a going concer, on "AS 1S WHERE IS BASIS", “AS IS 

WHAT |S BASIS", “WHATEVER THERE |S BASIS” and "NO RECOURSE" basis and the Sale Certificate issued by the 

Liquidator and accepted unconditionally by the Successful Auction Purchaser on December 18, 2024. Since such 

developments Have taken place giving reasons to believe for the revival of the business operations of the 

company, as such the Financial Statements of the company for the quarter ended 30 June, 2023 have been 

prepared on Going concem basis and the consequent effect of the liquidation is not given in the accounts w.r.t 

realisable value of the assets, settlement of the liabilities and classification of assets and liabilities as Non-current 

and current,, 
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(3) Certain debit and credit balances (other than Borrowings), other receivables/ Payables, advances from 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

custamers, loans and advances, other current assets and certain other liabilities are subject te reconciliation with 

individual details and balances and confirmation thereof. Adjustments / Impact in this respect are currently not 

ascertainable, 

Manufacturing activities of company has been suspended since Financial Year 2020-21. However, the company 

has not assessed or reviewed the condition and/or operationability of plant and machineries amd other fixed 

assets for the impairment and the impairment loss, if any, has not been ascertained. The consequent effect of 

the same is not ascertainable at this stage. 

Provisions for current tax has not been recognized in view of the suspension of the manufacturing operations at 

the factory of the company and continuing losses. Deferred tax has not been recognized owlng to uncurtaining 

as regards to the availability of the sufficient future taxable profits in foreseeable future. 

Since 30th September, 2018 all Bank loans of the company are NPA. 

(7) The RP / Liquidator has signed the financial results for the quarter ended June 30, 2023, for the purpose of 

ensuring compliance by the Corporate Debtor with applicable laws, and subject to the following disclaimers: 

i. The RP / Liquidator has furnished and signed the financial statements in good faith and accordingly, no suit, 

presecution or other legal proceeding shall lic against the AP / Liquidator in terms of Section 233 of the Code 

ii, No statement, fact, information (whether currert or historical) or opinion contained herein should be 

construed as a representation or warranty, express or implied, of the RP / Liquidator including, his authorized 

representatives and advisors; 

iii, The RP / Liquidator, in review of the financial results and while signing thereof, has relhed upon the assistance 

provided by the staff and directors of the Corporate Debtor, including representations and statements (oral or 

written, if ary) inrelation to these financial statements, Since the appointment of new Directors and constitution 

of new Board of Directors after Sale of the Corporate Debtor is under process and yet to be concluded upon, for 

the purpose of compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the financial results of the Corporate 

Debtor for the quarter ended June 30, 2023 have been authenticated by the RP / Liquidator. Further, the said 

authentication of financial statements has been done based on the records (as avaliable) with the company and 

in terms of the representations and statements from the employees and previous management of the corporate 

debtor. For all such information and data, the RP / Liquidator has assumed that such information and data are in 

the conformity with the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws with respect to the preparation of the 

financial statements and that they give true and fair view of the position of the Corporate Debtor as of the dates 

and period indicated therein. Accordingly, the RP / Liquidator has not done any independent verification, 

including with respect to accuracy, veracity or completeness of the data or information in the financial 

statements. 

DKE 
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(8) In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the term of the previous auditors expired in FY2021-22. 

For ensuring the compliance of the provisions of the Campanies Act 2013 for preparation of the Statutory Annual 

Accounts of the Company, the appointment of statutory auditors is necessary, Dué to the ongoing Insolvency 
proceedings under IBC 2016 and suspension of the power of the Board, the recommendation by the Board of 

Directors and approval for the appointment of Statutory Auditor by the members of the Company are pending. 

Therefore, for necessary compliance, the Ugquidator has appointed M/s D.K. Chhajer & Co, Chartered 

Accountants (ICAI FRN -304138E) to conduct the audit of the financial statements of the company for the year 

ended March 31, 2023 and subsequent periods until the members appoint the statutory auditor in the Annual 

General Meeting. 

(9) The above results have been audited by the Statutory Auditor as required under Regulation 33 of the SEB! (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

{L0) The figures of previous period! year have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to make them 

comparable with those of the current period / year. 

For Rigo pi Co. Ltd. 

maven : December 34, 2025 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 05, 06-225 
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indepondent Auditor's Review Report on the Unaudited Financial Results Riga Sugar Co ltd for the Quarter and Half 

year ended 30° September, 2023 pursuant to Regulation 33 of the SEB! (Listing Obligations and Glsclesure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended 

To The Liquidater af Riga Sugar Co, Umited 

1 We haw revered the accoormpanying Statement of unaudited financial results of Riga Sugar Co Ltd ("the 

Company") for the quarter and hall year enced 30 Seprember, 2023 (“the Statement’), being submitted by the 

Company pursuant to the requirerments of Regulation 33 of the SEB (lining Obligations ang Ducloure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, ai amended ("lating Regulations) 

2 This Statentent, which is the repporiibélity of the Company's managenent and signed by the RP/Liquidatar, has 

been prepared iim accordance with the recognition and measurement princintes laid down in indian Accounting 

Standard 34 “bnterim Financial Remoting” (ind AS 34}, prescribed under Section 133 of the Cormpanies Aer, 2013, 

as amended, read with relevant rules sued thereunder and other accounting principles pemerally accepted in 

india. Our responcibiliny is to epress & conclusion on The Starement based on our review. 

3) We condected our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagement (SAE} 2410, 

“Review of interim Financial Infomation Performed by the Independent Auditor of ihe Entity’, issued by the 

institute of Chartered Accowntants of India. This Standard requires that we plan and perform the review to o@tain 

MiOGAaTe surance Bs TO weer the Sreteqieant 1 free from maternal misetatenent. A review of intern financial 

information consists of making Inquiries, primarily of the Company's personnel reseensible for financial and 

aCCOuNing Matters and applying analytical and other review procedures, 4 review is substantially hess in scope 

(ian a audit ciadudted if sctordance with Slandard of Auiiting 4aeciied under sechan 14a[10) of the 

fompanies Act, 2015 and consequently does not enable ws to obtain assurance that we would become aware of 

all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do mor express a7 audit opinion, 

4. Basis of Adverse Conclusion 

@ The company hes been referred to Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under the Inselvency 

and Bankruptey Code, 2016 las amended) (IBC of Code) vide arder of the Hon'ble NCLT, Kolkata Bench 
(NCLT) dated October 08, 3021. However, since no Resolution Plan was accepted by the Committee of 

Creditors, liquidation proceedings were initiated wef, April 11, 2022 vide order of the Hon'ble NCLT. 
Further, prior to commencement of inselvency proceedings, there has been considerable decline in level 

of operations of the Company and Net worth of the companyas on the reporting date is eroded and it 

continues to incur losses. On the Reporting date, the Company was under Liquidation proceedings and 

in pursuance of the sald Code and regulations made thereunder the company is being run a6 a poing 

concemt, The auction for sale of the company was offered a3 a going concern and it was successfully held 
in favour of a bidder on Seprember 12, 2024, The company has been sald to the successful bedder on 

"BS |S WHERE 1S BASIS”, "AS IS WHAT IS BASIS", "WHATEVER THERE |S BASIS’, amd “NO RECOURSE 
BASS" and the Sale Certificate in this regard has been issued to the successful auction purchasers on 
December 16, 2074. Pending final Completion of liquidation process as far the insolvency and 

Bankruptcy Code,2016, the Financial Statement of the company for the Financial Year 2023-24 have 

been prepared on Going Concern and the consequent affect of the liquidation & mot given im the 
Financial Statement wrt realisable value of the assets, settlement af the liabilities and classHication of 

the assets and liabilities a: non-current and current. Accordingly we are unable to comment in 
_o Realisability if the assets and its classification as Current and Non-Current. 
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Pursuant to commencement of CIRP / Liquidation of the company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy 

Code, 2016, there are various claims submitted by the financial creditors whether secured and 

unsecured, Operational creditors, employees and other creditors to the RP / Liquidator. The overall 
obligations and Liabilities Including interest on loans and the principal amount of boans shall be 
determined during the CIRP / Liquidation. During CHRP / Liquidation period, no accounting impact in the 

books of accounts has been made in respect of differences, if any, in the Claims filed by operational and 

other financial creditors, 

Hence, consequential impact, if any, is currently not ascertainable and we are unable to comment on 
the accounting treatment of possible financial impact of the same, 

Manufacturing Activities of the company has been suspended since 7020-21. However, the company 

has not assessed or reviewed the plant and machineries and other fined assets for the impairment and 

the impairment loss, if amy, has mot been ascertained. The consequent effect of the same is not 

ascertainable al this stage. 

Now-Reconciliation of Certain debit and credit balances with individual details and confirmation ete. 

Adjustrnents/lmpacts with respect to these are currently not ascertainable and as such cannot be 
commented upon by us. 

The Company has pot undertaken actual valuation of employee related benefits ike Gratuity etc. Since 

the relevant latest data input has regards to value of the obligations and planned assets are not available 

to the management. We are unable to ascertain the impact an the statement of profit and loss Account. 

As the company was in CIRP and subsequently in liquidation as on the date of this report, there are non- 
compliances ef certain Statutory obligations applicable to the company a4 we have fot been provided 

with the evidences of compliance thereof, Payment of certain Disputed Statutory Dues aré not regular 
to the exten? of Information available in the books of accounts. 

5. Adverse Conclusion 

Inview of the significance of the matters described in paragraph 4 above and the uncertainties involved, 

we Conclude that the Statement has not been prepared im accordance with the recognition and 

measurement principles laid down in the aforesaid incian Accounting Standard and other accounting 

principles generally accepted in india and it contains material misstatement. 

Emphasis of matter 

The effect of various litigations are there, the impact of which cannot be ascertained on the reporting 

date as the matter is subjudice, 

For B. K. Chhajer & Co. 

Chartered Accountons 

FRN: 309139 >! cuareees Veh 
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Place: Kolkata 

Date: O6- 04.2025 
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RIGA SUGAR CO LTD 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED OTH SEPTEMBER, 20227 

aw (Rs im takhs) 
For the Foor thee 

ened PARTICULARS poeple 01.00 20? 

4) COs FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

beet Profit/|Loss) batore Taw & Extra-Ordinary Hemp (2,413.61) 

Adjustment for : 
iepreciation 157.28 a3h99 

inperest Expeenes ares is 

Gann on Sake of PPE * (oL25) 

Peres Incase (0.72) 648 

Ope rating Profit before Working Capital Changes (10452) (1,566.82) 

Movements In Working Cagital « 
Increasa/[ecriase) iti Trade Payabbes rs z 

incresa/[Decreaie) in Cither Curren’ Liabilies (5.26)/ ER] 
inched! (Decrease) in Other Feanclal Ligh ities 326.29 45.27 

Incradda (Oeerease| in Prevviginns a . 

(increase) Decrease in beventorkes . 07.11 

(irereeve)/ Decrease in Trade Receivables ‘ 113.8 

(inerqenel/\ Onceease le Other Financial Assets : Si 5 

(increase) Decrease in Clive: Non Current Aswets . 417.01 

(inereasel (Decrease in Tax Assets 12.13)| 11.60 

(lnereahe)/(Decreaté in Other Current Assets r = 5168 

Cash generated from/(used in) Operations ~ (3.80) 
Direct Tames Paced (Met) fe - 

tet Cash from Operating Activities 260 (54-80) 

B, | CAS FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES : 

interest Recelved Or cr 
treemgtireeet be Bema Deepest. « + 

Sale of Propesty, Plant & Equipmeat and Intangible Aisais * O75 

Net Cash from lneesting Activities 0.72 7419 

CC | Cann 00W FROM FENCING ACTIVITIES : 

interest Expense (erasa)| [sae +9] 
Adenission af KOC Debt (1,003.53)| - 
Proceecs/[Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings 168.07 e057 

Net Cain From Financing Activities 0.00 OLA 



RIGA SUGAR COLTD 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2022 

( Rs in tnkhs) 
For the For the 

yoar ended yee ended PARTICULARS 30.00.2023 30.06 2022 

Wek (Decreaaa|) Wereaue Wh Cath nd Cash Equivalents |Ar Bat) Tho i52.13]) 
Cagh end Cath Equivalents at the begineing of the year To7.00 6053 
Cash end Cask Egulveleeds ated of the ported a2a.d2 60n7e 

Cash & Cash Equivalents : 

Balamces with Banik 
Curent Acecuet 103.75 111.84 

Cash-on-Hand iL24 1.93 

Other Bank Salance 
Ceposit with Original Maturity bets than 4 mewnehes 2.00 455.00 

Tertal 524.02 608.77 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theese Stacemnenns 
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS 
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

(1) Pursuant to an application filed before the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, Kolkata 

(Acjudicating Authority) under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (Code) by Anit Finvest 

Private Limited (Financial Creditor) against Riga Sugar Co. Ltd (Corporate Debtor), the Adjudicating Authority 

hac admitted the application for the initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the 

Corporate Debtor vide an order dated October 08,2021 and Appointed Mr. Neeraj Jain, Registration Number 

1BBI/IPA-O01/1P-PO1067/2-017-2018/11758 as the Interim Resolution Professional (IRF). Subsequently, the 
First Meeting of the CoC was. Conducted on November 08, 2021 wherein Mr. Neeraj Jain was resolved to be 
appointed as the resolution Professional (RP). Since no resolution plan was approved during the CIRP process, 
an application was filed before the Hon'ble Adjudicating Authority. On April 11, 2023, the Hon'ble Adjudicating 

Authority ordered for commencement of Liquidation Proceedings and appointed Mr. Neeraj Jain as the 

Liquidator to carry out the process in terms of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and rules and 

regulations made thereunder. 

Thus, during the period for quarter ended 30” September,2023 the company was under Liquidation, During 

the Liquidation Period, the Management of Corporate debtor shall vest in the Liquidator in terms of section 34 

of the IBC the power of the Board of Directors stood ceased. There are various claims submitted by the financial 

creditors whether secured and unsecured, operational creditors, employees amd other creditors to the 

Liquidater, The overall obligations and Liabilities Inchuding interest on loans and the principal amount of loans 

shall be determined upon completion of insolveney proceedings. Pending Final Outcome of the insolvency 

proceedings, mo accounting Impact in the books of accounts has been made in respect of excess, short or non- 

receipts of Claims for operational and financial creditors. 

(2) The company has been referred to National Company Law Tribunal under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 

2016 as amended, and there is considerable decline in level of operations of the Company and Net worth of the 

company 35 on the reporting date is eroded and it continue to incur losses. On the Reporting date, the Company 

was undergoing Liquidation proceedings and in pursuance of the said IB Code and regulations made thereunder, 

the company is being run as a going concern, The 4th E auction of the said company for sale as going concern 

was held and a successful bidder has ernerged since then to whom Letter of Intent was issued and the same was 

duly accepted. Company has been sold to the Purchasers as a going concern, on "AS 1S WHERE IS BASIS", "AS IS 

WHAT (5 BASIS", "WHATEVER THERE IS BASIS" and "NO RECOURSE™ basis and the Sale Certificate issued by the 

Liquidator and accepted unconditionally by the Successful Auction Purchaser on December 18, 2024. Since such 

developments have taken place giving reasons to believe for the revival of the business operations of the 

company, as such the Financial Statements of the company for the quarter ended 30" September,2023 have 

been prepared on Going concen basis and the consequent effect of the liquidation is not given in the accounts 

w.r.t realisable value of the assets, settlement of the liabilities and classification of assets and liabilities as Non- 

current and current, 



{3} Certain debit and credit balances (other than Borrowings), other receivables/ Payables, advances from 

customers, loans and advances, other current assets and certain other liabilities are subject to reconciliation with 

individual details and balances and confirmation thereof. Adjustments / inypact in this respect are currently mot 

ascertainable, 

(4) Manufacturing activities of company has been suspended since Financial Year 2020-21. However, the company 

(3) 

(6) 

(7) 

has not assessed or reviewed the condition and/or operationability of plant and machineries and other fixed 

assets for the impairment and the impairment loss, if any, has not been ascertained. The consequent effect of 

the ame is not ascertainable at this stage. 

Provisions for current tax has not been recognized in view of the suspension of the manufacturing operations at 

the factory of the company and continuing losses. Deferred tax has not been recognized owing to uncurtaining 

as regards to the availability of the sufficient future taxable profits in foreseeable future. 

Since 20th September, 2018 all Bank loans of the company are NPA. 

The RP / Liquidator has signed the financial results for the quarter and half year ended September 30, 2023, for 

the purpose of ensuring compliance by the Corporate Debtor with apolicable laws, and subject to the following 

disclaimers: 

i, The RP / Liquidator has furnished and signed the financial results in good faith and accordingly, no suit, 

prosecution or other legal proceeding shall lie against the RP / Liquidator in terms of Section 233 of the Code 

ii. No statement, fact, information (whether current or historical) or opinion contained herein should be 

construed as a representation or warranty, express or implied, af the RP / Liquidator including, his authorized 

representatives and advisers; 

ili. The RP / Liquidator, in review of the financial results and while signing thereof, has relied upon the assistance 

provided by the staff and directors of the Corporate Debtor and representations and statements (including the 

oral ones) made by the suspended directors of the Corporate Debtor, in refation to these financial statements. 

The financial results of the Corporate Debtor for the quarter and half year ended September 30, 2023 have been 

authenticated by the RP / Liquidator solely for the purpose of ensuring compliance by the Corporate Debtor 

based on the records (as available) with the company and in terms of the representations and statements from 

the employees and previous management of the corporate debtor. For all such information and data, the RP / 

Liquidator has assumed that such information and data are in the conformity with the Companies Act, 2013 and 

other applicable laws with respect to the preparation of the financial statements and that they give trwe and fair 

view of the position of the Corporate Debtor as of the dates and period indicated therein. Accordingly, the RP / 

Liquidator is not making any representations regarding accuracy, weracity or completeness of the data or 

information in the financial statements. 
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(8) In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the term of the previous auditors expired in FY2021-22. 

For ensuring the compliance af the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for preparation of the Statutory Annual 

Accounts of the Company, the Liquidator has appointed M/s D.K. Chhajer & Co, Chartered Accountants (ICAI FRN 

- 304148€) to conduct the audit of the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31" March, 2024, 

in terms of the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. However, due to the ongoing insolvency 
proceedings, present liquidation status of the company under IBC 2016 and suspension of the power of the 

Board, the recommendation by the Board of Directors and approval of the appointment of the above referred 

Statutory Auditor by the members of the Company including filing of the applicable forms with the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs is pending. 

(9) The above results have been audited by the Statutory Auditor as required under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatians, 2015. 

(10) The figures of previous period/ year have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to make them 

comparable with thase of the current period / year. 

ar Co, Ltd. 

I6GI Regn No ; IBBI/IPA-001/1P-P01067/2017-2018/11758 

AF Validity : December 31,2025 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 05, 06.2025 
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independent 4uditor's Review Feport on the Linaudited Financial Results Riga Sugar Co Ltd for the quarter and mine 

months ended 31 December, 2023 pursuant to Aegulation 23 of the SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a: amended 

To The Liquidator of Riga Sugar Co. Limited 

1. We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of unaudited financial results of Riga Sugar Co Ltd (“the 

Company") for the quarter and nine manths ended 3ist Decernber, 2029 (“the Statement”), being dubmitted by 
the Company pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEB) (Laiing Obligaiions and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“Usting Regulations”). 

Ba
 This Statement, whicit ¢ the ro_posibligy of pe Company’! maoapemert ane signed by the APY Liguidator, has 

been pregared in accordance with the recogritign and medsurement princigtes lait down im indian Accounting 

Standard 34 “interim Financial Reporting” find AS 34), prescribed uncer Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in 

india. Gur responsibility is to expres! 8 conclusion on the Statement based on Our review, 

4.00 We conducted our review of the Statement In accordance with the Standard an Review Engagement (SRE) 1410, 

“Review of interien Financial information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity", Bsued by the 

Institute of Chavtered Accountants of India. This Standard requires thet we plan and perform the review to obtain 

Moderate aasurance as to whether the Statement is free from maternal misstatement. A review of inpenim financial 

information corsets of making inquiries, primarty ef the Company's personne! nesponsigle for financial and 

ACCOUNting matters and applying analytical and ocher review procedures. A review is substantially jess im scope 

than an audit conducted iA accordance with Standards on Auditing specified under section 144110) of ine 

Eome@ani¢s Act, 2013 and consequently does not enable vs to obtain atsurance that we would become aware of 
all sagnificanat matters that might 6¢ identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do fot @xgeess am audit opinion. 

4. Basis of Adverse Conclusion 

a. The company has been referred to Corporate insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under the Insolvency 
and Bankruptey Code, 2016 (as anvended) (IBC or Code) vide order of the Hon ble NCLT, Kolkata Bench 
(NCLT) dated October 08, 2071. However, since no Resobution Plan was accepted by the Committee of 

Creditors, liquidation proceedings were initiated w.e.f. April 11, 2023 wide order of the Hon'ble NCLT. 

Further, prior to commencement of insolvency proceedings, there has been considerable decline iin bevel 
of operations of the Company and Net worth of the company a5 on the reporting Cate & eroded and it 

continwes to incur losses. On the Reporting date, the Company was under Liquidation proceedings and 

in pursuance of the said Code and regulations made thereunder the company is being run as a going 

concern, The auction for sale of the campany was offered a¢ 5 going concern and it was successtully held 

in favour of a bidder om September 12, 2024. The company has been sold to the successful bidder on 

“AS 15 WHERE IS BASIS”, “AS IS WHAT IS BASIS”, “WHATEWER THERE [S BASIS", and "NO RECOURSE 
BASIS” and the Sale Certificate in this regard has been Gaued to the successful auction purchasers on 

December 13, 2024. Pending final Completion of liquidation process as far the Insolvency and 

Bankruptey Code,2016, the Financial Statement of the company for the Financlal Year 2023-24 have 

been prepared on Going Concern and the consequent affect of the liquidation is not given in the 

Financial Seatement w.r.t realisable value of the assets, cettlement if the Habilities and chrssification of 

the secets and [abilities 2s non-current and current. Accordingly we are unable to comment in 

Realisatitity of the assets and its classitication as Current and Non-Current, 

Fr 
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b. Pursuant to Commencement of CIRP / Liquidation of the company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy 

Code, 2015, there are various claims submitted by the financial creditors whether secured and 
unsecured, operational creditors, employees and other creditors to the RP / Liquidator. The overall 
obligations and Liabilities including interest on loans and the principal amount of Joans shail be 

determined during the CIRP / Liquidation. Ouring CIRP / Liquidation period, no accounting Impact in the 
books of accounts has been made in respect of differences, if any, in the Claims filed by operational and 

other financial creditors. 
Hence, consequential impact, if any, is currently not ascertainable and we are unable to comment on 
the accounting treatment of possible financial impact of the same. 

c. Manufacturing Activities of the company has been suspended since 2020-21. However, the company 

has not assessed or reviewed the plant and machineries amd other fixed assets for the impairment and 
the impairment toss, if any, has not been ascertained. The consequent effect of the same is mot 

ascertainable at this stage. 

d. Non-Reconciliation of Certain debit and credit balances with individual details and confirmation etc. 

Adjustments/impacts with respect to these are currently net ascertainable and as such cannot be 

commented upon by us. 

e, The Company has not undertaken actual valuation of employee related benefits like Gratulty etc. Since 

the relevant latest data input has regards to value of the obligations and planned assets are not available 
to the management. We are unable to ascertain the impact on the statement of profit and loss Account, 

f. Asthe company was in CIRP and subsequently in liquidation as on the date of this report, there are non- 
compliances of certain Statutory obligations applicable to the company as we have not been provided 

with the evidences of compliance thereof, Payment of certain Disputed Statutory Owes are not regular 
to the extent of information available in the books of accounts. 

5. Adverse Conclusion 

in view of the significance of the matters described in paragraph 4 above and the uncertainties involved, 

we conclude that the Statement has not been prepared in accordance with the recognition and 

measurement principles laid down in the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standard and other accounting 

principles generally accepted in india and it contains material misstatement. 

6. Emphasis of matter 

The effect of various litigations are there, the impact of which cannot be ascertained on the reporting 

date as the matter is subjudice, 

For O. K. Chhajer & Go, — 
Chartered Accountants JS > 

FRN: 3041386 HST songs ve 

— a! » A 

Jaganhath Prosad Mohapatra 

Partner 

Membership No.; 217017 

UDIN: 942 \F02BMLEKY F360 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 05-O0b 2os”
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS 

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 34, 2023 

{1) Pursuant to an application filed before the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, Kolkata 

(Adjudicating Authority) under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (Code) by Anit Finvest 

Private Limited (Financial Creditor) against Riga Sugar Co. Ltd (Corporate Debtor), the Adjudicating Authority 

had admitted the application for the initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the 

Corporate Debtor vide an order dated October 08,2021 and Appointed Mr. Neeraj Jain, Registration Number 

(BB1/IP4-001/1P-P01067/2-017-2018/11758 as the Interim Resolution Professional (IRP). Subsequently, the 

First Meeting of the CoC was Conducted on November O08, 2021 wherein Mr. Neeraj Jain was resolved to be 

appointed as the resolution Professional (RP). Since no resalution plan was approved during the CIRP process, 

anapplication was filed before the Hon'ble Adjudicating Authority. On April 11, 2023, the Hon'ble Adjudicating 

Authority ordered for commencement of Liquidation Proceedings and appointed Mr. Neeraj Jain as the 

Liquidator to carry out the process in terms of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and rules and 

regulations made thereunder. 

Thus, during the period for quarter ended 31" December, 2023 the company was under Liquidation. During the 

Liquidation Period, the Management of Corporate debtor shall vest in the Liquidator in tenms of section 34 of 

the IBC the power of the Board of Directors steed ceased. There are various claims submitted by the financial 

creditors whether secured and unsecured, operational creditors, employees and other creditors to the 

Liquidator, The overall obligations and Liabilities including Interest on loans and the principal amount of loans 

shall be determined upon completion of insolvency proceedings. Pending Final Outcome of the insolvency 

preceedings, no accounting Impact in the books of accounts has been made in respect of excess, short or non- 

receipts of Claims for operational and financial creditors. 

(2) The company has been referred ta National Company Law Tribunal under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 

2016 as amended, and there is considerable decline in level of operations of the Company and Net worth of the 

company as on the reporting date is eroded and it continue to incur losses. On the Reporting date, the Company 

was undergoing Liquidation proceedings and in pursuance of the said IB Code and regulations made thereunder, 

the company is being run as a going concern. The 4th E auction of the said company for sale as going concern 

was held and a successful bidder has emerged since then toe whem Letter of Intent was issued and the same was 

duly accepted. Company has been sold to the Purchasers as a poling concern, on "AS IS WHERE |S BASIS", “AS IS 

WHAT IS BASIS", "WHATEVER THERE IS BASIS" and "NO RECOURSE" basis and the Sale Certificate issued by the 

Liquidator and accepted unconditionally by the Successful Auction Purchaser on December 18, 2024, Since such 

developments have taken place giving reasons to believe for the revival of the business operations of the 

company, as such the Financial Staternents of the company for the quarter ended 31" December,2023 have been 

prepared on Going concern basis and the consequent effect of the liquidation is not given in the accounts w.r.t 

realizable value of the assets, settlement of the liabilities and classification of assets and liabilities as Non-current 

and current.. 
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(3) Certain debit and credit balances (other than Borrowings], other receivables/ Payables, advances from 

customers, loans and advances, other current assets and certain other liabilities are subject to reconciliation with 

individual details and balances and confirmation thereof, Adjustments / Impact in this respect are currently not 

ascertainable. 

(4) Manufacturing activities of company has been suspended since Financial Year 2020-21, However, the company 

has not assessed of newiewed the condition and/or operationability of plant and machineries and other fixed 

assets fOr the impairment and the impairment toss, it any, has not been ascertained, The consequent etfect of 

the same is not ascertainable at this staze. 

(5) Provisions for current tax has not been recognized in view of the suspension of the manufacturing operations at 

the factory of the company and continuing losses. Deferred tax has not been recognized owing to uncurtaining 

a5 regards to the availability of the sufficient future taxable profits in foreseeable future. 

(6) Since 30th September, 2018 all Bank loans of the company are NPA. 

(7) The RP / Liquidator has signed the financial results for the quarter and nine months ended December 31, 2023, 
for the purpose of ensuring compliance by the Comporate Debtor with applicable laws, and subject to the 

following disclaimers: 

i, The RP / Liquidator has furnished and signed the financial staterments In good faith and accordingly, no sult, 
Prosecution or other legal proceeding shall lie against the RP / Liquidator in terms of Section 233 of the Code 

li. No statement, fact, information (whether current or historical) er opinion contained herein should be 
construed as a representation or warranty, express or implied, of the RP / Liquidator including, his authorized 
representatives and advisors; 

iii, The RP / Liquidator, in review of the financial results and while signing thereof, has relied upon the assistance 
provided by the staff and directors of the Corporate Debtor and representations and statements (including the 

oral ones) made by the suspended directors of the Corporate Debtor, in relation to these financial statements. 

The financial results of the Corporate Debtor for the quarter and nine months ended December 31, 2023 have 
been authenticated by the RP / Liquidator solely for the purpose of ensuring compliance by the Corporate Debtor 

based on the records (as available) with the company and in terms of the representations and statements from 

the employees and previous management of the corporate debtor. For all such information and data, the RP / 
Liquidator has assumed that such information and data are in the conformity with the Companies Act, 2013 and 

other applicable laws with respect to the preparation of the financial statements and that they give true and fair 
view of the position of the Corporate Debtor as of the dates and period indicated therein. Accordingly, the RP / 
Liquidator is not making any representations regarding accuracy, veracity or completeness of the data or 
information in the financial statements- 

(8) In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the term of the previous auditors expired in FY2021-22. 

For ensuring the compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for preparation of the Statutory Annual 
Accounts of the Company, the Liquidator has appointed M/s D.K. Chhajer & Co, Chartered Accountants (ICAI FRN 
~ 304132€) to conduct the audit of the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31" March, 2024, 
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proceedings, present liquidation status of the company under IBC 2016 and suspension of the power of the 
Board, the recommendation by the Board af Directors and approval of the appointment of the above referred 
Statutory Auditor by the members of the Company including filing of the applicable forms with the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs is pending. 

(9) The above results have been audited by the Statutory Auditor as required under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

(10) The figures of previous period/ year have been regrouped/ reciassified wherever necessary to make them 

comparable with these of the current period / year. 

For Riga Sugar Co, itd. 

(in Liquidatiguesrtiemi aC 2016) 

IBBI Regn No ; IBET/IPA-001/1P-P01067/2017-2018/11758 
AFA Validity : December 31, 2025 

Plate: Kolkata 

Date: O57, 06, 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL RESULTS 

To the Liquidator of Riga Separ Co Ltd 

Adverse Opinion 

|. We have audited the accompanying annual Financial Results of Riga Sagar Co Lid (hereinafter 
referred to as the "Cosnpamy™), forthe quarter and yeur crded March |, 2024 (hereinafter referred 
th as the “Staternent'}, being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirements of Beguiation 37 ofthe SERN 41 isting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as aniended (the "Listing Regulations”). 

1 o
e
 |

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the Stasensert: 

fa) is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of he Lit ng Regulations: 
Ta | 

(b) choes mot givé a true and fair view in conformity with the recognitiat and measurement 
principles Laid down in the applicable Indian Account ing Standards (“Ind AS) and other 
accounting principles generally accepted in India of the net profit and other comprehensive income and other financial information of the Company for the Quarter and vear ended Mare! 
31, 202. 

Basis for Adverse Opinion 

A. The company has been referred to Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under the 
InsoWency and Barikruptey Code, 2016 (as amended) (IBC o* Code) vide order of the Hon'ble 
NCLT, Kolkata Bench (MOLT) dated October 08, 2024. However, since no Resolution Flan was 
accepted by the Committee of Creditors, liquidation proceedings were initiated wef April 
11, 2023 vide order of the Hon'ble NCLT. Further, prior to commencement of insolvency 
Proceedings, there has been considerable dechine in level of operations of the Company and 
Het worth of the company as on the reporting date is eroded and Ht continues te incur losses. 
On the Reporting date, the Company was under Liquidation Proceedings and In pursuance of 
the said Code and regulations made thereunder the company is belig run as 4 going concern, 
The auction for sale of the company was offered as a going concern and it was successfully 
heid in favour of a Bidder on September 12, 2024 The company has been sold to the 
successful bidder on “AS IS WHERE IS BASIS", “AS IS WHAT IS BASIS", “WHATEVER THERE IS 
BASIS", and "NO RECOURSE BASIS" and the Sale Certificate in this regard has been issued to 
the successful auction purchasers on December 18, 2024. Pending fina! Completian of 
liquidatign process as far the Insolvency and Ban krpicy Code2016, the Financial Statement 
of the company for the Financial Year 2023-24 have been prepared on Going Concern and the 
consequent affect of the liquidation is not given in the Firancial Statement wort realisable 
value of the assets, settlement if the liabilities and Hassification of the assets and ilabilitiws ac 
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non-current and current. Accerdingly we are wnable to comment in Realisability if the assets 

and its classification as Current and Non-Curre nt, 

Pursuant to commencement of CiRP of the company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 
2016, there are various claims submitted by the financial creditors whether secured and 
unsecured, operational creditors, employees and other creditors to the RP. The overall 

obligations and Liabilities including interest on loans and the principal amount of loans shall 

be determined during the CIRP, During CIRP period, no accounting Impact in the books of 
accounts has been made in respect of differences, if any, in the Claims filed by operational 

and other financial creditors. 

Hence, consequential impact, if any, is currently not ascertainable and we are unable to 
comment on the accounting treatment of possible financial impact of the same. 

Manufacturing Activities of the company has been suspended since 2020-21. However, the 
company has not assessed or reviewed the plant and machineries and other fixed assets for 
ihe impairment and the impairment boss, if any, has not been ascertained. The consequent 
effect of the same |s not ascertainable at this stage. 

Non-Reconciliation of Certain debit and credit balances with individual details and 
confirmation etc. Adjustments/impacts with respect to these are currently not avcertainable 

and a5 such cannot be commented upon by us. [Refer Note- 25(12) of the Financial 

Statement], 

The Company has not undertaken actual valuation of employee related benefits like Gratuity 

etc, Since the relevant latest data input has regards to value of the obligations and planned 
assets are not available to the management. We are unable to ascertain the impact on the 

Statement of profit and loss account. 

As the company was in CIRP and subsequently in liquidation a5 on the date of this report, 
there are non-compiiances of certain Statutery obligations applicable to the company as we 

have not been provided with the evidences of compliance thereof. Payment of certain 
Disputed Statutory Owes are not regular to the extent of information available in the books of 
accounts. [Refer Annexure A Clause Vila) of the Audit report} 

We conducted our audit of the Statement in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SAs~) 
specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2015 (“the Act”) Our responsibilities 

under these SAs are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Financial Results section of our repon, We are independent of the Company in accordance will) 

the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indian (“ICAI”) together 

with the ethical requirements that ane relevant to our audit of the financial results under the 

provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We betiewe that the 
audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Emphasis of matter 

The effect of various litigations are there, the impact of which cannot be ascertained on the reporting 

“date as the matter is subjudice. 
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Management's Responsibilitics for the Financial Results 

3. The Statement which includes the annual financial results is the responsibility of the Company's 
Board of Directors and has been approved by them for the issuance. The Statement has been 
prepared on the basis of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 3624. This 
responsibility includes the preparation and presentation of the financial results for the quarice and 
year ended March 31, 2024 that give a tree and fair view of the net profit and other comprehensive 

income and other financial information in accordance with the recognition and measurement 
principles laid down in the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act 
read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in 
India and in compliance with Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations, The Board of Directors of 
the Company are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments ard estinniies that are neasonable and prudent: and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial control that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant wo the 
preparation and presentation of the financial results that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errer. 

4. In preparing the Statement, the Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for assessing 
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors 
either intends to liquidate the Company orto cease operations, or has no realistic alternative bul 
to do sa. 

$. The Board of Directors of the Company are also responsible for overseeing the Company's 
financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Resulis 

6. Our objectives are to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the Statemont ag a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and te issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but ts not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these financial results. 

7. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional scepticism throaghow the audit. We also: 

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficiert and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, of 

the overtide of intemal control. 

* (Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures thal are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we 
are also responsible for expressing our opinion through a separate report on the complete set 
of financial satemems on whether the Company has adequate imernal financial comrols with 
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.



* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors. 

* Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of 
acoourting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related Io events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability w 
continue as 2 going cence. If we conclude that.a material uncertaingy exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures inthe financial results or, if 
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Gur conclusions arc based on the 
audit evidenge obtained up to the cate of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as # poimg concern. 

® Evaluate the overall presentation, stricture and content of the financial results, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial results represent the underlying transactions and events 
ina manner that achieve fair presentation. 

&. We communicate with those charged with governance of the Company regarding, among other 
Matters, the planned! scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any 
Significant deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our audit. 

9. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements féparding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards, 

Other Matters 

10, The Statement inchudes the results for the quarters ended March 3i, 2024 and March 3!, 2023, 
being the balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year and 
the published year to date figures up to the third quarter of the respective financial years, which 
Were cubject to limited review by us, 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter, 

For DAK, Chhajer & Co. 

Chartered Aceoumants 

Firm Regisiration No, 3041386 

pert 
Jagannath Prosad Mohatpatre 
Partner 

Membership No. 217012 

UDIN: 25214012 @MLCK ig2) & 

Place: Kolkata 

Date; 05,06, 2025
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RIGA SUGAR CO LTD 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 33ST MARCH, 2024 

. ( Rs iis okehs) 
For the Bade 

ended PARTICULARS W1.03.2028 94.03.2028 

Ay | CASA FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES 

filet Lost) betnce Tax Extra-Oerdinary Ibeens (L7a.77}) (3,366.25) 

Adjustment jor : 

Cheprecentiocs 3a5.52 40.40 

Amortication i 5.58 

lngerest Expenses 12am 1,760.99 

Finance Cost on: the bade ofcleiern. . 

Capital Subsidy + 
Gain on Sake of PRE (0.25) 

inferest income (S36) 

Operating Profit before Working Capltal Qhanged (2.48) (1,656.45) 

hiowernments Im Working Capital : 

Inonease/|Cecrease) in Trade Payables # 

lincrease! Decreave in Onher Firadcial Lipbilities 7171 3.67 

in Gather Cusrert bialbiliiers aT Nib 

[increase Drercane in Inventories . 302.11 

lincreaseh! Decrease in Trade Receivables a 
Increases (Decrease) in Provisions . 
trerease/ (Gecrease) in Cther Financial Agiets. g832 

(inoneate))(Decrease in Otheer Man Current Assets - 2.01 

(increase]/Owerance in Other Current Acets ia | 61.58 

CELN Benermeed fren [uded in) Operations 77.55 (106205) 

Direct Tames Patd (New) asa 11,80 

| et Cash from Operating Activities Al 7i.a8 4138.00)/ 

a. | CASM FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES © 

Interest ReceWved 5.56 &sT 

bale of Property, Pant & Equipment and intangible Asseds - OTS 

Net Cash from Investing Activithes (ay 5.35 7.53 

(C | CASA FLOW FROM FIMANOMG ACTIVITIES : 

interest Paid (1, 30503] . 

Received from Prowpective Rewlution Applicants : (540.00)} 
Aubvance Received From Committee of Creditors rer 112.98 
Advance Received From Darector : * 

EOC Claim adevtiod (1023.53) * 

towccabon of Bank Guarangee E Oke 
Proceed Rogayment| of Shert Term Baccwimgs etre. — 

tet Cash from Financing Activities {c) 102.83 530] 

_ bKE 



RIGA SUGAR CO LTD 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2024 

(Bs In lakhs) 
For the For the I 

PARTICULARS yoar ended year ended 
34.04.2024 34.05.2023 

Net [Decrease)/ Incresse in Cash and Cash Equivalents (AeBec] 166.66 s5-51)) 
Cash aed Cath Equivalents at the boeinning of the year 107.00 sent | 

(Cash and Cash Equivalents at eral af the year 731.66 107.00 | 

ash & Cash Equivaiertts = 5 

Balances with Beak 

Current Account rVaLUE! 104.75 | 

Cash-on-Hand matuel 2235 | 

Other Back Balance 

Deposit with Original Maturity less than J months 700.00 = 

otal VALUE! 107.00 

The accempanying nies at GA islegral part of Thede dhatemenas 

As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Riga Sugar Go, Lee 

Jagannath Prasad Mohapatro ad 
(rannerp rier IBD Regn Ne : 1B ta adOLIP-POOG 2/20 = 

manic) 23/2012 AFA Validity : December 32, 2025 

Pago Kofcora 

Deted: OS, Ob, tic 
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RIGA SUGA i uidation 

N :Li54 LCo32970 

Registered Office : 14, Netaji Subhas Road, 2nd Floor, Kolkata - 700 001 

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS 

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

(1) Pursuant to an application filed before the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, Kolkata 
(Adjudicating Authority) under Section 7 of the Insolwency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (Code) by Anit Finvest 

Private Limited (Financial Creditor) against Riga Sugar Co, Ltc (Corporate Debtor), the Adjudicating Authority 

had admitted the application for the Initiation of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) of the 

Corporate Debtor vide an order dated October 08,2021 and Appointed Mr. Neeral Jain, Registration Number 
IBBI/IPA-001/1P-POL067/2-017-2018/11758 as the Interim Resolution Professional (iRP). Subsequently, the 

First Meeting of the CoC was Conducted on November 08, 2021 wherein Mr. Neeraj Jain was resolved to be 

appointed as the resolution Professional (AP). Since no resolution plan was approved during the CIRP process, 

an application was filed before the Hon'ble Adjudicating Authority. On April 11, 2023, the Hon'ble 

Adjudicating Authority ordered for commencement of Liquidation Proceedings and appointed Mr. Neeraj Jain 

as the Liquidator to carry out the process in terms of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 7016 and rules and 

regulations made thereunder. 

Thus, during the period for quarter ended 31" March, 2024, the company was under Liquidation, During the 

Liquidation Period, the Management of Corporate debtor shall vest in the Liquidator in terms of section 34 of 

the IBC the power of the Board of Directors stood ceased. There are various claims submitted by the financial 

creditors whether secured and unsecured, operational creditors, employees and other creditors to the 

Liquidator. The ovetall obligations and Liabilities including interest on loans and the principal amount of foans 

shall be determined upon completion of insolvency proceedings. Pending Final Outcome of the insolvency 

proceedings, NO accounting Impact in the books of accounts has been made in respect of excess, short or 

non-receipts of Claims for operational and financial creditors. 

(2) The company has been referred to National Compeny Law Tribunal under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy 

Code, 2016 a5 amended, and there is considerable dedine in level of operations of the Company and Net worth 

of the company as on the reporting date is eroded and it continue to incur losses. On the Reporting date, the 

Company was undergoing Liquidation proceedings and in pursuance of the said IB Code and regulations made 
thereunder, the company is being run as a going concern. The 4th E auction of the said company for sale as 

going concern was held and a successful bidder has emerged since then to whom Letter of Intent was issued 

and the same was duly accepted. Company has been sold to the Purchasers as a going concern, on "AS IS 

WHERE 15 BASIS", “AS ES WHAT IS BASIS", "WHATEVER THERE |S BASIS” and "NO RECOURSE” basis and the Sale 

Certificate issued by the Liquidator and accepted unconditionally by the Successful Auction Purchaser on 

December 18, 2024. Since such developments have taken place giving reasons to believe for the revival of the 

business operations of the company, as such the Financial Statements of the company for the quarter ended 

31" March,2024 have been prepared on Going concern basis and the consequent effect of the liquidation is not 

given im the accounts w.r.t realisable value of the assets, settlervent of the liabilities and classification of assets 

and liabilities as Non-current and current.. 



(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 
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CIN :115421WB1980PLC032970 

stered Office : 14 iSub Floor, Kolkata - 

Certain debit and credit balances other than Borrowings), other receivables/ Payables, advances from 

customers, loans and advances, other current assets and certain other liabilities are subject to reconciliation 

with individual details and balances and confirmation thereof. Adjustments / impact in this respect are 

currently not ascertainable, 

Manufacturing activithes of Sugar Factory has been suspended since Financial Year 2020-21. However, the 

company has not assessed or reviewed the condition and/or operationability of plant and machineries and 

other fixed assets for the impairment and the impairment loss, if any, has not beem ascertained. The 

consequent effect of the came is not ascertainable at this stage. 

Provisions for cunrent tax has not been recognized in view of the suspension of the manufacturing operations 

at the factory of the company and continuing losses. Deferred tax has not been recogniyed owing to 

uncurtaining as regards to the availability of the sufficient future taxable profits in foreseeable future, 

Since 30th September, 2018 all Bank loans of the company are NPA. 

The RP / Liquidator has signed the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024, for the purpose of 
ensuring compliance by the Corporate Debter with applicable laws, and subject to the following disclaimers: 

L, The RP / Liquidator has furnished and signed the financial statements in good faith and accordingly, no suit, 
prosecution or other legal proceeding shall lie against the RP / Liquidator in terms of Section 233 of the Code 

ii, No statement, fact, information (whether current or historical) er opinion contained herein should be 

construed as a representation or warranty, express or implied, of the RP / Liquidator including, his authorized 
representatives and advisors; 

iii, The RP / Liquidator, in review of the financial statements and while signing thereof, has relied upon the 

assistance provided by the staff and directors of the Corporate Debtor and representations and statements 
{including the oral ones) made by the suspended directors of the Corporate Debtor, in relation to these 
financial statements. The financial statements of the Corporate Debtor for the year ended March 31, 2024 

have been authenticated by the RP / Liquidator solely for the purpose of ensuring compliance by the 
Corporate Debter based on the records (as available) with the company and in terms of the representations. 
and statements fram the employees and previous management of the corporate debtor. For all such 

information and data, the RP / Liquidator has assumed that such information and data are in the conformity 

with the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws with respect to the preparation of the financial 
statenments and that they give true and fair view of the position of the Corporate Debtor as of the dates and 

period indicated therein. Accordingly, the RP / Liquidator is not making any representations regarding 
accuracy, veracity 6¢ completeness of the data or information in the financial statements, 

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the tern of the previous auditors expired in FY2021-22. 
For ensuring the compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for preparation of the Statutory 

Annual Accounts of the Company, the Liquidator has appointed M/s D.K, Chhajer & Co, Chartered Accountants 

(WCAI FRN - 3041386) to conduct the audit of the financial statements of the cornpany for the year ended 31* 
March, 2024, in terms of the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. However, due to the ongoing 

insolvency proceedings, present liquidation status of the company under IBC 201 G.mad suspension of the 

S44. 
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power of the Board, the recommendation by the Board of Directors and approval of the appointment of the 

above referred Statutory Auditor by the members of the Company including filing of the applicable forms with 

the Ministry of Corporate Affairs Is pending. 

(9) The above results have been audited by the Statutory Auditor as required under Regulation 33 of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

(10) The figures of previous period/ year have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to make them 

comparalile with those of the current period / year. 

For Riga Sugar Co. Ltd. 

(in Liquidatig oder IBC 2016) 
a 

seme A-001/1P-PO1067/2017-2018/11758 
AFA Validity : December 31, 2025 

Place; Kolkata 

Date: 0506. 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
To 

The Members of 

Riga Sugar Co. Ltd 

Report onthe Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Adversé Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Riga Sugae Co Ltd (“the Company”), which 
comprise ine Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2023, and the Staterment of Profit and Loss (including Other 

Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then 

ended, and notes to the financial staternents, bchuding a summary of the significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information. 

In cur opinion end to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, in view of the 

pervasive nature of the effect of matters deccribed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion section below, the aforesaid 
ind AS Financial Statements does net give the information required by the Companies Act,2013 in the manner 
3D requires and aiso Goes not give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards 

prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companiesiindian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as 
amended, and other accounting principal generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as 
at March 21, 2023. amd its loss including total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cath flows for 
the year ended oa that date. 

Basis for Adverse Opinion 

A. The company has been referred to Corporate insolvency Resolution Pracess (CIRP) under the Insolvency 
and Bankruptey Code, 2016 (as amended) (IBC or Code} vide order of the Han'ble NCLT, Kolkata Bench 
INCLT) dated October 08, 2024. However, since no Resolution Plan was accepted by the Committee of 
Creditors. liquidation proceedings were initiated w.e.f. April 11, 2023 vide order of the Hon'ble NCLT. 
Further, prior to commencement of insolvency proceedings, there has been considerable decline in 
level of cperstions of the Campany and Net warth of the company as on the reporting date % eroded 
and It continues to incur losses, Cin the Reporting date, the Company was under CIRP proceedings and 
in pursuance of the said Code ang regulations made thereunder the company is being run as a going 
concem. The auction for sale of the company was offered as a going concern and it was successfully 
held in favour of a bidder on September 12, 2024. The company has been told to the successful bidder 
on “AS IS WHERE IS BASIS”, “AS IS WHAT 15 BASIS”, “WHATEVER THERE [5 BASIS", aad "NO RECOURSE 
BAS” along with the assets which described in the Sale Cerificate issued by the Liquidator. Pending 
final Completion of liquidation precess as far the lnzabvency and Bankruptcy Code,2016, the Financial 
Statement of the company for the Financial Year 2023-24 have been prepared on Going Concern and 
the consequent affect of the liquidation is net given in the Financial Statement w.rt realicable value of 
the assets, settlement if the lisbilities and classification of the assets and liabilities as non-current and 
current, Accordingly, we are unable to comment in Realisability if the assets and its classification as 
Current and Non-Current [Refer Wote- 25(8) and 25(9) of the Financial Statement]. 

B. Pursuant to commencement of CIRP of the company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, 
there are various claims submitted by the financial creditors whether secured and unsecured, 

ional creditors, employees and other creditors to the RP. The overall obligations and Liabilities 
interest Om loans and the principal amount of loans shall be determined during the CIAP. 

Al» HYDERABAD « DELHI « BHUBANESWAR « PATNA « TINSUKIA + MUMBAI * BANGALORE 
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During CIRP period, no accounting impact in the books of accownts has been made in respect of 
differences, if any, in the Claims filed by operational and other financial creditors. 

Henge, consequential impact, if any, is Currently not ascertainable and we are unable to comment on 

the accounting treatrnent of possible financial impact of the same. 

C. Manufacturing Activities of the company has been suspended since 2020-21. However, the company 
has not assessed or reviewed the plant and machineries and other fixed assets for the impairment and 
the impairment toss, if any, has not been ascertaimed. The consequent effect of the same is not 

ascertainable at this stage [Refer Note- 3 of the Financial Statement]. 

D. Non-Recenciliation af Certain debit and credit balances with Individual detaile and confirmation etc. 

Adjustments/Impacts with respect to these aré currently fo! ascertainable and as such cannot be 
commented upon by us. [Refer Note- 25(12) of the Financial Statement, 

E, The Company has not undertaken actual valuation of employee related benefits like Gratuity etc. Since 

the relevant latest data input has regards to value of the obligations and planned assets are not 
available to the management. We are unable to ascertain the impact on the statement of profit and 

lass Account 

PF. Asthe company was ln CIRP and subsequently in liquidation a5 on the date of this report, there are non- 

compliances of certain Statutory obligations applicable to the company as we have not been provided 
with the evidences of compliance thereof, Payment of certain Disputed Statutory Dues are mot regular 
to the extent of information available in the books of accounts. [Refer Annexure A Clause Villa) of the 

Audit report] 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143/10) of 

the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described iin the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of 
the Company in accordance with the Gode of Ethics ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements under 

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the fules thereunder, and we have fulfilled owr other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse opinion on the Ind 
45 Financial Statements. 

Emphasis of Matter 

A. The effect of various litigations are there, the impact of which cannot be ascertained as the Company 

as on the reporting date as the matter is subjudice. Refer note 25/1) of the Financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters ane those matters that, in cur professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit 

of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our 

audit of the Ind 445 Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide 
a Separate opinion on these matters. 

Except for the matter described in the basis for Adverse Opinion section, we have determined that there is ina 
key audit matters to communicate in our report. 



information Other than the Ind AS Financial Stayements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Goard of Directors & tesponsitte for the preparation of the other information. The ether 

information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report 

inckeding Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibifity Report, Corporate Governance anid 

Shareholder's information, but does mot include the Ind AS Financial Statements and our auditer's report 

thereon, 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 

of assurance Conclusion thereon, 

in connection with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility ls to read the other 

information ated, in doing 56, consider whether the other information i¢ materiaity inconsistent with the ind AS 

Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated, 

Hf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there ib a material misstatement of this other 

information; we are required to report that fact. Since, we have mot obtained the Board's report prior te the 

date of the Auditor's report, we are wnable to conclude whether or not the other information paragraph i 

materially misstated with respect to this matter. 

We expect to obtain the Board's Report including Annexures to Board’; Report, Business Responsibility Report, 
Corporate Governance and Sharehalder's information after the date of the Auditor's report, and HF we conclude 

that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter with those charge 

with Governance and deserlbe actions applicable under the applicable laws and regulations, 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company wes under the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRE') under the provicions of the 

insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 ("the Code") vide order @oted October G8, 2021 passed by the National 
Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT"). The powers of the Board of Directors stands suspended as per Section 17 of 
the Code and such powers are exercised by the interim Resslution Professional/Resciution Professional (RF} 
appointed by the NCLT by the said order under the provisions of the Code. As per Section 20 of the Code, the 

management and operations of the Company were being managed by Resolution Professianal and 

subsequently company is in liquidation vide onder dated April 11, 2023 approved by Hon'ble NCLT, Kolkata 

Bench end appointed Mr, Neeraj Jain as a Liquidater. 

The Company's Management is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view 

of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance 
with fhe lad 45 and other accounting principles geaeraily accepted in india. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of 
the assets of the Company and fer preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and 
application of ppprepriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial Controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant of the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statement that pve a tre and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, dischosing, a3 applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
geing concern basis of accounting unbess Management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 

Ht has mo realistic altemative but to do so. 



The Management are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our oblectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the ind AS Financial Statenments as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud of errar, and te sue and auditor's report that 

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 

conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 

can arise from fraud or error and are considered material ff, individually or in the aggregate, they could 

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decision of user taken on the basis of these Ind AS Financial 

Statements, 

As part of an audit im accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We alsa: 

© identity and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to thase risks, and obtain audit evidence 

that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one requlling from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control, 

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order toe design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls 
syatem in place and the operating @ffectvenes of swch controls, 

* Evaluite the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by Management. 

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basic of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 
may Cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a poing concer. If we Conclude that a 

material wicerteinty exists, We ate required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related 

disclosures in the Ind AS Financial Statements or, f such disclosures are inadequate, to modily our opinion. 
Our conclusions are baved on the audit evidence obtained up 16 the date of our guditor's report. However, 

future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure amd content of the ind AS Financial Staternents, inchiding the 
disclosures, and whether the ind AS Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in @ Manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We Communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the phnned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, incuding ony significant deficiencies in Internal control that 
we identify during our audit. 

We aio provide those charged with governance with @ statement (hal we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may feasonaGly be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1) 4s required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 

Government of india in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,2013, we give in 

o 
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“Annexure-A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent 

applicable, 

As required by Section 143{3j of the Act, we report that: 

fa) 

ib) 

(c} 

(d) 

fe) 

{f) 

Except for the matter described in basis for adverse opinion paragraph above, we have sought and 
obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and bellef were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 

it appears from our examination of those books. 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes hn Equity and the 

Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

Subject to the matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion section above, in our opirion, 
the aforesaid financial statements comply with the lindian Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as 

amended. 

We have not received any written representation fram the directors as on March 31,2022 with 

regards to disqualification from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
“Annexure —B". Our report expresses @ qualified opinion on the adequacy and opereting 

effectiveness of the company internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

[g) The Company has paid/srovided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 197 read with Schedule ¥ to the Act. 

({h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations gwen to ws: 

li) As the company was in CIRP and subsequently is in Liquidation, we are unable to comment 

the impact of the all its pending litigations on it¢ financial pasition in its financial statements 
as at 31" March 2023 save and except disclosed in the financial statement. [Refer Note No. 

26( 1) to the financial statements). 

(il) As represented by the management, The Company did not have any long-term contracts 
including dernvative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable lowes, 

(ii) There are no amounts required to be transferred, to the investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company as at 31° March, 2023. 

(iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 

(which are material either individually or inthe agercgete) have been advanced of loaned or 

invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 

funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, inctuding foreign entity 
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 

the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) of provide any guarantee, security or the Eke om behalf of the Unimate 
Beneficiaries; 



(b}The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the 

Company from any person or entity, including foreign emiity (“Funding Farties”}, with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, 

directly or Indinectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities idemuified in amy manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Uitimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 
fuarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries; 

(c]Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in 

the ciroumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to bellewe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and {ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under fa) and (b) 
above, contain any material misstatement. 

(v) The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the financial year, Hence, 
compliance in accordance with Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable. 

(vi) Proviso to Rube 341) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules.2014 for maintaining books of 

accounts using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit tog) 
factity & applicable te the Company with effect from Apeil 12023, and secordingly, reporting 
under Rule 119g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules.2014 is not applicable for the 

financial year ended 31 March,2023. 

4) With Respect to the other matter to he included in the Auditors Report in accordance with the 

requirement of Section 197/16) of the Act: 

During the year, the company has hot paid or provided any managerial remuneration te it's directors. 

Pursuant to application filed before Hon'ble WCLT Kolkata Bench under Section 7 of the Insolwency and 
Bankruptey Code,2016, the NCLT has admitted the application and appointed Resolution Professional 

for running the CIRP and for continuing the operation of the company 

For O.K.Chhajer & Sa, 
Chartered Accountants 

F.R.N : 3041386 

— 

Jagannath Prosad Mohapatre 
Partner 

Membership No, 217012 

UDIN: 95 Pio ZaMe£xX 084s) 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 5.06 2025



ANNESUBE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT ALIDITOR'S REPORT 

(Fteferred to in Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of 

pur Report of even date) 

The Annesure referred to in independent Auditors Report to tha members of the Company on the 

financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2023 we report that: 

i. a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment, 

(8) The Company is maintalaing proper records showing full particulars of Other intangible assets, 

b) As per information and explanation given to us, Property, Plant & Equipment were physically 

verified during the year by the management, No material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification. 

c) According to the information and explanation given to us and an the basis of our examination of 

the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the 
Company. 

d) According to the Information and explanations given to us, Company hes not Revalwed its Propeny 

Plant and Equipment (including Right of ase assets) during the year. 

e) According to the Information and explanations given to us, no proeeecings have been initiated or 
are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under 
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 anc rules made thereunder. 

li, a) As per information and explanation given to us, physical verification of inventory has been Carried 

out during the year by the Management. In our opinion such verification is appropriate and no 
discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate were noticed on such physical verification. 

b) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company has nct been sanctioned 
working capital limits in excess of © 5 crore, in aggregate, at amy points of time during the finamcial 
year 2022-23 from banks or financial institutions on the bask of security of current assets. 

However, the company was sanctioned werking capital limit in excess of 5 crore napees in earlier 
years, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current asset. According to information 
and explanation given to us the banks had classified such accounts as non-performing assets on 

account of continuous defaults committed by the company. 

ii, According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments, provided any guarantee 
and security, or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to 

companies, firms and Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year accordingly 
reporting undey clause 3 fili)a) to (3) (ii) [f) of the order are not applicable, 

iv. According to the infenmation and explanations given to us, there are no Such Loans, investments, 
guarantees and security for which Section 185 & Section 186 are applicable, 

w. According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no Such deposits, accepted by 
the Company or amounts which are deemed to be deposits, whether directwes issued by the 

Reserve Sank of India and the provisions of sections 74 ta 76 or any others relewant provisions of 

the Comiparies Act and the rufes made thereunder, where applicable. 

vi. The Central Goyemment has prescribed cost records u/s 148(1) of the Companies Act 2013, which 

is applicable to the Company. However we are not able to comment on the maintenance of the 
fame as it is not available to us for Our verification. 

vii, a) According to the records of the company and a4 per the information and ¢xplanations given to us, 



ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred toin Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of 
our Report of even date} 

Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and Other Statutory (hees as applicable 
with the appropriate suthorities and out of which irregularities noticed in payment of Tax Deducted 
at Sources, Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund and Employee's State Insurance and Rs. 40, 

Lakhs remains outstanding for more than 6 months as at 31° March 2023 on account of Tax 
Deducted at Sources, Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund and Employee's State Insurance to 

the extent accounted for in the books of accounts. 

b) On the basis of our examination of the documents and records the following disputed statutory 
due which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities to the extent of information 
available to ws ane as under 

SL Name ofthe | Nature of | Amount of | Amount Ported Forum where 

No. | Statute Gues Demand Deposited | to which | Dispute is 

{including | under amount | Pending 

Interest & | Dispute relates 

Penalty} 
[ in Lakhs} 

{' in Lakhs) 

1 |/vAr  |vaTonsSos@| 95.72 | 3562 | 2009-10 | Commercial 
12.5% instead & 2010- | Taxes 

of 4% 11 TAbunal, 

Patna 

rs VAT WAT on 505 @ 230,65 ai73 2011-12 | Commercial 

12.5% instead Taxes 

of 4% Tribunal, 

Patna 

3 VAT WAT on Stock 61.84 12599 2012-13 | Commercial 

Transfer of AS Taxes 

for CL Tribunal, 

Patna 

4 VAT VAT an Stock 200.15 10.00 2013-414 | Commercial 

Transfer of RS Taxes 

for CL Tribunal, 

| Patna 

I i 

5 State Excise | inferior 382.45 2015-16 | Hon'ble Patna 

Dept. Quality of High Court 

Country 

Liquor 

supplied at 

| | Araria 

f aN = 
— 

| eexclasTs 3 ey, 
a twee ee



ANNEXURE A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Referred to In Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of 
aur Report of ewer date} 

| 6 | State Excise | Inferior | 9Bo7 | . ‘aed Hon'ble Patna 
Dept, Quality of High Court 

Country 
Liquer 
supplied at | 
Seohat 7 

7 | Employee | Employee 2.30 230 ©| 2013- | Employee 
State State | 2014 to State 

‘insurance | insurance 2017- | Insurance 
] 18 Court 

8 | Gratuity Payment of; 1430 | - | 2020-21 | Pending 
Gratuity before the 

Authority 
Under the | 

Payment of 

Gratuity Act 

| 1972 

| . 1 al 

vii, = According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no such transactions relating 
to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the 

year in the tax assessments wader the Income Taw Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). So, comment on 
Paragraph I{(vili) of the sald order does not arise. 

in. 3) The Company has defaulted in repayment of loans or in Payment of interest to Banks, Government 
of Indig and other Lenders. The period and the amount of default ctated in table balnw: - 

Nature of Name of Amount notPaid | Whether | No. ofdays | Remarks, if 

Borrowing Lenders on due date Principal =| delays or any 

or Both Unpaid 

Termloan | Bankof | Rs. 1004.72/- "Both The Company has been 
india | Lakhs including = § Principal | referred to National 

| interest. and Company Law Tribunal ender 
Interest the imowtney and 

Bankruptcy Code,2016 os it 
Termtoan | Union Bank | Rs. 238.60/takhs | Both dilecteil it casagriank of 

| of india including interest. | Principal | ues to its borrowers. | 
and Further the company was in | 
Interest =| CIRP w.e.f October 8,2021. 

Working "Bank of Rs. 7528,04/- Both 
Capital Loan = India Lakhs including Principal 

interest. and 

Interest 



ANNEXURE “A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Referred toin Paragraph 1 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of 
our Report of ewen date) 

Working Union Bank | Rs. 2460,22/- | Both 
Capital loan | of Inclia Lakhs including Principal 

| interest. | and | 

| Interest 

q I | 

Sugar | Government | As. 2.625 56 Lakhs | Both 

Development of india including Interest. | Principal 

Fund and 

| | Jaterest 

“Kisan Credit | dani of Rs. 7664. 85/- Both a 
Card (KCC) india ane Lakhs including Principal 

Loan Union Bank | interest, and 

of India Interest 

Loans from Body Carparate | The Company aise defaulted in repayment of unsecured Loans 
(Unsecured) amounting Principal Rs. 982.75/- in Lakhs and Interest - its 

484.58 /- in Lakhs and Balance are subjected to confirmation 

and recanciliation. 

| | 
b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been declared 

witiful defaulter by any tank or financial institution orany ather lender. So, Comment on paragraph 
3{ix(b) of the said order does not arise. 

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us, 
the Company tas not taken any term jeans during the year and there are no outstanding tenm 
loans at the beginning of the year pending utilization and hence, reporting under clause 3{ixi(c) of 

the order is not applicable. 

d) Accprding to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall examination of the 
financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds Raised on Short term Basis by the 
Company. $0, Comments on paragraph 3{ix)[d) of the sald order does not arise. 

a) As the company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies, So, comment 

on paragraph Slike) &(flof the said order does not arte. 

x. a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raked maneys by 

way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year, hence 

Corithent on paragraph (x}(a) of the seid onder does not arite. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of records 
of the company, the Company has not made amy preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partly or optionally) during the year and hence comments 

on paragraph 3{x){b} of the said Order does not arise, 

i. a) Actording to the information and explanations given to 5, no fraud by the Company or any fraud 

he Company has been noticed or reperted during the year. 
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of 
our Report of even diate) 

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filled in Form ADT- 
4 a5 prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 
Government, during the year. 

€) According to the information and explanations given to us, No Whistle blower complaints received 

by the company during the year, Hence comment under the said clause does not arise, 

The Company & not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under Paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is mot 

applicable. 

Accordiag to the Information and explanations given to ws and based on qur examinations of the 
records of the company, transactions with related parties are in compliamce with section 177 and 

188 of the Act, where applicable, and it is of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial 
statements as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards. 

According ta the Information and explanations given to us, the company does not have any internal 
audi) system commensurate with the sire and mature of it; business hence reporting under 
Paragraph 3(xiv) of the said order does mot arise, 

To the best of our knowledge and belief and as per the information and explanations given to us, 
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons conmected 
with him. So, comment on Paragraph dlxy) of the said order dogs not arise, 

In Gur opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-14 of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xwil(a}, (bo), (¢) and (dj of the Order is not 

Applicable. 

Fhe company has incurred cash Ings in the current financial year 2022-23 of Ps, 1471.89 Lakhs and 

that of 8s. 5484.14 Lakhs immediately preceding financial year 2021-22, 

There hat been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting under 

Clause 3(xviil) of the orders not applicable. 

Qn the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realmation of financial assets and 

payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our 

knowledge af the Board of Directors and (Management plans, if our opinion, The company hay been 

referred to National Company Law Tribunal under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and is 

it Corporate insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) and Company's Net-worth & fully eroded and ako 
defaulted in repayment of borrowing €o its lenders. In Gur opinion, there is material uncertainty 

exists a& OF the date of audit repant that company is capatsle of meeting its liabilities existing at the 

date of balance sheet as it is already falien due. We, however, state that this is not @n assurance as 

to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting based on the facts up 

to the date of the audit report and we neither give any Buarantee ner ahy adurance that all liabilities 

falling due within 3 period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get dcharged by the 

Company. 

xx. The requirements as stipulated in the provision of section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 are not 
applicable to the company. Accardingly reporting under clause (3) (xx) and (b) of the order are 



ANNEXURE “A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred toin Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Logal and Regulatory Requirements” section of 

our Report of ewen date) 

The reporting under Clause3(xxi) of the order is not applicable in respect of audit of these financial 
statements. Accordingly, aa comment in respect of the said clause has been Include in this report. 

For D.K.CHHAJER & CO. 

Chartered Accountants a 
RN: MRAE SSS FRAN : 3041336 Ma _ % 

is : ai - iz i 

t + econ )*) 
ae \a — wii i 

% Pe 

jagannath Prosad Mohapatro AS wee ep 

Partner 

Membership No, : 217012 

WIN : 257140 |Z EMLCKOS FSI 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 05-06 2ELS 



ANAEXURE “B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

(Referred to Paragraph 2(g) of Report om Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of even 
date) 
We hawe audited the internal financial controls with reference to the financial reporting of Riga Sugar Co Ltd 

("the Company”) a3 Of 31" March, 2023 io conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Recponsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is fesponsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls based on 

the internal control with reference to the financial reporting criteria established by the Unit considering the 
essential components of internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’), These responsibilities 

include the design, implementation and maimenance of adequate interial financial control that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsiblity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financia! controls with reference to the 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 

internal financial contra! ower financial reporting and the Standards on Auditing, iecued by JCA) and deemed to 
be prescribed under section 143(10) af the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable te an audit of intemal 
financial conteols, both applicable to an audit of internal Financial Controb and, both issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 

financial Gontrols with reference po the financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects, 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system with reference to financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statement included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controfs with reference to financial statement, assessing the risk that 2 material weakness exists, and 

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the aspessment of the risks Gf material 

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a Oasis for eur audit 
opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls system with reference to the financial statement, 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements 
A company’s internal financial contral with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements 
for external purposes in accordance with generally aceepted accounting principles. A company’s internal 

financial control over financial reporting includes these policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and disposithons 

af the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as micessary to 

permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principtes, and that 
receipts and expenditures af the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
managefpent and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely 

cetection of unauthorized acquisition, uté, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material 

e financial statements.



ANNEXURE “B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Reporting. 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrels with reference to financial reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 
of fraud may occur and mot be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls 

with reference ta financial statement to future periods are subject to the rick that the intemal financial comtral 

with respect to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, ar that the 

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Qualified Opinion 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material 
weaknesses have been identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls 
over financial reporting as at March 31, 2023 as Company was in CIRP & on reporting date and Subsequently 
in liquidation as on date of this report: 

L Nonfeconcilistion Certain debit and credit balances with individual details and confirmation etc. 

H. =Manvfacturing activities of the company has been suspended since 2020-21.The Company has not 
assecsed or reviewed the plant and machineries and other fived ascets for the impairment and the 

impairment loss, if any, has not been ascertained. 

ii, The Company has not undertaken actual valuation of emptayee related benefits like Gratuity ete. Since 

the relevant latest data Input has regards to value of the obligations and planned assets are not available 
to the management. We are unable to ascertain the impact on the statement of profit and toss Account. 

IV. AS the company was in CRP and subsequently in liquidation as on the date of this report, there are non- 
compliances of certain Statutory obligations applicable te the company a5 we have not been provided 

with the evidences of compliance thereof. 

Vo Pending final completion of liquidation process as per the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, no 
effect has been given in the financial statement which respect to realizable value of assets, settiement 

of the liabilities and classification of assets and liabilities a3 nen-current and current. 

A ‘material weakness’ ts a deficiemcy, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over financial 
reporting, such that there Is a reasonable possibility that a material misstaternent of the Company's annual or 
interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis, In our opinion, except for the 
effects / possible effects of the material weaknesses described above under Qualified Opinion paragraph on 

the achievement of the objectives of the contro! criteria, the Company has, in all material respects an adequate 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 

reporting were operating effectively as at March 21, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal contro! stated In the 

ote on Audit of Intertal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting isswed by the ICAL



ANNEXURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {)) of Sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have considered material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing, and 
extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2023 financial statements of the Company and these 
material weaknesses affect cur apinian on financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 

2023 and we have &tuved an adverse opinion on the IND AS Financial statements. 

For D.K.CHHAJER & 00, 

Chartered Accountants 7's 
F.R.N: 3041386 Va 

ger x{ CRATERED | || 
-_ eee el +e \ 2) MOUS J fg I! 

ee 
Jagannath Prosad Mohapatra eee fe 

Partner ——— 

Membership No.: 217042 

UDIN 501 DIZ BM ich sag 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 05-0 202



RIGA SUGAR OO LTD (In Liquidation) 
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RIGA SUGAR CO LTD (ln Liquidation) 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENED 2ST MARCH, 2023 
CIN; LIS4DIWO LSS PLOOS TT 

As. in Lakhs 
For tha For te 

Favtlwlart Tor Ended Yoar Ended 

Noses) 94.05.2023 51 63 Zon 

ni esnelaae ranean ir Ln 286.17 
i, ince ig baa? EL 

G1, Texted icra (| + Ui) 16.10 250.15 

Ve. Enepenererg: 
a) Cost of Materials Consueneci 19 " 224.64 
i Cruenget bn iowerdtories of Finished Gangs, Sock in 0 

Trade acd Werk by Prog.rexe - 6.9% 

ch Empiovec Benefit ixpnrces ral Tay 314.58 

@ Pinaote Costs ae 1,260.09 LA 36 

e} Gepreceticn and Amortignios Espense a 445.08 S24 
A ther Eepences ry 1,601.56 a15.33 

1. Total Exgeeees 5,387.79 caler ds 

Vv. [Peefityl[ieoH before Exceptional nents and Tam (i - fv) (hae6.29)) [367.05] 

WL |Emneptba il Eterme! Prior Period Inema HA (346.04) 

ih Lows) befinre Tax tv un) ce. || (54909) 

Vill, [Tae Enger: 

1 Current Tan * - 

2 Taxtor cerller pears (het), 7 i 

3 Belerted Tax . = 

Net Cunnemt Tax [Wilt) 

fa, [Profit PLoss] for libe Period [wil- Vill) (3,366.23) (5.20305) 

XM [Other Compreterhee Income for (ee perked 

Quer cat wall ot et Pectaasited to Profit or Logg ' (273.45) 

(i) ema thet el be reclassified fo Profit or Loa = if 

*. [Total Comprehensive incor fer che pesiod (0x #X) __ fa 29)) (5,085 55) 

por Cqedity Share [foe Continuing Operations): | 2512) 

{) Bae (25.94) (0.355 
) Cileted! (23.3 (80.25% 
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Ab per oor report of ewer dale 

For D.KCHHAJER & CO. 

Chartered Aaqomrbants 
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RIGA SUGAR CO LTD (In Liquidation) 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2023 
CIN: LISS22WBiSR0PLCOIZ970 

: to 
For the For the 

34,93.2023 | 3108 202 

A GIACOW FGM GRERATIMG ACTIV TIES 

hint Protoss) before Tan hk Exe rstinary ern (3.386.25)) 1S.813.05) 

Adjustment for : 
Depreciation aap.ag 35,65 
Amortization 5.53 575 
ieee Expernicet 1266.99 1285.36 
Finance cost on the bass of claim 34460 

Capilal Subesdy . (2-57) 
Gain on Sale of PRE (0.25) 

interest Incee (6.87) (165) 
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes {1,5668.46)] (S97. 51) 

Movernents in Working Capital : 

Increase) (Decneas¢) in Trade Payables : 59.29 

lncraaae/(Diecneane) it Other Currect Labi 19.16 S733 

(ieee! Derreae in Weenies. 2.11 2524 

(increase Decrease in Tied Rastivcies, 112.80 135 
(increace)! Decrease in Loans “ . 
inchoaiey (Decrease) in Prowisicens 2 ed | 

increaie/ (Decrease) in Othay Financial Ader, $498.47 9.45 

(inereace)/ Decrease in Other Financial Liabilities 51.68 116.31 

(intrease)/ Decrease in Other Non Cuntent Aapets 412.01 2026 

(Iincreace)(Decreate in Other Current Assets 51.55 31.72 

Cash penerated trom (used in) Operations (1.46.80) 119-29 

Danae? Tao Paid Met) 11.80 + 

Wet Coch fren Operating Acthvitles iA) __|135.00) 11439 

GARR FLOWE FROM UVES TMG ACTTWITIES - 

Capital Subsidy Received “ « 

Interest Roceiwod 6.87 aes 

Purchade of Propdérty, Plant & Equipment and intangible Assets “ (0.76) 

Sale 6f Property, Plant & Equipenerrt and intangible Asuels 0.75 = 

Net Cash from Inwesting Activities te) 7.63 7.93 

C GaSi FLOW FRO FINAACIAS ACTIVITIES : 

laheneet Paid = 2 

Received from Personal Guarantor * aoh00 

Recemed from Prospects Resolution Appisants (St).O0) 540.00 

Advance Received From Committee of Greditors 132.38 62.86 
Advanne Recehved Fram Director 33.09 

Invocation of BG 0.45 7 

Proceeds) (Repayriend) of Short Term Borreeings - (S357) 

Met Cash from Financing Activities qc) (426.54) 506.78 

Net (Decreasel/ Increase In Cash and Cath Equivalents (Ar B+) (853.94)] 634.62 
Cach and Coch Equivalents at the beginning of the year 660.91 26.89 

Cash and Cath Equivalents at end of the year 107,00 660.91 



RIGA SUGAR CO LTD (In Liquidation) 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE fEQR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2023 
CIN: LES4 21 WELSSOPLO032970 

( Rx in lakhs} 

For the ihe 

Cash & Cash Equivalents : 

Balances with Teenk 

Curent Account 104,75 585.56 
Cavh-on-Hand Lz 055 

Other Bank balance 

Beposit with Original Mabytity kets than 3 months : 75,00 
Total 07.00 660.92 

Note: 

(a) Previews year's figures have been regrouped,recasted wherever necectary. 

(bb) The abowe cash flow has been prepared under “indirect Method" a: prescribed wndler indian Accounting 
standard 7 (init AS 7) “Stabenent of Cash Flows", notified under section 123 of the Act, tead with 
Companies [indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 aod supsequent armenbrents Perio, and ober 

accounting principles generally accepted im india, 

for 5 K Cishajer & Co 

Chartennd Acomuntarns 

Fier (CU Reg. No. 304138 
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Partner 
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RIGA SUGAR CO LTD (In Liquidation) 
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AIGA SUGAR CO LTD (in Liquidation) 
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RIGA SUGAR CO LTD (In Liquidation) 
Notes to the Financial Statermene for the Year Ended 31.03, 2023 
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RIGA SUGAR CO LTD (In Liquidation) 
Notes to the Financial Statement far the fear Ended 31.03.2003 
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RIGA SUGAR CO LTD [In Liquidation) 
Hotes to the Financial Statement for te Year Ended 91.03,7003 
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RIGA SUGAR CO LTD [In Liquidation) 
Notes to the Financial Statement for the Year Ended 31.03.2023 
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INJEPENDENT JUDITOR’S REPORT 
To 

The Members af 
Riga Sugar Co. Lid 

Report on the Audit of the ind AS Financial Statements 

Adverse Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Riga Sugar Co Ltd (“the Company”), which 
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2024, and the Staterient of Profit and Loss (including Other 
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and Staternent of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a iuramary of the significant accounting policies and 
other expianatory information. 

In Our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, in view of the 
bervasive nature of the effect of matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion section below, the dtacesaid 
ind AS Finantal Slatements does not give the information required by the Companies Act,2013 in the manner $0 required and also does not give a true and fair view in conformity with the indian Accounting Standards 
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies(indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, a4 amended, and ot her accounting principal generally accepted in india, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its toss inchading total Comprenefsive income, Changes iin equity and its cash flows for 
the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Adverse Opinion 

A. The company has been referred to Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under the Insolvency 
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (as amended) (IBC or Code) vide order of the Hon'ble NCLT, Kolkata Bench (MCLT) dated October O8, 2021, However, since no Resolution Plan was accepted by the Committee of Creditors, liquidation proceedings were initiated w.e.f. April 11, 2023 vide order of the Hon'ble MCLT. further, prior te comnprencement of insolvency proceedings, there has been considerable decline in 
level of operations of the Company and Net worth of the company as on the reporting date is eroded and rt continues 1 incur losses. On the Reporting date, the Company was under CIRP proceedings and if pursuance of the said Code and regulations made thereunder the company is being run as a going 
concern. The auction tor sale of the company was offered as a Boing concern and it was successfully held in fawaur of 4 bidder on September 12, 2024, The company has been sold to the successful bidder on “AS 5 WHERE |S BASIS", “AS IS WHAT IS BASIS", “WHATEVER THERE IS BASIS", and “NO RECOURSE BASIS” along with the assets which described in the Sale Certificate Issued by the Liquidator, Pending final Completion of liquidation process as far the Insolvency and Bankrapicy Code.2076, the Financial Statement of the company for the Financial Year 2023-24 have been prepared on Going Concern and 
the consequent affect of the liquidation is hot given in the Financial Statement wrt realsable Value of 
the assets, settlement of the liabilities and classification of the assets and liabilities as non-current and 
current. Accordingly we are unable to comment on the realisability of the assets and its classification as 
Currem and Non-Current [Refer Note- 25(8) and 25(9) of the Financial Statement]. 

B. Fursuant to commencertent of CIRP of the company under insolvency and Bankruptcy Code. 2016, 
there are various claims submitted by the financigl creditors whether secured and unsecured, Operational ¢reditors, employees and other creditors to the RP. The overall obligations and Liabilities os, including interest om loans and the principal amount of toans shall be determined during the CAP, 

; curing CIRP period, no accounting impact in the books of ectounts has been made in respect of sive \ -Giferences, if any, in the Claims filed by operational and other fitancial credirors. 
a ) | Hence, consequential impact, if any, is currently not aCeMtainable and we are unable te comment on 4 the accounting treatment of possible financial impact of the same. 
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C. Manufacturing Activities of the company has been suspended sinte 2020-21. However, the company 

has not assessed or reviewed the plant and machineries and other fixed aysets for the impairment and 
the impairment loss, if any, has not been ascertained, The consequent effect of the same is not 

ascertainable at this stage [Refer Note- 4 of the Financial Statement]. 

BO, Non-Reconciliation of Certain debit and credit balances with individual details and confirmation ete. 

Adjustments/impacts with respect to these are currently not ascertainable and as such cannot be 
commented upon by us. [Refer Note- 25(12) of the Financial Statement]. 

E. The Company has not undertaken actual valuation of employee related benefits like Gratuity etc. Since 
the relevant latest data input has regards to value of the obligations and planned assets are mot available 
to the management. We are unable to ascertain the impact on the statement of profit and loss Account 

F, As the company was in CIRP and subsequently in liquidation as on the date of this report, there are non- 

compliantes of certain Statutory obfigations applicable to the campaty as we have for been provided 
with the evidences of compliance thereof. Payment of certain Disputed Statutory Dues are not regular 

to the extent of information available in the books of accounts. [Refer Annexure A Clause Villa) of the 
Audit report] 

We conducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of 
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the ind AS Financial Stajements section of our report, We are independent af 
the Company In accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartened Accountants of India 

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant te our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements under 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled owr other ethical 
réecponsibilities in secordanrce with [hese requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is suffichkent and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse Opinion on the ind 
AS Financial Statements, 

Emphasis of Matter 

A. We refer to Note 244 of the Financial Statement, the Company has given a Corporate Guarantee to 
Bank of India and Union Bank of india for repayment of Loan along with interest towards Kisan Credit 

Card (KOC) loan availed by cane growers, After commencement of liquidation, the liquidator has 

accepted claims in ‘this regards amounting to Rs.2688.98 lakhs and the same bs classified as Current 
Borrowings, The anvount of Ré_10249.53 which is accepted over and show the carrying value of KCC loan 
As. 7664.85 Lakhs pertaining to catrent financial year has been changed te statement of Profit & Loss. 

8. The effect of various litigations ane there, the ifnpact of which cannot be ascertained as the Company 

as on the reporting Gate as the matter is subjudice, Refer none 25(1) of the Financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit 
of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the current period, These matters were addressed in the context of our 

audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 25 a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide 
@ Stparate opinion on these matters. 

Except fer the matter described inthe badtis for Adverse Opinion section, we have determined that there is na 

_key-audit matters to communicate in our report. 

e



Information Other than the ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors Is responsible for the preparation of the other information, The other 
information comprises the information included in the Management Discuttion and Analysis, Board's Report 
including Annexurmes te Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and 

Shareholder's information, but dees not include the ind AS Financial Statements and our auditor's report 
thereon. 

Our opinaon on thé financial statements does not cover the otter information and we do mot expres: any form 

of assurance conclusion thereon, 

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and. in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the ind AS 
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be 
faateeially misstated, 

4, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information; we are required to report that fact, Since, we have not obtained the Geard’s report prior to the 
date of the Auditor's report, we are unable to conclude whether or not the other information paragraph is 
materially misstated with respect to this matter. 

We expect to obtain the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, 
Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information after the date of the Auditor's report, and if we conclude 
that there 5 a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter with those charge 

with Governance and detcribe actions applicable under the applicable laws and regulations, 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company was under the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (‘CIRP*) under the provisions of the 

insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ("the Cade’) vide order dated October 08, 2021 passed by the National 
Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT’). The powers of the Board of Directors stands suspended as per Section 17 of the 
Code and sech powers are exercised By the interim Resolution Professional/Resolution Prefessional (RP) 
appointed by the NCLT by the said order under the provisions of the Code, As per Section 20 of the Code, the 
management and operations of the Company were being managed by Resolution Professional ard subsequently 

company is in liquidation vide order dated April 11, 7023 approwed by Hon'ble NCLT, Kolkata Bench and 

appointed Mr. Neeraj Jain as a Liquidator. 

The Company's Management 6 responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and Fair view of 
the fieaecial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance 
vith the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility ales includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of 

the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other ireguiarities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting poficies, making judgntents and estimates that are reasanable and 

prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intermal financia| controls, that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting feqords, relevant of the 
preparation and presentation of the financial staternent that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error 

in preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability 

to continue as a going concern, disclosing, a5 applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 

concern basisef accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Company or te cease operations, 
or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Management are also responsible for Owerseeing the Company's financial reporting pracess. 

f



Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to Obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements a5 a whale 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue and auditor's report that 

includes Gur opinion. Reasonable assurance i 3 high level of assurance, but Is fot a guarantee that an aydit 

conducted in accordante with S43 will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatemments can 
arise from fraud of erfor. and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 
be expected te influence the economic decision of weer taken on the basis of these lmd AS Financial Statements, 

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to 

fraud of error, design and perform audit procedures reqgonsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The wisk of not detecting 3 material 

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting fromerror, as fraud may involve collusion, 

forgery, inteational omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

* Obtain an understanding of internal contre! relevent to the audit in order te design audit procedures that 

are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)[i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also 
responsible for expresting our opinion GA whether the company has adequate internal financial controls 

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management, 

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting ard, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether # material unoertalnty exssts related to events or conditions that 

may cast significant doubt en the Company's ability to continue a5 a going comterm. If we conclede that a 
material uncertainty exist, we are required to draw attention in our auditors report to the related 
disclosures in the [nd AS Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our Opinion, 
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditar's report. However, 
futore events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue a5 a going concem. 

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Financial Staternents, including the 
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events 

in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with thase charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scape and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contra! that 
we identify during our audit, 

We also provide thase charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and te communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1) AS required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the Central 
Government of (india in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,2013, we give in 

“Annexure-A", @ statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent 
applicable, 

2) AS required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) Except for the matter described in basis far adverse opinion paragraph above, we have sought and 
obtained all the information ard explanations which te the best of our knowledge and belief were 

> ecessary forthe purposes of our audit, 

for “at



(b} 

(¢) 

(d) 

ie) 

(h} 

If Gur opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Carmipany so far 
as @ appears from our examination of those books. 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

Subject to the matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion section ahove, in aur aptnien, the 
aforesaid financial statements comply with the lndian Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2005, as 
amended, 

We have not received any written representation from the directors as on March 31,7022 with 
regards to disqualification from belng appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act, 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Ceampany and the operating efiectiveness of such controls, refer to our Separate Report in 
“Annexure -E". Qur report expresses a Qualified opinion on the adequacy snd operating 
effectiveness of the company interral financial controls over financial reporting, 

The Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration ia accordance with the provisions of 
Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act, 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditer's Report in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the Explasatiors given to us: 

(i) As the company was in CRP and subsequently & in Liquidation, we are unable to comment 
the impact of the all its pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements 
as at 33" March 2024 save and except diéclosed in the financlal statement, [Refer Note No. 
26(1) to the financial statements), 

(ii) As represented by the management, The Company did not have any long-term contracts 

including derivaywe contracts far which there were ary material foreseeable losses. 

(ii) There are no amounts required to be ansferred, to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund by the Company as at 31" March, 2024. 

{iv} Ga) The Management has represented thet, 10 the best of its krowledge and belief, no funds 
(which a7@ material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced of loaned oF 
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium of any other sources or kind of funds) 

by the Company to or in any other person or entity, induding foreign entity 
(“intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 

the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirtethy lend of invest im other persons or 

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on belalf of the Company (*Uhimate 

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf af the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; 

(b)}The Management fas represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which ate material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the 
Company from any person er entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties”), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly, lend of invest in Other persons of entities identified in any Manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ukimate Beneficiacies"] or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(c)Based on the audit procedures that have been considered peasonable and appropriate in 
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (i) and (il) of Rule 1 Le}, as provided under (a) and (bb) above, 
contain any maternal misstagement.



fv} The Company has neither declared nor paid ony dividend during the financial year. Hence, 
compliance in accordance with Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2014 Is not applicable. 

(vi) Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 for maintaining books of 
SCCOUMS Lisi atCOUNting software whith has a feature of recording audit trail (edit lag) 

facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1,2023, and accordingly, reporting 

under Rule 119g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules.2014 is mot applicable for the 
financial year ended 31 March,2023. 

3) With Respect to the other matter to be included in the Auditors Report in accerdance with the 
requirement of Section 197(16) of the Act: 

During the year, the company has not paid or provided any managerial remuneration to its directors. 
Pursuant to application filed before Hon'ble NCLT Kolkata Bench under Section 7 of the Insolvency and 

Bankrptey Code,2016, the NCLT has admitted the application and appointed Resolution Professional 
for running the CIAP and for contiquing the operation of the company. 

For O.K.CHHAJER & Cao. 

Chartered Accountants 

F.RLN: 304138E 

et 
Jagannath Prosad Mohapatro 

Partner 

Membership No.: 217012 

UDIN: 252/70IZBNLCK S18 4) 

Place; Kolkata 

Date: 05,06, 2025 



QNNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to In Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of 

our Report of even date) 

The Annexure referred to in independent Auditors Report to the members of the Company on the 
financial statements for the year ended 34" March, 2024 we report that: 

i. a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(8) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of Other intangible assets. 

b) As per information and explanation given to us, Property, Plant & Equipment were physically 
verified during the year by The Management. No material discrepancies were noticed on sich 

verification. 

cf According to the information ard exglanation given tous and on the basis of our examination of 

the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held inthe name of the 
Company. 

d) According to the information and explanations given to ys, Company had not Revalued its Property 
Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) during the year. 

8) According te tie Information and explanations given (6 us, no proceedings have been initiated or 
are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under 
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1982 and rulec made thereunder. 

li. apAs per information and explanation given to us, physical verification of inventory has been carried 

out during the year by the Management, In cur opinion such verification is appropriate and no 

discrepancies of 104% or more in aggregate were NOtKEd on such physial verification. 

b) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company has not been sanctioned 

working capital limits in excess of © 5 crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the financial 

year 2023-24 from banks or financig| institutions on the basis of security of current assets. 
However, the company was sanctioned working capita! limit in excess of S crore rupees in earlier 

years, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of secwrity of current asset. According to information 
and explanation given to ws the banks had classified such accounts a5 non-performing assets on 

account of continuous defaults committed by the company. 

i. «= Accerding to the information and explanations given to ws and on the batis of our examination of 
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments, provided any guarantee 
and security, or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to 
companies, firms and (irnited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year accordingly 

reporting under clause 3 (iii}(a) to (3) (ili) tf) of the arder are not applicable. 

iw. According’to the information and ¢xplanations piven bo ws, there are no such Loans, investments, 

guarantees and security for which Section 195 & Section 186 are applicabte. 

¥. ~—s According to the Information and explanations given to ws, there is no such deposits, accepted by 
the Company or amounts which are deamed to be deposits, whether directives lssued by the 
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of 
the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, where applicable. 

vi, The Central Government has prescribed cost records u/s 148(1) of the Companies Act 2013, which 

is applicable to the Company but however we are not able to comment on the maintenance of the 
same ad it 6 OT awallable to ws for Our verification. 

vii, a) According to the records of the company and as per the information and explanations given to us, 
it has been irregular in depositing undisputed statutory dues like Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service 

Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise Value Added Tax. Cess and Other Statutory Dues if any with 
——the appropriate authorities and out of which irregularities noticed in payment of Tax Oeducted at 

Peer 

otf 
‘ie 



ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to In Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of 

our Report of even date) 

Sources, Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund and Employee's State Insurance and As, 60.05 
Lathe remains outstanding for more than 6 months as at 31" March 2024 on account of Tax 
Dedurted at Sources, Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund and Employee's State Insurance to 

the extent secounted for in the books of accounts. 

b) On the basis of our examination of the documents and records the following disputed statutory 
dwe which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities to the extent of information 

available to us are as under, 

S|. | Name ofthe | Nature of | Amount of | Amount Period | Forum where 
Neo. | Statute Dues Demand Deposited | ta which | Disputp is 

(Including under amount § Pending 

Interest Dispute | relates 
Penalt 

om (in Lakhs)» 
("In Lakins) 

i WAT | VAT on SDS @ 55.72 35.62 2009-10 | Commercial 

12.5% instead & 2010- | Taxes 

of fh 11 Tribunal, 

Patna 

2 | VAT ~ | VATOnS0$@ | 23065 | 41.73 2011-12 | Commercial 
17.5% instead Tanes 

of £%, Tribunal, 

Patna 

3 | WAT VAT on Stock | 61.88 12.99 | 2012-13 | Commercial 

Transfer of AS Taxts 

for Cl, Trkbuinal, 

Patna 

4 VAT VAT on Stock 200.15 10.00 2013-14 | Commercial 

Transter of RS Tages 

for Ch Tirtbumal, 

Patina 

5 | State Excise | Inferior 382.49 . 2015-16 | Hon'ble Patna | 
| Dept. Quality of High Court 

Country 

Liquor 

supplied at 

Arariy 

6 State Excise | inferior 38.07 , 2016-17 | Hon'ble Patna | 
Dept. Quality of | | High Court 

Country 
wach Liquor | 

‘rc aech |} 
\ f 7 tae J el 
‘ea JE HM 



ANNEXURE 'a° TO THE INDEPENDENT SUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of 

our Report of even date) 

supplied at 
Seohar 

7 Employee | Employee 2.30 730 | 213 Employee 
“State State 2014 to | State 

| Insurance Inéurance P017- Instirance 

2018 Court 

& | Gratuity Payment of | 14.30 2020-21 | Pending 
Gratuity beef core the 

Authority 

Lincer the 

Payment of 

Gratuity Act 

1972 

9 Goods And 

! Services Tax 

_ 
willl, According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no such transactions relating 

to previously unrecorded income thet have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the 
year in the tax assessments under the income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 30, comment on 

Paragraph 3{viii) of the said) order does not arise. 

ix, 3) The Company has defaulted in repayment of loans or in Payment of interest to Banks, Government 
of India and other Lenders. The period and the arnount of default stated in table below: - 

Nature of Name of Amount not Paid | Whether | No. of days | Remarks, if 

Borrowing Lenders on due date Principal delays or any 

or Both Unpald 

a. i 

Term Loan Bank of As. 1057.40, Both The Company has been 

india Lakhs including Frincipal referred to National 

itera st, and Company Law Tribunal under 
interest the insolvency and 

Bankruptcy Coce,2006 as it 
Term Loan Union Bank | As. 271.27/-Lakhs | Both defouhed In tepayient of 

of india including interest. | Principal | dine to its borrowers. 

and 

interest 



ANNEXURE “A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of 

our Report of even date) 

Working | Gank of | Rs, 8231,53/: | Both Further the cornpany was in 
Capitaliloan §|§ India Lakhs including Principal CRP w.e.f October 8.2031 

Interest, and 

| Interest 

Working Union Bank | As. 2808.13/- Both 

CapitalLean | of inciia Lakhs including Principal 

interest, and 

interest 

Sugar Government | As, 2840.52 lakhs | Both 
Dewelopment | of lida inchuding Interest. | Principal — 

Fund and | 

interest 

Kisan Credit | Bank of As. 6685. 35/- Both 

Card (KOC) India and Lakhs including Principal 

Loar Union Bank | interest. and 

of lmmelia | interest 
| 

Loans from Body Corporate | The Company also defaulted in repayment of unsecured Loge 

(Unsecured) amounting Principal Rs. 982.75/- in Lakhs and Interest - Rs 

| $86.32/- in Lakhs and Balance are subjected te confirmation 

| and reconciliation. 

6) According to the information and explanations given bo us, the Company has not been declared 
willful defauiter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender, 50, Comment on paragraph 

3(ix)(b) of the said order does not arse. 

cj According to the information and expianations given to us and auclt procedures performed py us, 
the Company has not taken any term loans during the year and there are no outstanding term 
loans ai the beginning of the pear pending utilization and hence, reporting under clause 3[ijle) of 

the order is not applicable. 

a) According to the information and explanations piven bo ws, and on an overall examination of the 
financial tatements of the Company, we report that no funds Raised on Short term Bases by the 
Company. $6, COMMENTS GA Paragraph 3/ix}(d) of the said Order does not arise, 

@) As the company does not have any subsidiaries, [Ont Ventures oF associate Companies. 5a, comment 

on paragraph 3{ix}le) &ifjof the said order does not arise, 

. @) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not ralsed moneys by 
way of initial public offer or further public offer (incheding debt instruments) during the year, hence 

comment on paragraph (x)(a) of the said order does not arise. 

6) According to the information ard explanations given tous and based on our examination of records 

of the company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placernent of 

shares or convertible debentures (fully, parthy ar optionally) during the year and hence comments 
on paragraph 3(x)(d) of the said Order does not arise. 

Na



ww, 

ANNEXURE “A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
{Referred to in Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of 

our Report of even date) 

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or any fraud 
on the Company has been noticed er reported during the year. 

b) No report under sub-section (17) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been fited in Form ADT- 

4 a5 preseribed under rule 33 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 

Goverment, during the year. 

c) According te the information and explanations given to us, No Whistle blower complaints recened 
by the company during the pear, Hence comment under the said clause (oes not arse, 

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under Paragrapls 3( xi) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based On Gur examinations Of the 
records of the company, transactions with related parties are in coripliance with section 177 and 
188 of the Act were applicable and it is of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial 
slatements 26 required by the applicable Indian accounting standards, 

According to the Information and explanations given to us, the company does not have any internal 

audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business hence reporting under 
Paragraph 3(xlv) of the said order does not arise. 

To the best of our knowledge and belief and as per the information and explanations given to us, 
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or peisons connected 
with him, So, comment On Paragraph 3(xv) of the said order does not arise. 

in Our opinion, fhe Company is #ot required to be registered under Section 4514 of the Reset 

Bank of india Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under clause S{xvij(a), (b), (c) and id) of the Order is not 
Applicable, 

The company has incurred cash loss in the current financial year 2023-24 of &s. 1544.30 Lakhs and 
that of Rs. 1471-89 Lakhs immediately precoding financial year 2022-23, 

There has been no resignation of the Statutory auditors of the company during tne year. Hence, 
Comment on paragraph 3(icvill) of the said order is not applicable, 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and 
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our 
knowledge of the Beard of Directors and Management plans, in our opinion, The company has been 
referred to National Company Law Trbunal under the Insolvency and Gankruptcy Code, 2015 and is 

in Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) and Company's Net-worth is fully eroded and ako 
defaulted in repayment of borrowing to its lenders. In Gur opinion, there & material uncertainty 

exists as on the dare of audit report that company is capable of meeting its lisbilitics existing at the 

date of balance sheet as it is already fallen due. We, however, state that this ig mot an assurance as 
to the future viability of the Company, We further state that ow reporting is based on the facts up 

to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all labilithes 

falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the 
Company. 

The requirements os stipulated in the provision of s¢ctinn 135 of the Companies Act 2013 are not 

applicable to the company. Accordingly reporting under clause (3) (xx)(s) and (b) of the order are 
_-hot-applicable. 

a 
a | 



ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under "Report on Other Legal ond Regulatory Requirements” section of 

our Report of even date) 

The reporting under Clawse3(xxi) of the order is not applicable in respect of audit of these financial 
statements. Accordingly, po comment in respect of the said clause has been include in this report. 

For D.K.CHHWER & C0. 
Chartered Accountants 
F.R.N: 304138E 

Jagannath Prosad Mohapatro ——— 
Partner 

Membership No,: ZL7012 

UDIN: 95 214012 BMLCKS [su] 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: ae 06 IRS
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of section 1443 of the Companies 

Act, 2014 (“the Act”) 

(Referred to Paragraph 2g) of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of even 

cate) 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements of Aiga Sugar Co Ltd 

("the Company") as of 31° March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial statements of the 

Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financiel controls based on 

the internal control with reference to the financial statements criteria established by the Unit considering the 
essential components of internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities 

include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 

operating effectively far ensuring the orderly and effictent comiuct of fs Gusiness, including adherence to 
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 

information, as required under the Companies Aet, 2013, 

Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal finanelal controls with reference to the 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 
internal financial control over financial neporting and the Standards on Auditing, ssued by ICA! and deemed to 

be prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial Controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
financial controls with reference to the financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated affectively in all material respects, 

Gur audit involves performing proceduresto obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system with reference to financiel statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statement included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statement, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficientand appropriate te provide a basis for our audit 
Opinion On the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to the financial statement. 

Meaning of internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements 

A company’s internal financial contre) woth relerence to financial dalements 6 a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements 
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A eampany's internal 
financial contre! cver financial reporting includes these policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions 

of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 

permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 

reotipts and expenditures of the company ate being made only in accordance with authorizations of 

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely 

detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material 

effect 09 the financial statements, 



ANNEXURE ‘B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I) of Sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 ("the Act”) 

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Reporting. 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial reporting, including 

the possibility of collusion of improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 
of fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls 
with reference to financial gatement to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 

with respect to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Qualified Opinion 

According ta the information and explanations given te us and based on our audit, the following material 

weaknesses have Seen identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls 
over financial reporting as at March 31,2024 as Company was in CIRP as on reporting date and Subsequently in 

liquidation 2s on date of this report: 

|. WNon-Reconcillation Certain debit and credit balances with individual details and confirmation etc. 

1. Manufactwing activities of the company has been suspended since 2020-21.The Company has not 
assessed of reviewed the plant and machineries and other fixed assets for the impairment and the 

impairment loss, if any, has not been ascertained, 

ii, The Company has mot undertaken actual valuation of employee related benefits like Gratuity etc. Since 

the relewant latest data input has regards to value of the obligations and planned assets are not available 

to the manapement, We are unable te ascertain the impact on the statement of profit and loss Account. 

iV. Asthe company was in CIRP and subsequently in liquidation as an the date of this report, there are non- 
tompllances of certain Statutory obligations applicable to the company as we have mot been provided 
with the evidences of compliance thereof, 

V. Pending final completion of liquidation process as per the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, no 

effect has been given in the financial statement which respect to realizable yalue of assets, settlement 
of ther liabilities and classification of assets and liabilities as non-current and current, 

A ‘material weakness if a deficiency, ora combination of deficiencies, in internal financial contrel over financial 

reporting, such thet there ba reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Company's annual or 
intewinn financial statements will not be prevented or detected ona timely basis, in our opinion, except for the 

effects / possible effects of the material weaknesses described above under Qualified Opinion paragraph on 

the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has, in all material respects an adequate 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting anc such internal financial controls over financial 

reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Nete on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting sued by the Hal. 



ANNEXURE 'B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause [i) of Sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) 

We have considered material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing. and 

extent of audit tests applied In our audit of the Marth 31, 2024 financial statements of the Company and these 
material weaknesses affect our opinion on financial staternents of the Company for the year ended March 31, 
7024 and we have $5ued an adverse opinion on the Financial statements, 

For D.K.CHHAJER & CO, 

Chartered Accountants 

FRM: 30413BE 

Jagannath Prosad Mohapatra 
Partner 

Membership No.: 217012 
UDIN: 25217012 BM LEK S184) 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: of. O40. 2025 



' rl By ia 

= *T ‘ty val seers nt - hee 

} ftp 2S elt a he bt ae 

(2) Oe Cum ETS. 

lab Progerty, Plamt and Feulpererd } vee cree 

QD] Copie Wher Papen 7 : i 

Heh Cotter lnvtumgg they danas 3 10.62 ae 

(2) Fiance! Apert 
1) Geher Piraeus! Agee, ata 162.65 ‘cme 

de Cetenred Tam Assets Mea] 4 i a 

() Chthearr ther Charters Ansets é ano i 

Sea 14,408.73 Temas 

(2) CURRENT ASSETS 

(al) bane orbs: , ‘i jos 

[e} Fihatecio! Aanarte 

(i) Trade Receivables aia) P 

(2) Capt & Cav fqutwatects BiB} 66 itil 

Yi) hati Makaretes oder titan (ld) aoe ich : 

(he) Literal 
5 : 

ic} Carnenit Tam Asuer (hit) om 

{Cte Current: Acpaes 
as 

= ee 
Total Ausete (147) 

801.07 

pg neha aaa Tee bal ar: 

(0) GQUny 

i antiga ig 1A) 148,54 aaa 

en ee 22) | Beare fer, 70s 

aaa 
(39.22.50) fi 

(2) UMBRLITIES 
Non Current Lisbilciea 

(a) Flamed Liaaliabed 

Of Berowings rival : 

TO) Oats Aor Current Liotbalitins ea Pree ro 

ae 
ia ear ar mre 

Total {Fj 
rr =p 

(2) Gurrerct tiniigies 
fab Pisenclal isbiaties 

 Rerowings 144) 2540070 Aen 
{i} Trade Payables LIE) 

(4) Total comeing Si6( of mere] 

UMS keh areal ews errewinera: 

(8) Total ourcndisg ue of cregitors 

athi Chae meng enkersribes and seal nAaAD 5, 7a 

GE) Other Financial iebeities belo) Lagi 1,251.74 
h] Other Curent Gabeira: +565 a699 ne 

i Peeve 
LE — 

Total 
44,197 -97 30,597.25 

Teotad Copalty mara) laters, 102 — Aeon! 2, 

SBNMCANE Recounting Pobiies & Other Notes 1425 
The ALarpatping notes are an Sabegnal pict oF theeee Hnancial itormaniten 

AD De cee Pent eel ewer date 

= ae : Far and on bahuall col cee fig a 

Chr es Ae a ts, 
: 

EAB) ii big 

Sagat Prcdded Misha pairs 
Paracey : 

Menderes We D1 | OU Pgs es. — ion Pen doch 
oer F5MF0 12.6 mLCleSigy) ‘ 

Baie = 6 cb, 05 Comte | of, oé, Sege 



tty en 2 
Pda i Ra 

Genaieea ie tr 4 

0) Cost of Materials Gomumed @ ‘ 

©) Ghanges ws demtorins of firipeed Goods, Sneed is "i 
Trade and Work in Progreds . . 

¢) Eempiyee eet beperses re Mair ALA? 
G) Fume Cot n Lue 1 eo 
e) Degrecistio® and Amortization Eepetie PE] aca 445 38 
FL Giver Beperines x” Ce 

IV. Total Eapennes ror ee ao 

WL [Preity PLonap before Emme pticrral (erry asad Tan (Fil « OV) (Lia.7T O36. 

Vi. |Emeaeptio al reves! Price Period ttaave. rl ee i 

Wit, |Protityfkesa) terfore Taos fw -i) (2.59) (3.384.29) 

EL Tam Peper: 

£ Curcent Tak 4 = 
2 Cer for eee pears (et) : 7 3 Ceherred Tam : 

Wet Cerrent Tae (ving a 

OC [Prete idceas) tae tie Period (wil wonky Lh (3,366. 2499) 

i Comprenereiiet become for the perked 

0} teen thar eal pee be recleyiified te Pree ae Lon, . 
(CH) mere that wl ee eeclsatigd pe Pypelill der Len an ee ; 

Bi, | Vista Compre tether ircceus doe crag grb (IM @ i) (27G.aH (2.366.28)) 

Eensings per Cquity Share (fer Contirana Oerationa: =| 25(2) 
(2) dager (iin): ree 
@) ‘Diuned (P-bB} (T33a) 

Sigeeuee Heep Poche he Dithom Hae 1B 

The scr perying nH tw de inte ged pant Sf ee 

Fanner 
Membership ia, : 2) Fo] a. 

Went 2524 Fp 2 SMLEKS BLY) 
Pinca ; Kolkata 

Dat: 65.00, 2005 
Pinon: Miolioay 

Bete! 05.06, D025 



RGA SUGAR OO TD (in Liquedation) 

CASH FLOR STATEMENT FOR THE FEAR ENDED S157 WAR, 2024 

CIN: L147 1 Weep zor 

tea s -——w 

PARTICULARS fala. 0 rT. ode hit ar po = =eer 
i La - ee + 

a _CASH FLOW FROM OPER 

Net Gain/Loes on Falt Walwation 

Armortisation 

Priyvishorn for Graguay and Leave Encachemeens 

interest Eqpenons 

Finance cost on the bask of claim 

‘Capihal Sulbsichy 
Lint@euned loan Written off 
Provision fer douheful claim 

Sundry Relance Written OF 

jurmry Balances Written Beck 

Galo on Sale of PPE 
Liwbiliny wyreenen, hack 
(nberest incon 

Operating Profit believe Working Capital Cianges 
Movements in Working Capital = 

increase; (Decrease) in Trade Payables 

lncredte/|Decrease) in Other Current Ligbilities 

(increase! Decrease i iowentories 

(increate|/ Decrease in Trade: Recebvables 
(tnoreese]/ Decrease Wi Loans 

increase! [Gecrpape) in Provisions 
Weféaie/! (Recrease) i Other Financial Agere 
(hatrease)/! Gacrange Ws Other Financial Ligillicies 

(increase)/ Decrease in Other Non Current dacets 

(inétease)/Decrease in Other Current Asset 
Cash generated from lused in) Operation 

Direct Tees Paid (Met) 

Net Cash from Operating cal 

lnpenest Recewed 

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment are Intangible Assets 
Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment and intangible Assets 

Net Cach fro Inweytieeg Activithes (8) 

C_CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES aa 
eres Ped 

Recehwed from Person Guarantor 

Revered from Prospective Resolution Apalicants 

Advance Recgived Frorn Comeniqhee of Creditors 
Advance Reseed Fron Director 

CC Cates acimithed 

irepeathon aot Bos 

Pradeeds/|Fopayrvent) of Shert Terns Borrowings 

Net Gash from Fimancirg Activities (c) 

Net (Decrease)! Increase in Gath and Cash Equivalents (A+eeC) 

Cagh bed Cath Equivalents at the beginning of the year 

Cagh and Cash Equivalents at end of the yoar 
= 

bore m1] 

(1,739, 77) (3,366.25) 
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RIGA SUGAR CO LTD its Liqgdatioa) 

CASH PLOY STATERSENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED S787 MARCH, 20rd 

Cih: LIS TWE1LSS0e Llosa 

(is in inks 
For the re 

. pear oneled i ‘ite 
PARTICULARS “34.03.2024 i 

Cash & Cash Cqulvelnnes : 
Balances vith Bank 

Current Agcownt 92-41 104.75 

Cash-en-Haned 41.25 2S 

Other Bank Balance 

Deposit with Original Maturity bess than 3 months 700.00 

Total 295.56 107.00 

| 

Neha | 

(a) Previous year's figuras have beer regrouped) recaghed wherever necessary. 

(b) The abee cash flow has been prepared undey “Incirect Method" as prescribed under indian Accounting Standard 7 

{ind AS 7) “Statement of Cash Flows”, notified under section! 133 of the Act, read with Companies [Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and suasequent amendments thereto, and other accounting principles generally 
ecoegted in india. 

ic) Gurlag the yesr, 2 sum of As. 1.63 lakh Wis Pecebeed as lmcome Tax Refund. Howewer, the same was parked In the 

(Caah Credit account of the coipary gf om 31.03.2004. which was subsequently tranclerred no the Current Accourrt. 
The came hat been condtidered as cash and cash equivalent for ihe specie purpose of preparation of this financial 

SLalemernth. 

For D.KOCHRLIJER & 00). en For and en behal! of Riga Sagar Co 

Chartered Accountants : a-Litpalaeties 
FAN: 3041305 

—_— 
_ 

Jagannath Proiad Mohapatro 

Partner ¥ 

Membership No. = 2I7OI2 

UO e?52.rri> BMLEKS SY) IBD Regn No. - IBBI/IPA-001/1P-PO1057/2017- 

Piece : Kolkata Place : tiolkote 

Date: O5 of, 2026 Date: 65 06.2025 
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Riga Sugar Co Led (*RSCL or “ibe Company")in Liquidation as on the reporting date, is a public limited 
Company Inconporited gna Gocniciled in indian. The registered office of the Company ts sttuaeed at 24, Mecay 
hha Koad, 2nd Moor Gofegte- POOO0L, Wiest Berga, lneia, 

The Gompary's shares ane Ivied on the Bominny Stock Gechange Led. amd The Calcutta S1ock Exchange i. 

The Company's sugar faery if one ef tha clcloet wyger Eactoriet in indis. The peincipal activity of thy 
Corgan is ranytactasing of sugar, 
its allied Rusinent comsists af i 
(a) Manufacturing and sale of Ethanol & Bio-Composs (in the naene of Harabhers Pergiliser, rishi Labh) 
ib) Gemenption ad Zale of Power 

The Ernie SOP ne nee in indie Bugeoe (") ir Lakh 

Puneet to fhe order of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal Kodcata Bench Caved 08, Ocr 

2021 (MOLT Order Mo. CP (18) No. 6S/RB/2021"), comperate neohvescy fescldion process ("OR 

Process") has been dnttiated fer the Company in accontance with the provisions of the insalvency ase 
Batkrupicy Code, S16 ard the nefeted cules and regulations igued there under (cobectively, “id & 
‘Coe oe the Codd”). Vide the sane gree, the. Weer) tlh | (Peg, Wie, WDA -Obrh fip-Poabes 241 F- 
POLS! LL7SS) wai apeeinted as che interim Amsolution Profecdonal ("IAP") and subseqanetly 
appointed as Aeschation Profesional ("iar") for running the CHG? and for COnLinuing, thé Operations of 

the company a5 a going condemn, Thereelter, wide order of the Hon'ble CLT, Kellcsta Geren dated April 
11, B0G3, the company was ordered to be Gquuidated and Mr. Meera] Jain wat appolnbed as ihe 
Liquedator to carry out the preorss: in acsordance wit h the pecevisions of tet 2h. 

In view of the sbowe and swceesshul auction of the CGormeary as going concern in tertea of the 

provetions of tha 0SC Goce 2016 ame negulations minds hitter, daaaroe of he better of Intent and 
ocepiance Chere! by tee Sunol bidder hawe sunemgthened ine pociiiiries of feviwal of ipo 

business eperations of the company. Thys keeping in consideration the above factor’ the financial 
ititements have been prepared on Going Cosemrs Bais. 

NOTE U8) SIGNIFICANT ACODUMTINGG POLICES. 

Kc 

sEoeernent of Comehiece with ing At 
in accondance with the not@ication dated Léth February, 2005. issued by the Minisnny of Conporane affairs, 
the Company has adopted indian Asccunting Stendacds (referred Go as “ind AS") notdied under ihe 
Companies (ingan Agecunting Tgandards| ules, 2015. [as amencled) with edfect [rom Lat April, BOLF . 

Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared im acoordance wilh ind AS prescribed under 

Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2043 ("Act") read with Rule 3 of the Companies [indian Accounting 
Slasdarts] Aules, 2015 and the Companies (indies Aces wing Staccacdy| [Amendment] Rules, 2016, 

Ad the ind AS issued andi notified by the Ministry af Corporate Affairs under the Comeanies indian 
ACCHUnrg Seancards) Rules, 2005 (a amended) till the finalizstion of thee financial stabements are hawe 

been considered in preparing chese financial Mabemeri. 



b 

e 

pec 

These financial statements have Deen prepares in acoormance with Ind AS uncer the historical cost Dads 

exceot for the following: 
i) Certain firecig! assets and Financial isilitkes - mepeured ot fale value and 
ii) Gefined benefits plan - planassets measured ai fair wale. 

Historical cost bs generally based on the fair value of the consideration in exchange for goods and services, 

AU GQ0ate dead Ines Five Bees Gadi id CurReRE OF Ade Cumant da per dhe Ciseapsey't nord 
‘Opersiting Cyce and other offeria set owt in Schedule 0! te the Companies Act, 2013. The Campany hag 

axerteined its operating cre as Lt morthe for the purpose of carent ard non-ourent clasficetion of 
exseteand labilties, 

The fearcia! Hate nents indluding note: thareen ane presented In Indian Bupeds ["Rugees” ae “Rs.” o ™h, 
which (a the Company's functional and peosentation currency. Al amounts disclosed im the finaeeial 

Stahements including cote: thereon have Geen rounded off to the nesnevt fapees in leks os per the 

PeQuMNerHeet oF Sec le 0 tay Uh ACE, erthesd stwied otherwise, 

Bewenue Recogaition 

Revenue is recognised 10 the wement it is probable that economic benefits would flow to the Copacry and 

ths revenue cin be pebably meegdured, regardless of when the evenue pretecds is received from 
USS Oras. 

Revenue ip mteseted at the fair whut of the consideration recehnd/rectiveile taking into accouwd 

contractually defined terra of payment aed ceching tame; cr dubes collected cn behal of the 
GoearnngaL 

‘The cnecifie racsgritian eriarls bas prdteok eit atias Ghee Od bellies 

Sale cl moots 
‘Sole ov gees be recat a ihe tiene af ergot of dbdtacblll Fisk ard rewards of ownership to the buyer 
fer 8 censigarsti¢n. 1 inchudest escciom duty and com and ewcluckes cales tax VAT SST, rade @crounts and 
rebates. 

inset neem. 
Sinberes; imoomes |o Inciuaied in “Cather ingore” In the Statement of Protir and lists 

Aniucanie clair 
insurance claims are acoourped for on the badd of aims adeitted/sapected bo be aceitted ond to the 

SDE Phat chee Mh Ao etecerialsty in reaching the clas. 

All Goer beeen are ecoounbed for on acorn bass, 



AN Property, plant and agiagiheat Ste médawed! at cost less acournulated depreciation and Bezel 

imipainmrit bape, F aatry. 

The coe of an aeeet ineiyeied the punches cost of maneriis, indueling import dycies aed pee-refurdable 
tats, and) erry cirecthy attributable costs of bringira am aaset ta the location and condition off its intended 
wee. Interest on borrowings sted f6 finance the construction of qualifying assets gre capitalised as part of 
Ghet toett of thar gest wntll gueh tiee tht the asset & ready for Bs intended ui. 

Sybtequent coms. ane included in the eset: carrying amount crly wen it ls probable that future economic 
bereits seceded with the fem will flow tothe entity eed the cos of the fen can be measured reliably, 

Tho carrying amount of tha replaced part is deresopsted. All other repelt gna malntenaeace costs are 

resogndieed in he Statement of Prefs and Lids as incurred. 

The PTA Vatu of the eepeciod bast ioe the decommissioning: of ar amet einer i Lee, @ ary, is inckuied 
in the cost of the respective aie the recognition criteria foe a prowidion is met. 

when parts ¢f an item of property, oleet and equipment fave cifferent uefa fives, they ane aohowtiled for 
4 Separate items (mager components) of property, plant ae equlament. 

Tet Stet and related accunwlaled dépfeciation are elindsated from the firanciad statemengs upon wale or 
retirement of dhe asuet aed abe revuitant gaineor iecues are cecogeined im the Statertaret of Profie amd Loss 

Frenad land is met depreciated 

Ceprecietion on other items. of FPE if pavided ono epraightine bagia to eiocete ther cos, net of their 

feaduel value own the estieted ateful fife of the rmaPective asset as specified i Schedule | bo the 

Copa Act, 215, eotepe where stated othenwise, 

The extracted weelul lines are determined based on atsetoment made by techeical experts, Im order ts 

vefbaet the actual ueage of phe asiets. The enansgernpal believes that these ectimated ueefel lees arg 
roaligtic and fefiect fair anancelmatios ef the period over Which the assets are fileehy bo be used. 

The aie Let Pyl Ives considered are oi eSowa: 

Catagory Useful Ife 
Bvicings Factory 3) years 

Byfigings Nes-Factory: & years. 
Pian and equipement 25 yeu 

Poriture sed fotures* Swart 
Vehicies G yearns 

Cottputer aod Oata Processor Spears 

* The Management befeves that the useful itp cd Furst & fletures best represents the period over 
wiih ES. Rep 16 Be worth Heme ihe onehed Vives of these assets are dittement from the wsetul inne: as 
prescribed under Schecede |g! the Gampanies Act, 2013. 

The netidual vatur of an gem Gl PPE id not more than 5 of the original cost of the setoective asaet. 

The estimated vaetul Ives, retdual values ord depreciation method are reviewed af-least af (he ere of 

each {inancial year and sro adjuched, wherever appropriate. 

pKe 



Directly attributable expenditure (Incivding finance cous nelating to borrewed funds For construction or 
acquisities of fired sen) Inceved on projects under implgmertation are treated 25 Preoperative 

eupensds pencing location to the aieeid and ae Shere uncer CWP, CMP i hates gf the anmcunt 

taponed upto balance ahepet date on assets or property, plant and equipenent Eat ohe At yet neadly fer 

‘thet intercied use. 

— 

PAL 

wi) fncasgiile eres 
@ Recognition 

An intangible aqoet shall be racognived f, are qeaty a 

+ it probable that the eipectad future economic besetine that are attroutablec to che asact wall flew to the 
Coaroay: aed 

*« the coo of the asset con be measured refishby, 

since se n:nat iui spa Sonal sr As satbncped wl Ss lak na i 

carried at oot less. socunwlted amortization & imopirmera losses, if any. 

The timated eeetul lees, nesidioa! values and amortemtion method are neverveod: ot-leagy at the end of 

each Finacial year aod are adjusted, whertwer apprepriabe. 

vil) Ieweneerieg 

©, pvencorles (ether tae by-prodvets and seraps] ae valoed at lower of cost and net rewisaiie wipe otter 
providing for obtchuserce, # aay. 

Cost of imeentery comprings purchase price, cost of cocversion and other directly attdbutesie caste chat 
have been Incurred in bringing the rwentories to Useir Teipetive present location ded condition Borrowing 

eOdsb are neq included inthe walue ot Inventories. 

‘Net reafsable value (Ma) ls the estimated selling price 9 the crdisgry course cf Gusinets less ectimatedt 

oon of qenpletion geal the estinned costs necessary to make the see 

6 &precectt ard ccrage are valued &. net reslaable value 

& Gelogical Aen comprise Sanding cecgs cf Sugercase, Bitogical Assets are measured at Fyir Value lew 
‘ehimated costs to sil, 

wail) Govrrnnent Grants 

Government parts relted (6 tevenus AMUed ee peeagnited Gn a oychematic bees ie Ihe Stutement of 

Proll and Less. owes the perods necessary bo match teen with the related cose which they are imended to 
fampendin, and ary edjuated with Whe eelaled capers, 

Government grants related fo PPE ane treated as deferred ineame (included under nen-curent Habiinties 

whh current parties considered under gurrent habilities) and are recognized and credited In the Sratement 
of Pref ged Leds on a le rilic bed oeional basic quer the ectimated weeFul le of the elated pinet and 

Inchuded under “Other become” 

lf ot related boa tperile qusqecinure, (ey toe ot income and preterted under “Caher liter”. 

iz) Surrewebeys Corts 

Bornrwing costs that are directly attributable fo the acquidition ov Gonsinwcien of @ qualitying asset are 

copdtaliged a5 port. ef the cosi of ouch avert €18 curs tiene that ie required fo Ooeiplebe J5 Drepare the BAe 

10 get ready for its ivtendied wee. A qualtying apie in cew thal necessariy tales a substantial penod of tite 

1 get reaey for ics intended use. Borrowing costs comist of interest are other coves that the Company 
indus if cadeeections with the borrowing of funds. Sornowing costs also include exchange ciferences to the 
extent regarded 24. an. adjustment to the Borriaitg com 

AB other borrowing costs are charged to the Siatement of Profit. ase Less lm the period im which they ane 

Fa] 

a 

obligation that can be estnated relabiy, nd t 3 grobable 
a required to sevtle the obligation, Provisions are not recap 

Ba. », The aengunt recagrized as a provision i the best i 

\\ Beeueed CSSgalen as at the balance chert ciate, taking 
1) ee eligi 



Pi.a Ul 

Wher scene ar ail of the accnermic benefits required to gett #preWieen Bre expected to be recovered free 
8 thin? party, the recewable & pecognired aa an asset, 2 i 4 virtually certain thot reimeurenl wll be 

fetched and ihe amount of the receivable can be mned nelably. The experse reiting to provision & 

presented in the Satenent of Prodit and Loss, met of any reliant. 

A contingent lisbiity @ fot recagnived in the financial sateen, however, 6 disclosed, unless the 
Pesunility oF an Guaiiow of Pesourtes embodying economic benefits ib remote, 

Ht becomes probable thet an cuiliow of future enonomic benefits wil be required for an itern dealt with ac 
a contingent Rabelity, @ grovision is recognized in thw firwinciod iEtersents of the period [emtept i4 the 
exbremey rare circumstances, Where Pro nelieele BAtite can be made. 

A CONLIN@EAL fase! 1b nod Petogriced im the financial Gitemects, however, 6 diecloced, weet On iefow of 
ewonom< benefits 4 probable, 

Wiha thet iealethon of loo is virally oenain, the pee Neue Gr 6 i borg a ceehingeni ei, 

ofa i recognised atan asset. 

Provishons, Contingent Linkelitiet and Contingemt Assets are rivewed at ach Lalicce theet date. 

Dividend penethy, 
Fina! dividend on shares att neoonded ay mikabilty on the date of apercvad by the shareholders ancl in erin 
chicead ant recorded ai a liebligy on the date of declaration by ihe Company's Board of Directors. A 
oorretiponchng, armuunt is eCopt cieecety be ecaity, 

The ibems imeluged in the financial aatements ane measured wing the currency of the gireery economic 

emninsnmmans i which ihe Company operates (“the functional cunnercy™ 

The fraecia eatemoents ao preeviad if indian Nasional Rupee (INE), which i the Company's functional as 
well a5 presentation cureiey. 

Teanpaetior end balances 
Transactions im Torolps eurhenciee are indtioly recgeded af the furctional cunntecy agent cote orevading af the 

cate Whe transaction First qualifies hor pacognition. 

Monetary aaaeti and liabilities related to foreign currency Wansactiqns remaining outstanding at the 
Galante sheet date are translated af the funetional currency fjs5t fibe oF exchange provailing a2 the balance 
sheet date. Any income of expense arising on accourd of fereinn eochange oMareice ether on settlement 
Of on tranwiation (precoated in the Statemens of Previt and Loss. 

Mer-reanetary hem which ant canted a historical oot detominated in a foreign qurency it transiated 
using theeschange tone ae Ue Gate of te intial (ansaction, 

Empioyer benefity 

Short-term employer benefits 

Short-term employee benelite in neapect of salaries wend wages, Including non-monetary benefits ae 
Fecceniied 2 an expense al ihe undicounted! amaurs ie: (et Statement of Prodit anf Leda foe the year in 
which the related sendee lp nendered, 

Bc 



Comribution: under the Provident Fund bencfa Plan are being depewted ta the Govemement 

edminisbered rust formed exciuswety ber meahncerieg tre Proviciens bund related activities cf the compary, 
whech if oft exempted ergareration under the Erployers Provident Fund and Misemiianacus Protea Act, 
1952 end charped to Profit ered Loss om meccrued Gala, 

The lishility of asset recogmised im the Splaroe shoot in mecpect of gratuy is the cresent value of che 

dered berefit obligation as at the balance cheet date less the fair walue of plan ats. The defined benefit 
Obigatan bs calcubyted annually by external actuaries wing the prouected wwe credit method. 

The present value of the defined berets. obligation is determined by discozing the estimated future cash 

flows by referencebo the market yields as at the balance sheet date on powernment borcs that have tern 

Spprcsirmating to the terms of the related seligarion. 

Ri-reaiunerents, comprising of actumial gains and loses, the effect of the asset coiling, excluding 

a@mourés included im owe interest on the mat defined benefit lability end the returt on olan aouets (enticing 

genourts Included in net lvberest cn the net defied benefit lability], ane recognised immediately is the 
Balance sheet with a comresponding debat or credit to rewined earnings through Other Comprehensive 

linesese (SOCP) in the eerie ie wateh they eccur, Ai eeatureenests ace mot neclateled te profit or dors in 

subsequent pertads, 

Past serwice costs are recognised in profit er hens on the eniter of: 
The ciate of the plan anmencknenit ce cyrtailiruent, ginel 
The ciate that the Company recognises nelaped eostnseburing coats. 

Met interest i calculated by apalying thw ciccount mabe to th nel deired benefit Gibility or aciet. The 

Comparry recognises the following changes in the net defioed benefit obligation as an expense In the 
Seabed of Profit and Losi 
Service ciats comiprising curnent serwint costs, pait-service coats, gaits and loses On curtains and non 

rowtine setilomends, and 

Abet nee daicebrete cet beooree 

Sommerated sheers 
The employees of the Company are entitied to compensated absences which jane both accurulating and 

RORECcCUMU tng In nature The eanertee eect of Jer urtiNg Core DEA a heterenined bey 
actarial valuation using profected unig credit methed for the unused entitiement that has accumulated a 
af the balance sheet date, The benelite are ciesountied uding the mache ile oi ot the ed of the balance 

dheet date that has terms appramimating to the terns of the relded obligation. Re-meapumenetts asa 

Fe iapeence ares aad Changes in: actuarial aaeptions ane recognised in predit or low. 

Tenet 

IMO El ENDS: COMED COTeEN, ta and deferred tam and is memognined iin the Statement of Poti ane 

bes, except to the extent it releoes to items dinecly recognized In Equityar in Ol, 



Current core a mpewers and liendaties for Che current and Geo pews ae eesered af the aeoert 

eapected to be recoered from cr paid to the tacalion aulborifies using the tam rates and ta laws that ne 

enacted or substardipely enacted by the Bnet chipet Gabe and apolicatile fer the period. 

Cusrent te eed lA ceerelgscion te the underlying trariction Feueing £6 O00) and Equity ore recnpritped in 

Ct ged es Eqpaty meapect needy, 

Management petiodically evaluates positions taken in the tan neturns with respect to dtuations is which 

applicable tan regulysions are subject to inerpretation ded ettahlichons provi where Iparopnate OF The 

basis of amounts expected bo be pale to the tam authorities. 

The Comaany offsets currpnr tie sasers and oerrent tax labllithes, where it hag a legaly evforceable right to 
40 of the pecegniied arcunts and where 4 intends either 00 teerig on a met basis of to realise the amet 

and settle the Webileieg gine tee, 

Detemed income tr 

Deferred inom Tx is recogeipes welng the belance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and 

febditios are recognized for deductibie and ticutie leriporary @ifenences arising between the tax bose of 

ausets and Hubllities endl their canrying: amount in financial statements, except when the deferred incarte 

tae arises trom the initial recognition of pondwell or an asset Or Mabllty in treepetion thet ip not a business 
combination aed affects neither achounting nor taezbhe pecfies crocs at the time of the treeiepction 

Detarad tax octet are recogrined for decdeetibde tereporry Gffcrences, the carry forward of unused tax 
credits and amy UrUgand ham exert be Char exert Chat IT is prObette thet teed perolit will be avaiable against 
which the deductiite temporery dilfenerars, aed the carry foreaed of eeuned tax credits and amused tax 

ingen can be ueliced, 

The conryging armeunt of deferned tax aniett hh reviewed af cach balance sheet Gate and reduced to the 
extent that @ is no longer probable that seMficient temable profit will be available to allow all or part of ene 

deferred tax assets to be utilised. 

Unrecognized deferred tax aseti are te-aiseised at tach Balance sheet date and are fecogreyd to the 
estend that lt has become probable tha: hiture tinwble profits wil allow the ceferredl tax giset to be 

honored. 

Ceferred ax 2008s grt Ganliqies gre melee at the Law retest chat are expecned to Hpoly in the wear when, 

Che Bet Es rewlineg ow che liability is setped, based on fam rates (ered tan Lows) that howe been enacted or 

substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, 

Deferred tax ascety induds Minimum Aennate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance wilh the tox Laws bo the 
ecterd Eis Hueby bt give lueune econcenic bonedits in the form of avallabliby lé det off agaied future Inceena 

tw liability, Accordingly, MNT 16 hecegpeiel ad deferred tae genet in the balance sheed when (Fe ascel Can be 
meatared reiabily gral fis ooobebie that the future ecocomic eeetit psociated with tee asset wil be 

realiwnd, 

Defers tax asgets anct delenec tax abilities are offset if @ legally enforceable right existe to set off 

deferred kat aieets agalnat deferred cece Rabalities and the deferred tenes relete lo Ene Lae aaable entity 
ord the same tanation authority, 

Prine Pening Mmens 

Prior Petiad intomefecenie: are accounted under the respective Read, Aloterial eeea, If ary, are 

Gicioped seperately by way of a neteemcept the ies which are necessitated by circumstances aithough 

felted ta one eevied hur me doterreioed in curient oeebod. 

Earnings per Share 

Rane earnings Of thane ane comouted by Gviding fee fas peeditiloee) aber tax by the weighted averigs 

number of equity theres qubalanding during the year, 



DAC 

ferment Bes dit 31 08, 2024 

&. Dalvved earrings per whore ane computed by dividing (a rep pectin (keds) nes Baer bay the weighted average 
number of wquey Bares consisarec for geriving base: earings per share and alu ihe weights aveege 

fume of equity shares which could be issued om the comenion of all diluthve potential equity shares. 
Dative potential equity shares are determined as at the end of each period presected. Dllucive potential 
Gouiby shares are determined inemendent for mach period oresertedd. 

Operating segments are reposted in a mancer comaiment wih the internal reporting provided fo the char! 
Operating decision maker (00K). 

Te chil cperatiog decheoancmaler, who i cespatiible dor Wlocnting rexwroes red ankealng perlecmance 
of the operating segments, has been identified as the finsolution Professional wea makes SPHERE 
decors. 

The accounting policies adophed or segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies adapbed for 

Shepeting aod presenting the Financial Siatements of the Company a4 @ whole, in addition, the folinwing 
specific accounting policies have beer followed for segment reporting: 

Segment. revenwe includes sales ated cther liecome directly identifuble withJeliocable to he segment 
leclucing iter SEgeNENt pacer, 

inter segment trancsiars are aocceviad for bobee On the FreaRaiclicn pre agreed tc between thd segments 

which is af cost in cage of transfer of Company's intermediate and final products and evtirraced realisable 
vidoe ie coe of byproducts. 

Revenue, expenses, asaets and lalbilitie: are Wemind to segenents an che boss cf thede relationship to the 

operating activities of the sagenent Revenues, experuee, acess and ligblities which relale lo the Company 
0 2 whole and ane mot allocate to segment on Grec! andor ona neasecable basis, hawe been disclosed a 
"Jriccabie". 

Coren ewndd cia bvashishente 

Cae aed cash equbealecis in the Galanor sheet comprise cash on hand, chegads on hand and balemoe with 

banks on current accounes, 

Pov Ge purpoee of fhe Cagh Flaw Sietement, Gach and cash equivalents corset of Cash and cisk 

equivalents, 24 defined shove and net of quttascing book averdiatts as they are conadiened an integra! 
par ot the Cemeany's eth nanagerunt. 

Comh Mowe Stotermest 

Cash floes are neparted using the indinoet mained, whereter profryloss before tice is adjusted for the effects 

of partctions of a noe-cash mature, any deferrals of sccruals of past or future operating cach Meceices ce 

payeeents ad hem of bncame or experdes aascclated with investing of financing Mgt. The cash Mend From 

operating, Investing anc Financing activiciet of the Corepacry are cepremated. 

Flopnctef imefrunments 
Acie eveets and finarcia Pabiliies are recognised in (he Dialers chase when the Company bestorried & 

party to the contractual provisions of the Instrument. The Company derermires the claaufication of its 
financial assets and Firvarcial lati ties at [nitial conan based OF I Aure deed Charade rietics 

Fienacial Asses 

Initial reeegenition and meucurement 

All fircancial secrets ane recogeiced initially 30 tale vockup plug, i Che eaae of financial guuety ned recorded at 
fab valor through profit on kr, amwction costs that are etiibutable wo the ecquistion of te Gnanchal 
wneet. The financial aamets include tide and other necebvables, oars and adwances, ard cag and bank 

hanced. 

De recmgretion 
The Company derecogrises p financial asset onby wher the contractual rights to the cash flows fees the 

eebet epee or A tractors the financial asset aed culstantiaby all the raks acd pewards Of oercetthip of the 

rar. 
Fugeris! Van ia 

Initial FeOognition and reeeurenent 

Al Grpesrie Wiabiinies are recapnieed initially at fair value and, in the case of financial latslities clusaieed at 
erided cost, ret of directly sttitedoble trancdion oops 

The Financia! fables incu hada pel coher payables, lee ape 

iE. a 

Dapeng cam 

A financial tability is dereceenicet when phe ab 
Spires, 

age including bank cverdeatts 



AIGA SUGAT GO (TO [Be Liguadation 

ext) 2 of entire etal 

The pregaration of the financial statements requires the use of accounaing estimates, which, oy definition 
would seldom equal the sual sea. Masagerrent also needs to enercise kadgenent ond make certen 
aatUmprons in appivicg the Company’ accounting policies and peaparseiae of financial iternents, 

The wee! Such estes, judgements and asaumptions: alfect the seporbed ATOURL Of Nevenue, expenses, 

aasets ate labiities Inclucing the accompanying deckaure) and the doclasure of contingent tiabiliries 
Ueriaeity abee4 Uhese adseenptions and estimates could nesult in qutcomes thet pequire a material 
adpaeimet to the caerying amount of aspects or linbieie atected in the futile periods. 

Estimates aed jucgermerts are continuously evaluated. They are haced on fevtorical experience and other 
factors iecheding expectations of future ewerts that pay here o fercie! inp an the Company and phet 

are believed bo be masonable under the citummances. 

Exmireaqes. arvel weaueaptiqnns 
The key aeeuMesions concerning the future and ciher key soon of cstinalion unerbaedy at [oe belgrgy 

sheer calé that haw: a cigriReant five of causing a moterial adjustmend to (he Gerling amGunis of mimets 

and liabetes within the next financial year ane described below. 

The Compory bited 46 atiertptiots and eitimabes on parameters aeallishig when the financial atemerty 

were precared. Existing clrcumstences and asumptions about fucure develsoments, Rowtver, may change 
Oug to mane Change: OF CUMS ring thot bre beyord the compro) Of Ine Company. Such changes 

Bfe rehleries [ft the erations. when Ehey occur, 

In the process of applying the Cempany’s @cccwriing policies, mienagemert haa made the follwing 
judgements, which have most significant effect on the amounts recogrived in the financial statements. 

pac 
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Note > 4 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS [Uinecuted Cecnidencd good) 

Bank Deposits with Maturity mare than 12 mori 

argamanty sgunet turk Guaraneee! 
TOTM. 

tote : 5 DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET) 

Cevferredd Tice Aacet (Mert) 

da = irate 

aegis 

Balance «th Goverment Autores (tart off Prison 
Dati wh Comemiemers (Meco Proton] 

fonrty Depot (etot Frome] 

bee 



Trade ecehvable contcered good 
Fisade Receivable which Sgeifican: ino in Credit Pek [inoecured] (vet ot 

anrce Tor tveeeied Credit Loss) 

Tach Acar dahe et rint erapabrened - 

rede Rrurhrablet (net ofl wlewen ce fev Empocred Chiciin Lin) Bing Sacherdu be fas OL ble 

| Sutatereding, for farm, 
temthan& | @Month< 1 | 1-2 Years) 2-) Years] More ihan 

- Menthe Eat itr 

apa Troe - la ek ic = ‘ # . < 

z rae 7 a js = : 

Tate Trade | a ue * a 4 % = Fe 

Figuted belo cere peor pertain to previo eae 



Leer Receivable witch Face sige Elect ineoneacue im Credit Baie 

Loan Receivable . credit impure 

TOTAL 

Uretured, Conekened good 
Ageancts paymens Of bere Tar aud TOS (et) * 4.08 

_ le bars 

DKC 
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RIGA SUGAR COLTD (In Liquaiation) 

Motes to the Financial Statement for the Year Ended 31.03 7074 

pee 

Note :17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 341082024 : srosates 

A) Sale of Products 
Sugar ‘ . 

iheloel ates = = 

Ethancl “ . 

Fertilisers . & 

hess: er uinet sale of Molasses . = : 

8) Other operating revenue # 1.73 

Total = 1.73 

= 

| 

fleas 18 OTHERINCORAE For the YearEnded | For the Year Ended 
cert 05.2024 31.05.2023 

Jia) Anterest Jncome 
Deepest with banks and others 5.36 6.63 

4On Income Tax Refund 0.06 5aZ 0.28 GE? 

(b) Other Won Opergting Income 

= Rent Received 13.35 724 
= Gain OF Sale of Motor Vehicle \- O25 

= Forfeiture of EMD for fated auction (Refur Note 25 (1)) 200,00 

— Miscellaneous Receipt O71) 214.06 __—7s4 
Total 215.48 14.37 

% 



RIGA SUGAR CO LTD (br Liquidation) 

Notes tobe Financial Sajement for the Year Fnded 23.03.2024 

[Increase] /Decrease 

kins 

Sar RL ee ae ctor e Sear eee Fert Yer raeo Note: 19 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED bass Gasaraeri nacre tet att 31.03.2026 31.08.2023 

Sugarcane = 
Molasses zt 

Stores & Spares 

Total . * 

Lincs Uetipteneid da! al eas ee ldpemnanaee ge | Recs eee 
|PRODUCTS & WORKIN PROGRESS — : 94.03.2023 

Steck at the Beginning of the ¥aar 

Finshed Goods 

Shockin-Process 
By Product + 

Stock at the End of the year 

Finished Goods 

Srock-in-Process : 

By Product =~ - 

Total (8) . 

Changes in inventories of finished goods, by-products and work-in- 

progress (A-B) “ 

Lose: Extige Duty on Stock . 

bee 



Rs. in Lakhs 

“ E Forthe YearEnded | For the Year Ended 

Salary, Wages, Bonus & Allowances 70.16 68,32 
Contribution te Provident Fuad & Other Funds 471 5.54 
Gratuity ‘ : 

Shalt Welfare Experaes ‘ 74.37 7a3? 

Fatal 74.37 7a.87 

Forthe YearEnded | For the Year Ended 
34.03.2024 31.08.2023. 

Interest * 1,349.04 1,260.99 
Bank Commission : 1,349.09 . 1,260.99 

Total 1,349.09 | 1,260.93 
*Aefer Hote 25(7) 

ee yea Cee aera cs aa ia Forthe YearEnded | For the Year Ended 
[epee DEERE STOR & Elsie 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment 389.62 440.40 

Amortisation of invangible Assets 404 $94.56 5.58 65.98 

Total 394.56 £45.98 

(Pel Pay 

A 



RGA SUGAR COLTD (in Liquidation) 

Wotes te the Financiol Sagtement for the Wear Ended 31.03.2084 

fis. in Lakhs. 

Manufacturing @xpenses 

Store, Chemicals and Packing Materiais- Indigenous . p 

Power, Ful and Waber #341 23.18 

Repairs 10 buildings 0.02 1.00 

Repairs to machinery 9,96 - 
Pollution Contre! Expenses . ‘ 

Co-gerreration Expenses = 35.29 = 24.18 

Selling & Distribution Expenses 
Commision & Biscownt - i 

Estaldichment Expenses 
ment 2.60 4,65 

insurance 8.11 10.78 

Allowance for Written down value of Inventory . 302.11 

Allowance fiat crecic losses - 1,146.48 

Reversal of Allowance for credit losses (0.10) - 

Security Charges 57.86 44/68 

Listing Expenses 5.63 4,19 

Filling Fees - 0.06 

invocation of BG piven prior to Initiation of CIRP . 0.48 

Publication Expenue 6.0 . 

Ewiuction Expense + : 

Miscellaneous expenses 278 Priel 33:79| 1536.72 
Professional Fees 6.30 13.27 

Payment for insolvency Serdices 

As Interim Resolution Professional = « 

As Resolution Professional 049 25.20 

As Liquidater 17.45 a 

For hembursenment of Expenses 1.487 035 

Cost for S00 meetings 0.08 : 

Cost for Cot meetings ‘s 15,88 1.03 26.59 

Payments to auditor 
As auditor for statutory audit 0.50 0.50 
For Tae Aueie - - 

For lamited Review 0.80 0.80 

For other services . : 

For Reimbursement of expenses “ : 
1.30 1.30 

Total 141.24 1601.56 

pee 



* The Company had given a Corporate Guarentee to Bank of India and Union Bank of india for repayment of Loan along with 
interest towards Kisan Credit Card (KCC) Loan availed by Cane Growers. The repayment of Kisan Credit Card loans which is 
repayable by the Company /s irregular in neture. After Commencement of Uquidation, the Liquidator has accepted claims in 
shis regard of amounting t Ps, 8688.30 Lakre and ihe same'b classified a Carrera Dorrowings. The gmmourt of As, 1023.53 Lakh 
which is accepted ower and above the carrying value of KCC loan As. 7666.85 Lakhs pertaining to current fmancial year has been 
charged to statement of Profit & Loss. 
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